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Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2023
statement of Management's Responsibility

[t accordance with the Finaneial Repoing Froclamation Na. 84772011 4, the Avcounting end Auditing Board
af Etheopia {AABL) may direct insurance frms to prepare financial starements as per Intermational Fingncial
Reperting Standasds, Financial Stutements af Lthiopian Insurance Corporation (“The Carportion™) s21 cut
o pages Tte |33 comprising the statement of financial positinn as at 30 June 2023, statements of peeiil ar
less and olher comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flaws for the yvear then ended ond rhe
notes lo the financial stutements, which include a sumnury ot significant accounling policies and ather
explanatory infurmation, are prepared in sonformily with International Financial Reporting Standurds,
Commercial codz of Ethiopia, Insurance Rusiness Proclamation and the relevant directives of the Nationul
Bank nf Ethiopia

1he Board of Management aversess systams of intermal contral and gecounting and informalion sysrems 1o
ensure that sclivities are performed as per standards in place therely ensuring that assets are safepuerded
and the risk ot ervar, lraod or Joss 3 reduced

To their best knowledge and belief, based on the sbove, the Bowrd of mansgement is satisfied that na
material breakdown in the operation of the systems of internal control and procedires has cecurred during
the yesr under review. The Bourd of manageEment as reviewed the performanee and financial position of the
Corporatiun to e date of signing of these fizancial staterments and its prospects based on prepared budgers,
amd are satisfied thut the Cerporution is a geing concern and, therg fure, 4 EnIng concern assemption has been
adoptedd in Lhe preparation of these [inancial stalements.

Approval of the anouul financial statemen(s

The financial statetments on pages 7 to 137 were approved on 27" November 2027,
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INDEPENDENT AUDTTOR'S REPORT TO THE
SUFPERYISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOPIAN INSURANCE CORPORATION

Report onthe Audit of the Financial Statements
Crpistiain

We have audited the fnancial statements of Fthiopian Insurance Corporstion (the

_ Corparation), which comprise the statement of financial position as ut 30 June 2023, and the
stalement of prolit or loss and other com prehicnsive income, stateiment of chanpes in equity
and stalement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes te the financial statements,
ncluding & summary ol significant scoounting policics,

I owr opinion, the aeeompanying Anancial stalements present Fairly, in all malerial respects,

= the financial position of the Caorporation us at 30 June 2023, and its Lnancial performance and
s cosh Mows for the year then ended in accordance with Tnternational Financial Reparting
standards (TFR.Ss).

Hasis for Gpinion

- We conducted our audit in accordsnce with Tnternational Standerds on A udtting {15As). Our
responsihilitics under those standards are further deseribed in the dugitor's Responsibilivies
S dhe Andit of the Finaneial Starements seetion of our report,  We are independent of the
Coeperation in accordunce with the Tnternational Fihics Standards Board lor Acecuntants®
Cade of Urhics for Professional Accouniants (IESBA Code) together with the cthical
requirements that are relevanl to our audit of the financial statements in Cthiopia, and we
1 have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with thase requireiments ang the
IESBA Code.  We belicve thal the audit evidence we have ohtained s sulTiciert and
spprapriate w provide a basis for our opinion.

Koy Anedit Matters

Hey audit mullers are those matters that, in our protessional judgment, were o most
signilicanee in our andit of the financial slatements ol the ewrrent neriod.  These maiters
wiere addressed i the context of our audit of the figancial staenents as a whoele, and in
i lorming sur apinion thérean; and-we de not provided SEF!!':'uﬁlyrnpii"fcu] an Lhese mMEliers.
, e

fse L




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
SUPERYTISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHTOPIAN INSURANCE CORPORATION (eonlinucd )

Aey Avdit Matters (continued)
Insurance premium and claims

En the first instance, insurance premium from services and claims arc always regarded aw a
significanl risk. Accounting principles for revenue recopmition and settlements may e
subject tu dilfferent interpretations. There may be & risk in under-caleulating peemium in
respect 0 rates, total swn insured, aversge number of claims per contracl, new business
volume, Tn our response to these risks we made a selection of vontract apreements and
reviewed the premium, the sum insured the rate and the claim ratio, We reviewed the
slalement ol accaunt of each customer, transaction list, deblor’s list and premivm collection.
We checked the claims from the claims registration with the relevant suppurling docurments
in line with the class of business, In case of aecident, we reviewed the cause and if it is
viilued and the cvent hos happened within the insured premium peried of cover and il the
ducuments are proper. Our lesting did not identily mujor weaknesses in the desiar and
aperation of controls that would have required us to expand the nature or scope of oue
planned detailed est work. Overall, we found no concerns in respect to the completion of
formalities or the recording of revenues at appropriate values,

Responsibilities of Manugement und Those Clarged with Governance for the Finuncigl
Statements

Masugement i3 responsible for the preparation and Tair presentation of the nancial
slatements i accordance with TFRSs, and for such intermal control as management
determines is necessary to enahle the preparation of finencial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error.

I preparing the financial statemerrs, muenagement s responsible for assessing the
Curporation’s shility @ continue as a going coneern. disclosing. as applicable, matters
reluted to going conceen and using the going voncctn basis of accounting unless
manipement cither intends 1o lquidate the Corporation or to coage sperations, or has g
cealistic alternative but 1o di 5o,

Those charged with povernance ore respensible [or oversesing the Carporstion’s finsncial
rEpOrtng process. : : -

/f (e A ONGAY



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOPIAN INSURANCE CORPORATION (continued)

Awditors® Responsibilities for the Audit o of the Financial Statements

Chur nhjeetives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance zhout whether the Mnancial statements as a
whale are free from marterial misstatement, whether dug to fraud or error. and o issue an
auditor's repost that includes owr opinfon.  Reasonahle assurance i3 a4 high lewel of
assurauce, hut is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance wilh [8As will
ulways detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstaternents can arise from fraud or
error gnd are considered material if individually or in the apgpregate, they could reazonahly
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the hasis of these financiul
stalements.

Az part ol an audit in accordance with [SAs, we exercisc protessional judpment and
maintain prefessional seepticism throughout the audit. We algo:

« Identify and asscss the risks of material misstetement ol the financial statatents,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those
risks. and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and apprepriate to provide a busis for
our apinien. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulling from freud is
higher than for one resuliing from error. as lraud may involve collusion. forgery,
intenficnal omissions, tnisrepresentations, or the averride af interns] conteol,

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design andic
procedures that are appropriate in the circumsiances, bul nol for the purpose ol
CARTESSING an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corparaticn's internal cenirol,

* [Buwaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accouning estimates and related disclosures mads by management,

* Conclude on the appropristenesy of manapement’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the andit evidence oblaingd, whether a material uncertainty
exists related 10 events or conditions that may ¢ast signilicant doubl on the Corparation’s
ability ta continue as a poing concern, If we conclude thal = material uncertainly exists.
we are required to draw attention in our avditors rzport 1o the celated disclesures in the
tinanwial statements or it such disclosures are inadeguale, to madily our apinion, Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up o the date of our awditor's
repott. However, fulure cvents or conditions may couse the Corporation o cease
conlinue as a poing concern,

*  [Bvaluate the overall presentation. stetlure dnd contett ol the Oneccin] statements.
ineluding the disclosures, and whetler:the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in 2 manster et aehievis fair presentation.



[NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
SUPERYISING AUTHORITY OF
ETHIOPIAN INSURANCE CORPORATION (contin el

Aunditors’ Responsibifities for the Awdit of the Financial Statentents (corrinued)

We comumunicate with those charged with povernunee regarding, among other matlers, the
plianned scope and Liming of the audit and signilicant audit lindirgs, including any
sigmilivant deficiencies in internal control that we identily during our sudit,

We ulso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding indepenence, and to communicate with them
all relationships wnd other matters thal may reasonably he thought ta bear on our
independence, and where spplicable, relued safeguards.

Fram the matters communicated with those charged with sovernanee, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audic of the financial slutements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters,  We deseribe these matters in pur auditor’s
teport unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in aur
report beeause the adverse consequences of doing so would rensonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest henefits of such communication,

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditar's report is
Wotzere Alganesh Araya.

L%y ]



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE
SUPERVISING AUTHORITY OF
LTHIOPIAN INSURANCE CORPORATION (continued)

Other Information
Iiformation Other than the Financial Statementy and Anditor's Report Thereon

Managemenl is responsible for the other inlormation. The other mlormation vomprises the
Management board and execntive mansgement, the Report of the Board Muanagement and the
statement of Board's Management Responsibilities, bur does not inelude the financigl
slaternents and owr audilor's report therean,

Uur bpinion on the financial statements docs not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion therean,

Ity conneetion with our audit of the finsncial statements, aur respamsibility is Lo read the other
infermation and, in doing a0, consider whether the orher inlormation i materially
incemsistent with the ficancial statements or our knowledpe ohtained in the andit or atherwise
appears to be materiaily misstated. 11, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is & material misatatement of this other information, we are requited (o report that
facl. We have nothing to report in this regard.

/éatgi{f ge-wu’: (ef (:-..E"LFT:"LJM:L“{—FL{“LK

23 Movember 2023



Ethiopinn Insurance Corporation

stetement of Financial Position — Combined Husiness

Az at 30 June 2023
iIn Ethiopian Birm

Assets
M'roperty and eguipment
Intanzibile assets
Right of use assels
[rvastment in securites
[nvestmers in assaciales
Lins
Storutory deposits
CHTiee supplics
Recolvalies
frepayinencs
Reinsursnce contragt asseis
Fixed tine deposits
Cash and cash eguivelents
Total assety

Limlsilitics
Diefarred tax liabifity
Leanse liahiiiies
Employee benafiis
lsurance comiract liabilices
Provisinns
Mavahlas
Credicars arisiiug cu of reinsurnee arrangemerts
Credditors atising From ceding arrangements-Inward

v idend pavalle
vl s labilic

Painl Lialslities
Fguity

Laapika

Legal resarve

Resained eaminas

Derieed bonefit ressrve

Fair valuo reseswe
Total equity

Tatal liahilitics amd cauity

e

12
i3
!
I3
1a
iy
3]
18

i
20

-7
i L

0 Jime 2023

630 163,337
12,525,753
B3 177,083
1,327, Tad, 5un)
309 258 652
143,994 475
RE TEGAB0
23,397 8w
HOR B86 273

I B.763 545
3A6A3 11,700
5.031,843,374
05 550,601

S June 2023
A U8 g8
15,530
Al 536,243
1,237,222 7484
133,674 pdd
R = Ty
B8, TR GR0
[ B ol B LT
1330304 288
20,546,523
1.299 536,748
46138206523
G3E0T1317

15060373, 144

14,585,006,635

B1.953 T0s
AR, 1 5004
196,346,481 |
T 2G.450
10242, 345
33,206 5954

61,208,511

1,040,002, 454
175,709,275

G30E0. 710
FE000, Bt
159,511,260
BEON9IA 517
| 25 G0 B
126,208,042
1,258,777 860
A9 31

385087
204 428,513

D.BE478,892

1153574, 715

302,000,000
392,000,000

| 376881628
7.138,645
647,873,080

SOZO00,000
SET A RA62
845,133,740

23152213

TOZ 6050

3,177 804,28]

1,754,411 925

15,060,373, 144

14,588, 006.5 38

Fhe acecmpanying notes on pages 13 1o 133 are an integral purt of these fnancial statemen s



Lthinpian Insurance Corporation
Statement of Finaneial Position - Non-life Business

A oar 0 JupeZ023

- {In Fihiopian Bim)

Assety
Property and squipment
— Intangib.e assers
Right of use assets

Investinent in sccuriliss
- [nvestment in assocites
Lans
Statutory depnaits
- Crifice supplies
Receivubles
Prepaymenis
- Current account with |ile branch
Relnsurince contrct asscts
Fixed rime deposits
Cash and cash equivalents
Total ussets
Liahilitics V.
Delerred rax Liability [«
|.2ase liakiliries f
Emploves benefits
Insusinee cantract labilities
Provisions
Payvables
Crediters arising out of reinsurance
arrangements
Creditors arising from ceding arrangements-
=~ i wiard

Dividend payzhle

Carrent tax liabilioy ¥
Total Liakilities

I:qulll:r'
Capital
Lzgal reserve
Retained eamings
Delnzc benefl rescrve
Fair value reserve
Total equity

Tutal Hahilitics and equity

Mote

11
1
Iz
E
|
]

-

CLEE - )

[
17
RY

-
£l

20

21

13
B

28

28

Zh

S0 Jaie 2023

635,778,453
12,525,753
83,177,743

227,764,500

181 458 692

123,513,810
88, 746,680
23,397 893

797,172,533
18,761,025

T RS AA2

1.634,485,954
4,013,572.660

165,423,570

S0 dume 20122
aai B84 B30
35,530
fh, 526,242
1237222 749
SA3 074 pad
87,157.780
i, 786,550
L1,871,350
1,521.111,%04
26,544 /03
TETES G0
5,292,220 535
3,500,927 332
S0T EIR AR

12,542,708 385

14,147,880 930

B1.955 708
48, 104,904
182,645,240
7,175 285 065
103,450,214
118,145,581

18708 A6

03,048,710
10,0400 816
47,787,183
Bd8].516,224
118,581,324
107,633,178

1257, 795,637

29560 531

040002060 PI186647
e -0 -

L5 13275 SR
484,094,762 11,47E 438 645

12710372
FUT000,000
1328 881,620

A2 19572

R RCIEA
3 35T

T 138,643 2302213
657,873,980 MH2TE0. 504
098,613,623 1,675, 158] 2495

B 147 589,959

12,582,705, 385

The aceompanying notes on pages 15 tn 113 are an mtzgeal part of these fnancial statements,



MAssets

Liabilitivs

Equity

Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

Statement ol Financial Position - Life Business

Az at 3 June 2023
{In Ethinpian Birr)

Propery and equipiment
Investmant in securities
Loans

Regeivables

Prepavments

Reinsurance contruct asscts
Fived time depesils

Cash and cash equivalents
Toinl aszers

Enplayee henefiis

Provisiong

Favahles

Current accownt with no-life branches

Creditors arsing cul of reinsurance srrangements

Tntal Linbilities

Capital
Detined beneft rezeive
Total equity

Total liakilities and cquity

Mok
12

|5
I
§:]

26
23
24

e

30 June 222

3 June 2021

3385084 Al 0|
[0 D0, N0
20480555 14120
L B222.-84
1,720 1,720
20032740 TLUE213
LOARO70.004  [,112.895,09)
40,165,622 16,236 88 |
_1222 550,321 1192205699
13,901,172 1,324,077
J3B.840,458 318,000, 2493
6,992,053 8,059,572
16,151,355 18574905
744 885,562 T34I89.007
299,115 977,224
1143269692 111292507

TO2ROA2E

TR2B0.62E

70,250,629

79,280,624

1,222,550,321

1,192,208,699

The zccompanying netes on pages 15 (o |33 are an inleeral part af these financial slutements,



Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income — Combined Business
For the vear ended 30 June 2023

{In Ethiopian Birr)
Maole

[nsurance revenue

Insurance service expenses

et expenses from reinsurence conlraces
Insurance service reault

Finance income
[rwestment ncome
Investment return

Met finance cxpenses from insurance contrects
Met finence income from rejnsurance contracts

Net invesiment return

{her ineome
Finance expense

Cither operating expenses
Share of profit (loss) of equity accounted
Inveslues

Frofit hefore tax

Imeome tax
Profit for the veny

Other comprehensive income:

dtemg thal will mot be reclassified o prafit or
I8s:

Fuir value gains/{losses) cn financial assers
Fe-measuremeont of defined bensfie liabili Ly
Related tax

Other comprehensive incomie, net of fnx

Total comprehensive income

he accompanying notes on pages 15 o 133 ape

5
23
23

[
26

A0 June 2023
6,082 100,344

30 Jume 2022

A 19,450 167

(2,460,498 2547 {1,157.464,451)
{2,454,161,943) [3,488,777.349)
2,047,502,107 1,773,217.367
463,962,721 3H1410,875
84,141,504 50,507 494
544,104,224 432,318,369
(161,584,683) (108,156,243}
38,944,299 26299786
145,463 640 80,461,412
33,491 397 95.582,674
(3,125,753 (2,592,881)
(1,170,347.267) (928,941 383)
49,784,048 12,443,857
1,444,768,172 132,571,548
{289,109 484) (285,164,337
1.155.658, 288 1.035,407 208
(64,123,6113 |5H,308.92)
(28,519,383) 24,670,011
27,792 508 (63,893,680)
(G, E50,005) 149,085 252
1,010,808, 1492 1,184,402 461

an integrul part af thess finaneiel statements,



Ethiopian Insuranee Corporation
Statement of Profit or Logs and (3ther Comprehensive Income — MNon-life business
For the vear ended 30 June 20023

t{In Ethiopian Hirr)

[nayrenee revenue

Insurance servics expenses
Metespenses [fum rejnsurance contracts
Insurance service result

Finence ncome
Invesiment income
Investment return

Net finanee expenses from insuranee conlracts
Met lnence inceme from reiNsurance contracis
Mot investment return

Chither income

Finance expense

Other operating expenses

share of profit (luse) of equity accounted jnvesiees
Profit hefore tax

Inecme tax
F'rafit for the yvear

Other comprehensive income:

Tremas that will wot be reclassifiod jo prafit ar foss:
Fairvilue gains(losses) an financial assets
Re-measurement af detined benedit linhility
Belared 1ax

Other eomprehensive income, net of tax

Total comprehensive income

The accompanying noes oy paees 1300133 are an mnteg

MNoTe

)

Z3

e
i

{5

[

30 June 2023 30 June 2022

G769 580,512 6.197.667.318

{2.134,102,997) (1,020,754 (4é)
(450,89 .678) (3,483,061 459)

_ L.984,585 841 1.6%% 851,831

iTI075,507 20102 658

34,141,504 0907 404

438, 1150 A50, 100,150

(151,328,369)
58,530,850

(96, 789,08 8)

26,202 213

365,717,556

279,602,677

55,141,130
(3,123,753
(L 170,347 266)

05,893,715
{2,592.881)
(928,94 382)

69, 784,043 12,443 857
__1.301,955,536 1170.257.818
_(289.100.884)  (345,164.317)

1,0112,845,703 885.093 481

(64,123,611}

| 88,0857

(26,362, 79%) 22,475,274

27,145,923 (63,233,260
(63,3:401,456) 147,548,939

949,505,215 1032 642.420

ral pact of these fnancizl stlemenls.



Ethiopian [nsurance Corporation
Atatement of Proft ot Loss and Other Comprebensive lncome - Life Business

Far the year ended 30 June
il Ethiopian Biee

[MsUFANCE Tovene

Insurance service expenscs

Nel expenses (fom reinsurence cantimces
Insurance service resuli

Finanee ineamea
Investment return

Met findhee expenses from insurance contragts
Met finance income rom reinsurance contracts

el investment relurn

Cither incore
Prafdit before tax

[nenme tax
Frofit for the vear

Uther comprehensive income:

ltems that will net be recizssifed 1o pectit er loss:

Re meuwsuremer| of defined benefit lialilioy
Rolated tax
Other comprehensive income, net of Lux

Tutal comprehensive income

[he zecompanying notes on pages 15 ta [33 are aneitregTal part of
,

Mote

3

2]

b |
&

£

4]

S0 June 2023

30 Jume 2022

192570 812

(126,393,301

(1370265

62,916,266

221,791 B3|

(136,710,405

(37158007
79,365,536

B0 OgG 129 52,218,219
H9,050,129 NZ,218,219
(10,256,514) (11,366,555)
L3440 Ta7l
79,746,055 70,859,235
| 501266 88,958
142,812,587 150,313,719
142,812,587 150,313,729
(2,156,584) 2,194,133
(2.156,584) 2,194.733
140,656,003 152,508,462

these fimancial statements.
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Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

Statement of Chanpes in Equity

For the yeur ended 30 June 2023
(In Ethiopian D)

Capidal

SO LGN A

ERRH IR E] 1

IGO0, 000

Lupal reserse

455504, 7010

135440, 721

SAT 445,442

daid, 550

S92, i

| 3

Ceneral
FERorve

12926, 650

(22926 050,

LA e dntearal part of these noneial alzlements

Retained sarnings
{us restated|

B31207. 085

LAES 407208

L 105

(R BeS AET)

§45,133 7140

1,153 03K 268
(4,564, 551
AT 14 595

LT 30

1 A2H.580,026

Liefined Benelir Fuir Value

CESEEYE Keserve Bl Equiry
FEIIIE ATIO44.263
a0 Bl FAl
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Ethiepian Insurance Corporation

Stutement of Cash Flows

For the vewr ended 30 Tune 2023

iIn Ethiopian Birr)

For the year encded

M e 2423

Mote

sl flows from operating werfvitfos:

Profit hefore tax | A41.768.172
Impairmeat of linancial aseels 1520 2900 1hy
[eprecinsion and amorization ERERE 17,357,716
Sharz af profit from investiment in 8ssociates I

Adpsments for propesty. piant and cooiprent & Tno Asssl AT
L {GainG o disposal of propery, plant and squiprier 2

Subtatal

Changes in working capital

Increase ¢ {Deorease ) in inveniory
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Ethiopian [nsurance Corporation
3 Mirles o Finaneial Statements
Lar tihe year ended 30 June 2023
tIn Ethiopian Birm)

{1} Reporting eotity

Etlivpian Insurunee Corporation fhere in referved 1o g5 “the Corporation™) was establisihed as a
Atate gwaed eillerorise in 1975 by proclamalion No, BBA1TS, by teking over all the azsets und
Hakilities of thirteen nutinag|jzed privile insurance companies. [n 1904 the Corporarion was pre-
esriblished with the abjectives of engagiag in the hisiness of rendering insurance services, wnd
any other releted aclivitios conducive 1o the aftaiument of its purnoses,

- The Corporation carriss nut it and non-hife insucance business with more than 100 distribution
autlets in Ethicpiz and Bas s headquarters located Along Ras Mekonnen Street in Addis Ababa,

(Z) Basis of accounting
fu) Statemien! of compliance

The eccampunying finanzial statcments have heen prepared in wccordance with  the
Internalional  Finuncial Reporting Standacds (“IFRS™ as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board TASE™).

Oy November 27, 2023 the Chief Exevurive Officer authorized the issuarce af the
accempanving Financial Stalements,

(k) Basis el measurement

Phese [inencial statements have been prepared on lustorieal cust basis. exeept for the
following significant items:

|, Meusurernent of defined benefis chligations: key actuerial assumptians:

2. Measurement of equity instruments: fair value measurement: and

1. Insurance and re-insuranee sonlraces Liabilities: fulFllment cash Flowez, controctual
= service margin (CSAMY, IBNR and Rizk Adljustment,

(¢)l Functional and presentalivn currency
Chese finencial stutements  are pesented in Ethiopian Bir (“ETR™. whick s the

Corpasation's functivnzl and preseatation currency.  Exvept When, otherwise staled. el
Amttaunss hive been rounded to the nearest unir.



Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Mates w Financial Statements
Far the year ended 30 June 2023
(I Ethiopian Biee

{2) Basis of accounting (Continued)

. (d) Use of judgments and estim: tes

In prepariag these financial stalements, minagement hus made judgments, estimares and
_ ussUmptions that attect the application of the Corporation’s aceounting policies und the
reported amannts uf assets, liwhilities, income and expenses. Actual resules may differ from

these estimates.

Estimutes and enderlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongeing hasiz, Revizionsg o

carimales are recoenined prospectivaly in the tinanciel statements.

Judgmenis

- Infermation about judaments made in applying accounting policies that have the most
signifvant cffecls on the amounts recognized in the finaieil statements is included in the

fallowing noves:

i Mute 3g) — Teases: whether & cantract containg a lease.

Sote 23 and 3(h) - classificalion of insurance, reinsurance amd invesmhent con

whether the conrast transfors signifcant isuratce risk

racls: assessing

= Mote 23 and 3h) - level of regregation of nsurance and reinsurance conlructs:
Fortfolios of contracts and determining groups of cantracts thal are oneraus on initial
rezognition and those thet have no signifiuent prssibility of beceming onecous subsequently,
Mote 23 amd 3(h) « messurement of insurance and reinsurance contracrs: determining the
techniques for estimuting risk edjustments for Aom-Gnancizl risk and the quantity of benefits

provided undar a contract;

Mote 3 (¢} (i) - classification of financial gssets: assessing the business model within which

principal and interest un the peincipel ameunt autstanding: and

the assets zre held and whether the contracryal terms ol the assats are solely peyments of

Aot 3 () (vilil— impainmant of financial pssets: assessing whether eredit risk an the Gaencial

i assel has increased significantly since initial rECOZnition.

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

lulurmation e ussumptions and Lrwerteinty of estimates posing o sipntficant risk of resulting
m a material ad usiment o the carrying amount of essers and liahilities within ¢

1) June 2021 is inzluded in tha following notes:

he vear ending

= Mofe 23 und 3(0) - measerement of insurance liabelitios: Key actuarial SEFUITIDL s
Mote 26 and (k) - measuremant vl employes benefits liability: Key actuarial
Mote 3¢} — classification and measurement of intpaimment for Ananci

P

Mole 12 and3 (0 — useful ives il salvage value of tangible assels;
Note 300 impairiment of non-faancial wssets:

SELITPLICS:
al Instriments;

ate 24 and 34) — recognition wnd measurement of provisions and contingencies;
Mote 22 and Mo - recognition af deferred Lexes: avilubility af future profits against whi

ted Insses carried [erward can be used.

Iformetion about assumptions made in MSASUNING insurange and relpsurance contracts s
LA wcluded in Note 23, Clanges in the following key assumptians muy

#
RCTVICES!
- ¥ F I-

change the fullilment
nat afTect the carrving
du ot relate tn fitre

Foash flows materially: However, these changes adjust the CSM apd Jo
et bnuunts of the contracts, unless they arige fromt anercus contructs o
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— Lile eontracts: assumptions ghout furine cash Hows relaring o mortalin: and policvhnlder
sehaviar

— Non-life contracts: assumptions shont claims development: and

— All contracts: essumptions about discount rates,

{3) Signileant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out helow huve been applied consistently o the perind presented i
these Vinancial Slutemerts.

La}

(b}

Forcign currcney
Fuoreign corrency fransacrions

Transactions in foreign cirrencics are tranzlated inte the respective functional currency of the
Corporation al the exchangs rates at the date of the transaction,

Monetary assets and liabilities derominzted in foreign currencies are translated inte the
functional cwrrency at the zpor exchange rafe at the reporting date. Groups of insurance and
reInsUranse contracrs that peterate cash flows in # loreign currency, ingluding the contractual
service Margin (CSM), aze treated as IMCNCTANY lems.

Man-moretary ussets and liahilities that are measured at fair value in i foreign currency are
tranzlated into the functioaal currency ut the spat exchange rate at the darg an which the fair
vilue 15 determined, Mon-monetary irems that are measpred based on historical eost in a
taretpn corrency are translared Using the spol exchange rate ar the date of the transsetion.

Ingurance and reinsuranee contracts
[ ClassifToation

Lontracls under which the Comporation aecepis signiticant insurance risk are clazsified s
insurance contracls. Contracts hil oy the Corporation under which it frunsiors Significant
insurance risk refared Lo insurance contriscts are o lassi Sed A3 TEinsUrance conteacls. nsursnee
HNe [BINSUrENCE cuntracts also expuse the Corporution fa finangial risk.

The Corporation acceptsre-insurance risk from local Msuranze companies on faculiive
bhasis from other insurers.

Insuzance contrects may be jssued and FEINsUrance cofilracts may be iniliated by the
Lorperation. o they may be acquired in a business comhinativn.orita transfor of eont-uets
that da not fonn a business, Al retersnces i these Aeeunting policies Ly ‘insurance
contrects’ and ‘reinsurance contraces® inelude contracts weued, initared or acquined by tha
Carpotion, ualess otherwise srane].
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13 Significant seenunting policies (Continuwed )
{h) [nsurance and reinsurnce controcts (Continued)

Ly Term Bsurance contractls are classiffed as direct perticiparing conmasts or contracls
without direct Parficipation feanires. EIC has twe life insurance product: thar do have
Partivipative features namely anticipared endowment and edocation endowment producs,
Howewver, currently there is na clearly identifiad poul of underlying items For those insurance
conlracts.

All cther inzurance contracts and el reinsurance conleiets ane claszi0ed a2 contracts withou®
direct participation features. Some of these contracts e messured under the Premium
Lz Allncarion Approach (PA AL

oz (i} Level of aggremetion

The Cemaoration identifies portfolios of irsurance contracls, Each parlfolie covnpriscs

vuntraets that are aubject te similar dsks and managed egether, and s divided into three

ECIEpED

— Ay contracts that are ongrous on initial recoznition:

— Any confracts thar, on initial reccenitinn, have no significant possibility of becoming
crnerous subseguently; and

— ANY feinaining ennicacts in the partfalio,

Luch growp of insurance contracts is futher divided by year of issue, The resultipg LrUpg
represent the level at which the recognition and meesurcmen! accnuniing policies are
applied. The groups are established on initial recognition and their composition is nol
rersseszed subsequently, Each group of reinsurince contracts COmprises 8 single coneract,

(1) Recognition and ses aremend

The Comardtion reengnizes a group of insurance conirects issued from the sarliest af the
fallowing:

== The beginning af the coverage period of Lhe gronip uf contracts. The coverage period is
the perind during which the Clorpuratron provides erverage tor insured events i respect
nfall premitcme within the boundary of an inswrance contrace

— The date when the first payment from a pelicyhalder in the group becomes due, I thera
85 ne cuntractual due date. then it is considered to be the date when the [irst pavinent is
recerved from the palicyholder,

= The due when facts and circuntstances indivete a1 the groepto owiich an fnsurance
contract will helang 15 nnerous,

The Corperation recounizes a growp of réinsurance contraces inifiated thas provide

properionaie coveraee at the luter of the beginning of the coverape Berind-af the ginn
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(31 Signilicant aceounting policics (Continged)
b} Insurance and reinsurinee contrcls [enntinued)

of reinsurance confriecls and the initial recognition of any underlving contract, and
rezogizzes all other groups of reinsurance conlracts tenen the beginning of the LOvVOrApe
perind of the group of reinsirance contracts. The envernpe pariod i the period during which
the Corpararion receives coverage [or claiins urising lromn the reinsurzd portions of (he
underlving insurance contrcty.

subsequently, new contracts ere added o the group when they are ssued or initianed.
provided thal all eontracts in the group are issued or initiated in the same vear, The
Corpesstion recognizes a group of contracts acquired ut the date of Reguisition.

{iv) Contract boaweluries

Ihe mewsurement of 3 group of contracts includes ail of the future cash flows within fhe
boundary of each contract in the group, Cash flows are within the besndiry of & contruct it
they arise from substantive righrs and ooligations that exist during the reporting period ynder
which the Cerporation can vompel the palievholder w pay premivms or has 2 substantive
ublization to provide services,

A substzntive abligation o provide services onds when:

— The Corporation has the pructical ability to reassszs the risks of the particular
palicyhelder and can set u price ar level of henelits that fully reflecis those renssessed
risles: ar

— The Carporation has the practical ability o reassess the risks of the portiolie thet
containg the contracl and can 261 2 price of level of benefits chat Mully reflects the risks of
tat portfodio; and the pricing of the premivms tor covera ge Up to the reasscssmen! darte
fdoes not take into account risks that relate 1o pericds aller the reassessment date.

The conteact boundary is reassessed ar each reparming date and, therefore., may ehange over
time, Contrect boundary ineludes cash Flows that result from a substentive obligation of the
enbity 0 deliver cash at present or futyre dute,

In thie non-life business s well a3 2 portion af the life Business, the Corporation generlly
uses the PAA to simplify the measurement of greups of 2antracts on the following hases:

— Insurance and reinsurance cantracts: the coverage period of cach contract in the i ol
wUnLraars is ane vear or less: and

— Insumnge and reinsuranee contracts: far contracts i coverage periods greater than
vne vear the Corpusation reasonably expects that the resulting mensirement would not
differ materially from the result of applving the Genceal Measpremert Madel,
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(3} Significunt accounting policies (Conlinwed }

b

Insurance and peinsurance contracts (continned)

(v} Measuremieni - Contraces measured umder fhe P

On initial recognition of each group of contruits, the cactying amount of the liakility for
remiining coverage is measured a1 fhe premiums received on initial recognition, [nsurance
deguisition cash flows are recoenized a8 axpenses when they are incurred,

I at azy time during the coverage period, facts and circumstances indicate that i Eroun ot
contracts is onerous, then the Corporation recusnizes a loss in profit o loss and increases (he
liabikily for remaining covernge to the exient that the current estimates of the fulfillment
cusa flows that relate to vemaining coverage tincluding the risk adjostment for non-financisl
Hisk) exceed the camying emount of the lability for remeining coveraee, The fullillment
cash finws are adusted tor the e value of money and the effect af fingncial cisk [Hsing
current estimates), The liability for invurred claims is also adjusted for the time value of
manay and the effect of financial risk.

The Corporation recognizes the [wbility for incerred claims ol a group of nsurence
contracts al the amount of the fulfillment cash flows relating 1o incurred claims, The
fulfiliment cash Mows are discounted (20 current rates) unless the cash Aows qee expectad 1o
ke paid in one year or less from the date fhe claims are incurred.

Rednrviramnee comtrants

The Corporation applies the same accounling policies o measure 3 proup of reinsganee
eontracts as il does on its insurance zontracts measurzd under e PAA, adupted where
necessary 1o reflect features that differ from thase of fnsurance contrag s,

s inntial recognition, the Corporation measurcs a group of insurnee contracts a3 e totel
of: {a) the fullillment cash Mews, which comprise estimates of futurs cash Tews, adjustad 1o
reflect the time value of money and the associated fuancial risks, and g risk adjustinent for
nan-tinarcial risk; and {5 e CSM.

The measurement ol the fulfilment cosh Aows of 3 group of insuranee contracty doss nat
reflcet non-performance risk,

Insurance acguisition cash Cuws thar the Corporation pavs before the related arop of
canlrasts in l'-!x‘.u;_'u_:{::d e presenled g5 oan insurance Conttrach asset. When e aroup ol
eanliagts 15 recogiizl, these cash flows are inelnded in the maazurement of tha group gnd
the peeviousis recognizel assel is derecrgnised.

*

(i) Measurement ~ Contracts wol meusared ander the P44

he sk adjustient Tor mon-Fnancial sk for iomroup ol nsurance conmacls s e
commpensation required Ioe bearing uneertainly ahout the wmount and timing. of the cash

Maws that arises from non-fnancial sk,

Ihe C3M of a geoup of msurance contructs represents the nearned profit thal the
Corporation will reengnize as it provides services wnder those contiaets, On nitial
recognition of a grouo ol insiance contracts, iFthe wtal of the fulfilliment anzh Naws
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(31 Signilicunt accounting policies (Cantinued)
(b} Insurance and reinsurance contracts (cantinued)

Any derezognized assets for insurnce pequisition cesh flows end any cash flaws Arising a1
that date is a nel inflow, and then fhe group: 15 not onerous. In this case, the C8M is
meazured as the equal and cppoasite amount of the net inflow, whizh results i ne income or
expenses arising on indtial recognilion.,

For groups of contracts aequired, the considertion received for the contracts is included in
the tulfillment cash flaws 45 a proxy for the premiums received an the date of aegquisition, [n
a business combination, the consideration received is the fair value of e cantracts wt that
date,

(VEL] Subsequant meavurement

The carrying amount of 3 group of insurence contracts ar each reporting dute is the sum of
the liakility for remaining coverupe and the liahility for incurved claims. The liabilicy for
PEImRINING COverage comprises (a) the fulfillment cash flows (hat relate 1o services that will
be provided under the contiacts in future periods and (b} any remaining CSM at that date,
The liability for ineurred claims eomprises the fulfillment cash Mows for incurred zlaims and
expenses that have not yet been paid, ineluding claims that have heen incuired but not yet
reptied,

() Subsequcnt measurement

The fulfiliment cash flows of groups ol insurance contracrs 4re measured at the reparting
date nsing current estimates of future cash flows, current discount reres and curren
eslimates of the risk adjustment for non-financial risk.

fivl Derecognition amd contracyt modification

The Corpuration derecognizes o contract when it iz extinguished — .o when the specified
vhligations in the contrect expire or arc dischurged or cancellad,

The Corporetion also derecopnizes 8 contract it its terms are tadificd i a way that would
have changed the accounting for the contraet significantly had the new rerms alveays
existed; in which ease o new contract based on the miadified tenms is recognized. 17 3
contrast mediticalion does not resuls jn dercccgnibion, then Lhe Corporation trepls the
changes in ¢ash flows caused by the medification as changes iy estimarncs of ful (illenesnt
vash flowsy
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15) Sienificant aceounting policies (Continued)
(b} Insurance and reinsurnnce confructs (conlinued)
(v Presenvaiion

Creoups of insurance contracts that are ussers and that are lisbilities, and groups of
reinsUraNCe contracls thar are essots and that are labilities, are presented separataly in the
statgment of finanzial pesition,

The Corpuration disaggrepates amounis recognized in the statement of profit or loss and
LCT inte {a) und insurence serviee resylls, COMPromising insurance revenee gnd insurance
sEMiCE expenses, and () insurance finance income or EAPCNEES,

nceme and expenses Mrom reins urance contracts are presented separately from income and
expenzes from insurance conrracts Incases and eXpenses from reinfuranee contraets, ather
than insusance finanee income or Cxpenses, are presenied on g net hasiz as ‘ner EXpENSES
from reinsurance contracts’ in e InSurance service result,

The Corporution does not thisepzregate changes in the risk adjuziment for non- financial
risk between the insurance service sesulr apd nsurance finance income or expenses. All
chunges in the risk adjustment for ren-Nnancial risk are included in the insUrance service
result,

fiisurance pevenue excludes iny inveslment components and iz mensured as [oliows:

Insurance revenues contracts not measured under A A

The Corporation recosnizes insurance revenue os it satisfies s performance
obligations- 1.e, as it provided Caverage or olher services under groups of lnsursnce
centrucls, For contracts not measured under the PAA. the Insurance revenue
relating e services provided for each perivd represents the wotal of the changes in
the linbilities for remaining coverage that relate lo services for which the
Corparation expects to receive consideration.

The amount of the C8M of a group of insurance contracts (kat iz recognized ng
insurance revenue in cach snanual pericd is determined by dentitying the coverage
units in the group, alleeating the C8M remaining at the end ol the period (hefore aty
ullocation) equally ta each coverape unil provided in the period and expected 1o he
provided in futuee periods, and Tecogiusing in profit or less the amount of the CSM
allocated to covernge units provided in the period, The number of COVETALE UNits i3
the quaniily of coverage proviged oy the contract in the group, determined by
cinsidering for sach contract the quaniity of benefits provided and its expeoted
COVETAEE auratioe,



Ethiopian Insurance Corporatinn
Motes to Finaneial Statements
vor the year ended 34 June 2023

(In Ethicpian Birr
{3} Significant aceonnting policies (Continued)
th) Insurance and reinsurance contracts {cuntinued)

Insurance revenue- Contracts measured under the PAA

For contracts measured under the PAA. the Insurance revenue for each periad 13 the
amount of expected premium recelpts for providing caverape in the penad,

Fer vontracts not messured under the PAA, the Corpuration establishes a loss
composent of the liabilily for remaining tuverage for onerous groups of insurance
ciantracts. The loss component determines the amount of fulfilment cash flows that
are subsequently excluded from insurance revenue wher they cocur,

When the fulfilment cash Aows occur, they arc alleoated between (he [oss
compenent and the Hability fur remaining coverage excluding the loss comDonent on
8 gystematic basis,

The systemalic basis iz determinad by the proportion of the loss component relative
o the tatal estimate of the present value of the faturs cashflows plus the rigk
adjustment for non-firancial risk at the bepinning of each period {or an initial
recognition ila group of contracts is initially recognised in the perdod.)

Changes in estimates of cash Naws relating o Miture services and changes in the
Corporation’s share of fair value of any underlying items are allocated solely 1o the
lass COmMpEanent

If the lows component is reduced 1o zere, then any excess over the ameunt allocated
L the loss component creates 3 new CSM for the eroup of contracts.

Net expenses from reinsurance contracts

A nel expense from reinsurance contracty LOTIPrises reinsurance service EXprnses
leas amounts recovered from reinsurers.

The: Corporstion recognises reinsurance service expenses as it reveives coverage or
ether services under graups of reinsirance contracts.

For vontracts measured under the PAA, relnsurance service expenses for each aericd
wre the amount of expected Premium payments for Teceiving coverape in the perivd,

Insurance finanee income and expense

[rsurance finunce income and expenses Tompromise changes in the carrying amouris
of groups of instirance wnd reinsurapce contract arisimg from the effecs of the time
value of meney, |inancial risk and ghanges therein,
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(e} Financisl instrament

a i

£

Revogmition cad initial measaremen

The Uorparalivn recopnises deposits with finaneial institulions, trade ceceivebles and fnans
el the date on which they are originated. Al ather nencial qssets and financial liakilitics
arg initially recognized when the Lorperaticn beeames a party to the contractual provisians
al the instrument {rade date).

Insurance receivables are recognized when dye dnd measured on initial recognirion at the
fair value of the consideration received or receivalile, Subsequent to initial recopnirion,
insurance receivables are messured al amortized vOSL, URing Lhe cffective intcrest rate
method. The currving value of insurence receivables is reviewed fol I pairment wienever
evants ur circumstances indicate that the CArTyIng amuount may nol be recoverable, with (i
mpairment loss recognized in proft or lnss.

A linancial asset (unless it is a trade receivable without = signilicant financing sompenest)
or tinancial lability 15 initially measured ot fair valye plus, for an item ol et fair valys
through prefit or loss (FVTPL), tansaction costs thal wre directly attributable tn s
Aciuisition of issue. A rrade receivahle without a significant financing component is inially
meesured gt the ransaclion price,

Clnssificatlon und subvequent measirement
Financial assels

On initial cecognicion, o financial asset s classifed as measured et amerized cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income [FVOCT artair value through profit or loss LEVTPL)

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequant to their initial recognition unless the
Corporation changes s business model Tor managing financial assets, in which case all
affecied financial assers are reclassifisd on the fret day of the first meporting frericl
fallowing the change in the business model.

Adinancial asset is measured at amortized cost it it meets hoth of the fellowing cond:itions
and s nor designated as at FYTPL:

— Ii is held within a business model whose vhjoctive is e hold assets to collect contractyul
cash flows:; and

— lis comtractual terms give rise on speciticd daes to cash Mows that are zalely paviments
nt peincipel and interest o the pringipal amount oulsts nefing.

L initial recognition of an equiry investment that s nat held for trading. the Corporarion
Imay irrvpeably elect w present subsequent changes in the investment’s fair value i Cher
{umprchensive Income. This election is made on an investme nt-by-investment basis.
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i3} Rignificant aceounting policies (Continued)

(2 Financial instruments [continued)

All financial assets not classified 83 messured al amartized cost vr VOO as deseribed
uhove wre measured ar FYIPL, On mitial recognitivn, the Comaraticn may irrevocakly
designate a financial msset that otherwise Meels the requirements to be measired at
amortized eost or at FVOC] as st FVTPLL it doing g0 eliminates ne significantly reduces an
ACLouUnting mismarch thar would otherwise arise.

Fraanciod axvety — Ruviness sodel CRFEEERIERE

The Corpuration makes an assessment of the abjective of the business model in which «
Vinancial asset is held at & portfolio level beeay se this best reflects the way the husiness i
mataged and infarmation s provided to manegement. Fhe fnformaticn considered ineludes:

— The stated pelicies end chiectives for the pritfalio and the operation of those palicies in
practice, These include whether management’s stalegy focuses on earning contractual
iflercst income, miintaining u particular interest rate profile; matching the duration of
the financial asseis to the Juratinn ol any related liabililizs ar expeetad cush autflows or
realizing cash fows through the sule of the EssotR:

(i Classification and sabsequent measarement

— How the perfarmance of the pertielio s cvaluated and reposed o the Corperation’s
Iz men L

— Ihe risks that alfect the performance of e business madal fund the fnancial wssees
held within that husincss model) and how thase risis ara managead:

— How imanagers of the business are compenzuted — gz Whether compensation is bused
on e tair vitlue of the assets managed oz the eontractual cash tlows coliceted- und

— The freqeency, volume and liming of sales of financial aszcts in price periods, 1he
repsons fer such sales and expectations asnul future siles activily.

Pransfers ol linancial ussers to thivd purties in transactions that da ol qualify for
derecopnition are not considered sales for this purpase, cansistent with the Crrperation”s
continuing recagnition of the assets.

Financial sssets that are managed and whose performance s evaleated ono 3 Tair value
busis and financial essets thar are held tor trading are measured ar FYTPL. hecuuse they are
neither held to collect cofitructoal cazh fows por held bBorth Lo collect contractual eish
ows and o sell financial assets:

Finamcicd winsets — laveviaen wivihor canfricina! vl fleves ave soleh CREIE F
Feincital cnd Snveresr

For the purpuses af this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fir valee of e
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(3} Significant aceounting policies (Continued)

led Financial instraments {continued)

Hnarcial asset on initial recopnilion. ‘Intersst’ s defined as consideration far the Lime

B valie vl maney and for the credit risk essociated with the prinzipal amcunt oulstanding
during a purtizular period of time and for ather basic lending risks and costs ez, liguidity
Fisk und administrative costs), a5 well as & peafit margin,

In assessing whether the conractual cash Nows are solely puyments of principal and
interest, the Corporation considers the contractusl termy of the inglrument, This includes
usscssifig whether the financiel asset containg 3 contractual Lerm that vould change the
liming ar amount of contraceual cesh flows sech that it wold hot meet this condition, I
making this assessment, the Corporation considers:

~ — Cnntingent events that would change the gmount or Liming of cash flaws;
— Terms thal may adjust the contractual eoupon race, neluding variable-rate fealures:
= Prepayment and extension features: and
: — Termsthat limits the corporation”s claim o cush Hows [rom specilied assets (e g, Non-
recoeurse feamines).
— Features that medify consideration of the time value of maney — e.u. Periodic reset of
inleres: rates,

(i ClassifTearion and subsequent measuremen;

A prepavment feglure 5 consistent with the snlely pavrnents of principal and ilersst

eriterivn 1f the prepayment wmount subsluntially represents unprid amounts of principal and
= intergsl on the principal amount outstanding, whick may include reasonable addicions|
compensation for early terminglion of the contract. Additionally. for & fnancial gsset
wequired at a discount or premium o i conrachs| par amount. 8 feature thal permits or
requires prepayment at an ameoat that subatanlially represents the contractyal PEr Aol
plus acerued (hut unpaidy contractual inferest iwhich may alsa include reasonable additional
vempensation for sarly terminativn) is weated es consistent with this ariterion if the Fuir
vialue of the prepavment leeture is insignificant at initial FECOERITIoN.

Fingmicio! axvets Subreguent measoraneat and Bovvey o e
Financial assets at FYTPI,

These assets are subsequently mensured al fair value, Net gains and losses, including ang
B meerest or dividend incomse and exchange gains and losses nre recogrizel in prafit or loss
unless they arsse from derivative designated as hedging isinmens
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(d)Significant accounting policies (Continued)
() Financial instruments {continued)
Iebt investments ol amortized cost

These assels are subsequently measured at amortized cost usmg the elsctive inferest
inethad. The amortized cosl 5 reduced by impairment losses, Interest incoie. foreig
exchange gains and losses and impairnent are recosnized in protit or loss. Any main or [oss
on derecegnition is recegnized in profit or loss.

Debt invesiments at FYOCL

These pssels are subsequently maasuee:d at fair value, Interest incume caleulated using the
elfective intzrest metaad, foreign exchange gains end losses and impainnent are recognized
n profit or loss, (ther net zains and losses are recognized in OCL On derecognition, gaing
nd Tosszs aceumuluted in OC] are reclassified to profit or loss.

Equity invesiments at FVQC

These assels are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends arc recopnised a8 incorme in
profic or lass unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the
irvastiment, {ther nel zains and losses are recognized (i O and are naver reclassitied (o
profitor loss,

Finuneial lighilities — Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and Insses
Finanzial labilives are ¢lassilisd a5 measured ar amartized cost using the cffective interost
method, Interest expense and foreign exchange pains and losses are recognized in profit or
luss. Any gain or [oss nn derecoenition is also recogniced in profic or Joss.

) Derecagnitlon

Dok covery

Thie Compnration derccognizes a financial asser when the consectia) riahts to the caszh Nows
from the Moancial asset expire, ar it ransfors the rights ro receive the contristual cash faws
i a trensaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asser are transforeed or dn which the Corpavilive neither tansfers nor seleins
substantially all ot the risks and rewards of awnership and it does not rerin contrel of e
lMnanc:a! azger

-t

The Corporation enters iniy transactions wherehy il transfors asssts rezagnized in its
statemient of Fnancial position, bul retains either all or subsiantisl voall el the visks and
rewards nbrhe trunsterred assets. [n these cases, the reansferred assels are nar derecuznired

Fineie ! Sabilivie

The Corporativn derecognizes a finangin! fability when its contractual cblizations sre
discharped or cancelled. o c_'-_|'|i|.;-



(3)

Ethivpian Insurance Carporation
Moles to Financial Statements
For the yeur ended 30 June 2023
{In Ethioptan Birr)

Significant seconnting pulicies (Continued)

{e) Finzneial instrumenis {continued)
The Corporation also derecognizes & Findneial liability when its terms are modifisd and the
vl fows of the modified Hability are sehstantially different. in which caze 2 new linangial
iigbility based on the modified terms s recognized at fair value,

On derscognition of u finanzial Hubility, the difference berween the carryivig amoyn
extinguishad end the consideration paid (including any non-cash gsses fransferred or
Habtiities wssumed) is recognisd in profit or loss,

fiuh Madiffcatinng af finamcial assets amd financial Gabilites
Finaneial ussets

[f the terms of a fingncial asset ale modified, the Corporation cvaluates whether the cash
Hows of the modificd asser are substantiaily different. If the cash flows are substantially
different, then the contraciual rights to gash Aows from the original [inancial asser are
dezmed to have expirsd. In this ease, the original financial msset is derecognized and a new
financial asset is recognized at Fair valye.

It the wems of a fnaneiyl assel were mocified because of finencial difficuliios of the
borrower and Lhe assel was not desecognized, then impeivment of the assel was Measuzred
using the pre-madification interast rate,

Finuncial linbilities

Ahe Corporation derecognizes a tinancial Labality when its ferms are modified and the cash
Hows of the modificd linbility are substantially different. In this case, a new finangial
Lighility based on the mndified terms is recounized al fair value. The difference between the
GHITYENE umount of the Mnancial liability extingnished and the new linancial lahility with
modilied terms is recognized in nrafit or [nss,

V) CNifRerting

Financial ussets und ligbilites are effeal and the ner amoent is presented in the stalement af
Hnancial position when, and only when, the Comparation has o legal right to nffset the
AEeunls and intents either ta settle on a net Busis of o realiee the asset and serle the labiliry
shmultanecysly,

Ineome and expenses are presented an a net bsis enly when permitted uader [FRS. or far
gains and losses ariging from a geoup of similar transactions such as i the Corporation s
trading activiey,

(eld Ameariized CONT PN P
The “amartized cost® of & Finaneial assel or limancial Hability is the amount at which thie

francial asset ne finanzial liahility is mensured at ijial FRCOENition, minus principg!
epayments,
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(4h  Significant accounting policics (Conlinued)
ie) Financial insteumenis {continued)

Plus gr minus the cumulative amorti zation using the affective interest method of any
dillerence belween the initial amoun: vecopnized and the matirily amount, mings any
reduction for impairment,

i) Falr wilie measnrenient

“Fair value is the price that would he received o sell an asset or petied o transfer a liakilioe in
an crderly {ransuetian between market participents ar the mezsurensnt date in the prineipal
nr, i its absence, Lhe maost advants geuus market to which The Corporation has access ar thl
duate. The lair value ol a behility refleets its non-performence risk.

When available, the Corporation messures the Tuir value of an instrument using the quoted
price in uan active marker for that instrument, A (Hackes 15 regarded a5 active i lransactions
for thes asset or liability wke place with sufMicient trequenzy and volume o provide pricing
information an an angoizg kasis,

It thers is no guoted price in an ackive miarket, then the Corporution uses valuation
techniques that maximize the use of relevant nhservable inpuls and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs. The chosen valustion technique incorporates all of the Factors tha:
market purticipants would rake intn account in pricing a transuction,

Ahere is no active market or chservahble Arices e measure Lthe Corporation’s Moancial qesets
ur financial liabilities at fair value. Fair value of finanzial tssets and (nancial liabilisies is
determined at each reporing date lor disciosuze in the Tnancial slalement purposes only,
(vifl) Impairmient of financial assets
I'he Corporation recognizes [oze allowances for Bx pecred Credit Losses {ECLs) on:

= Fimuncial assets messured 8t ginurized oL

he Coerporation measires loss allowances at an ameunt egual o liferime BCLs, except for
the following, which e measured a0 | 2-month ECLs:

*  Drebtsccurities thar wre determined te have low credi risk al the reporting date; and

= nher debt seeuzities and bank Balances far which eredit risk (i.e. the risk of defaul:
eeeurring over the expected life of the Fnancial mgtrament] les ot increased
signilcantly since inirial rECOgRIrion.

Loss allowinees (or t2ade receivables and athesr finaniul assets are Always measured at an
menet egud to Tlstime ECLsg
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(3 Significam seenunting polivies (Continued )

ey Fimancial instroments (eomtimaed)
when determining whether the credil risk af a fnancial usser has increased signilicantly
singe initial recognition and when estimating ECLs. the Corporation considers reasonahle
and supportable information thar is relevant and aviilable without undue cost ar effort,
This includes both quantitative and yualitative information and aneivsis, based o the
Cerporuticn’s historical experience and infasmned credil issessient and including forward-
lockine inforsnation,

The Corporation considers a finencial asset to he in detiull when:

— The horzower is unlikely to pay its credit abligations to the Corporation in full, without
recuurse by the Corparition to aetions such as realicing securily (it any is heldy; or

— The financial assel is mere than 90 diavs pasr due,

The Corporation considers a dabi seourity o have low credit risk when ils credir risk rating
is equivalent to the globally understacd definition of Svesiment arade”.

Liletime expected credit losses are the |usses that result from gl possible default avents
weverthe expected life of 4 financial instrumenl, whersas |2-menth ECLs wre the portion of
ECL= that result from default cvents that are possible within the 12 months after the
reparling dare,

In ull cases. the muximum period considered when estimaeting expected credit inss iy the
mENimem eontrectual period over which the Corporalion is expossd to oredit risk,

Uity fmipeedrorents aof Bnawncial assets
Measurement of expecied eredit losscs

Fupected credit losses are 2 probability-weighed estimate of crodit josses and arg

measured a3 fulloas;

— Finencial asscts that are nat vredit-impaired at the reporting date: the present value of
Al cash shortfalls- ie the differcnce hetween the cash flows due o the entity i
accondunce with the contract and e cash Hiwes that the Carporation A HEr R T
receive: and

— Fmancial azsets thar are credit-iinpaired a1 the reporting date: the difference beoween
the pross carrving amount amd the present value of estimated Fiture cash Tows

Credit-impaired financial assets

Al each reporting <date, the Carporation assesses whether financial pssets mezsured il
amortized cosl and debt investments a0 EVOCT are credit-impaired. A financial asag| it
weedit-inpeired when one or mere events hat fave a detcimental impact on the estinted
future cash Nows ol the fireneial asset have azenrre:d
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significant accounting policies (Contingel)

ie) Financial instruments fenntinued)

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-limpatred includes the follewing chservable data:

— Sigmidicant financial difficulty of the borrower or issir:

— A bieuch of contract such as a defaull or past-dye date:

— The restruciuring of un umount due to the Corporation on terms thar the Corparation
wiallld not etherwise consider:

— It hecoming probable that the horower will enter hankey ptey of other financial
PelrpamFAaticn; ar

— I'he disappearance of an active markel for = aecurity because of financial ditficulties.

A fingncial asset thar has been renegotiated due o deleroration in the borrower's
eondition iz usually considered ro be credit-impaired unless there is evidence that the risk
of not receiving contractual cesh flows has reduced significantly and there are no arher
indicetors of impairment.

In aszessing whether an invesiment i sovercign debt is credil-impaired, the Corpuration

considers the fallowing factors:

— The market's assessmen: of creditworthiness ag reflected in the bangd vields

— Thereting agencics’ assessments of creditworthiness:

— The country’s ability to access the vepital markets for new dobt insuranac;

— The prebability of debr being restricted, resulting in holders suffering losses thruugh
velunlary nr mandatory debt forgivensss: and

— The intermeticnal support meckenizms in place e provide the nocessary EUppOre as
Tender of last resorr’ e that eountry, 283 well as the intentinn, reficeted in puhlic
statemesnts, of governments and agencies to use those mechunizms, including an
azsessitient of the depth of those mechanisms and: irrespective of the palitical intent,
whether thers is the eapacity to fulfill the requirsd criferia
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(V) foperirorens of financiof aivers- confinned

Impairment of Inswrance receivables

Che Corporation always recoguizes Lifetime ECL fior trade receivubles and premiun
receivables. The expected credit losses on these findncial assels wre estimiled using o
provisien matria bused on the Company's historical credit loss experience, adjnsted for
luctrs that are specific o the debtors, gereral sconomic conditions and an wssessment of
hoth the current as well us the farecast direction of conditions al the reporting dare,
neladitg Gme value of maney where appropriate.

Fresemtutinn of loss allowances in the statement of financial position

Loss allowances for expected credit losses qre presented as follows:

= Financial assets measured at amoriized oot (he loss Allowance iz deducted fiom the
HTOSS CUrrying amuount of the assets: and

— Debt investments measured st FYOC: the loss allowance is recognized in OCI and
coes not recuce rhe canying amount of the Fnancisl gsset in the statement of financial
position.

Wribe-off

Tha gross carrying umount of a financial assct is wriren off tetther partially ar in full) o
the extent thal therz is ne realistic prospect of recovery, T'his is generally the case when
the Corporation determines that the borrower does not have assets or sources of income
that could generale  sufficient cash fows o repay the amounts subrect o the weite-af?
|‘[|.'f"|'r"l."-'li‘|', Mnancial assets that are written oft cotld still e ﬁu[}jeu[ o entoreeEment
aotivities in order to comply with the Corponstion’s procedure for recovery of amognts
.

Cash and cash cquivalenty

C'e

s and vash equivalents comprise cask an hand. cash at banks in current and deposi:

accounls and short teen, kighly louid vestments with matierly periods af three months o
lersis,

A

cording o 1AS | — Preventation af Fincea! Natdments, cash Tunds thal for OHTE TERSON

Are restricted and may oot be exchanged vr used to settle o Lighility Tor a period of 41 leazt
twelve months, these cash Fonds are excluded fram the balance of cash and cash ouivalans,

Cash and cash equivalents e vurried at smorized cost in the steternent of financial position,

P

[ew

venues

ENUES Ccompeise:

insurce revenye | 3h)

Mvestmen revenua wiizh COIPIISES Dilerest revenue a0 finencial assets not meisnnad i
% TPI. and ather tnvestment revenuet3cl, wng

Rerntal revape.
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(3) Significant sccnunting policies {Contimued)

(N

Preperty, plant and equipment

it}

fi]

[Eask

Kecogmition sl measurentend

Items ul property, plant and squipment are measyred ut onat, which inzlides capitali zed
Barrowing custs, less acoumulated depreciation and cumilative impairment Insses.

Property and equipment alse includes butldings that have dual usage that did not et
the Corporation’s Lhreshold to present as invesmment property. The Corporetion nses
these buildings for own administiotive purpose as well as t eam rental inzome. The
Corporation uses 3% as a threshold to determine (he lovel of significance for tha purtion
heid for s own use.

i signiheart parts of an item of propery or equipmenl have different useful lives, they
Are pocounted fur 2z separnte items (major companents} of property and eyuipment,

Any gain or loss ondispose! of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined
by camparing the proceeds from daispasal with the carrying amount of propurte, sland
amd equipment, and &re reccenized ner within opzruting and sdministeative expenses in
profit o loss,

uhsageent costy

subsequent expenditore 5 capitalized only when it js probadle that the Tulure coonamic
benefits of the cxpenditure will fow o the Corporatinn, Ongoing repuirs and
maintenance are expensed as ineurred,

Degrrecimtion

Deprecialion is caleulated to write off the cost of irems of propery and equinment Jess
thew estimated residual values using the strdighl-line method over ieir estimated vseti]
lives. and is generally recognized in profic or loss, Lensed asssts arg depreciared vver the
sanfter of the lease term and their uselul lives ualess It is reasonably cerain that the
Curparaticn will abtain wwnership by the end of the lease tenm.
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13) Significant accounling policies (Continued)

1g)

{h Froperty, plant and equipment (Conmtiomed )

The estimated wseful lives of significant ttems of property, plant and SUUIDMENT are 55

follows:

Assel vluss Deprecialion rates (%) Residual values[ " an
Cust)

Buildings 2 5

Computer equipment 21 n

Offiee equipment 1 i

Cffiee Furmnitune i} |

Mlaror velicles I (o

Exceptionally, the useful ife fur the Mutor vehicle irems revalued at the time of [FRS
conversion is bused on the rate stated on the revaluation repoit,

fivl  Pepreciution
Depreciztion methads, useful lves and residual values arg reviewed at esch Mnancis]
vear-end and adjusted if appropriate.
Minor repairs end maintenunce costs are ex pensed wy ineurser,
Leases
At inception of contraet, the Corporetion assesses whether a zontrgl 15, or comtaing o leaze, A
eonteAsl 15 or contains # lease i the contract conveys lhe right o contrel the use of an
ientfied assel for 8 period of time jn exchange for consideration. To nssess whetler 1
contract conveys the right to contrl the use of identified usser, the Corporation pssesses
witzthes:

— The contraet involves the use of an identified assetthis may be specitied explicitly or
implicitly, and should be physically distiner or represent substantially all the capacity of a
physically distinet azset. IF the supplier had a substantive substitution rght, then the gssot
is ot inzlnded

— Ire Dorpuration has the nght ta obiain substanually all of the ceonanic benedits from use

ef the asset throughout the period of use: and

— I'he Carporation has the rigint to dirset the pse of the assel. The Corporation has this right

when it has the decision-making rights that are must relevant o enpnging how and fur
whal purpose the asset is uzed. In rare cases where a0l the decizions abeut how and e
.- what purpuse the assel is wsed are predetermined, the Corporation has the right w direct
the use af the wsset iF cither:
= The Uarporstion has the naht to oparite the #sse: or
- The Corpoation designed the asset in e way thal predetesinines bew and for whal
frorpranes il ] e nsed.

AL dnception o on reassessiment af & eontenet containg o lease comporent, e
Corporatiun allocates the considesaon in the cortract o eich lease compangnt on the
baasis of their relatve sqandalons nrices,

R
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(3) Significant sccounting policics (Conlinwed)

g} Leases (Continwed)

Ay a fevsep

The Corporation recoprizes 3 right-cfuse zsset and legse lizhility at the lesc commencement
dare, The right-ofiuse asset iz iibielly measurcd at cost, which comtprises the initial amount of
the lzase liahiline adwsted Tor ANy lease pavinents made st or before (he camencament data,
Plus any indtial direct costs incurred wnd =n estimate of costs o dismantle an remove the
underlying gssel or to restore e underlying ess2t or the site on which it is located, less eny l2aze
IHEENEVEs received,

Anbsequently, the right-ofuse s depreciated using  the stratght-line method  fram (e
commenvement dute o the carlier of the end of the usefal life of the richt-of-use assel or the
cid of the lease reem. The estimated yseful lives of righl-ui-use assets are determined nn e
seme basis a3 (hose ol properly and eguipment. [no addition, the right=of-use asset iz
periodically reduced by impairment losses, itany, and adjusted for certain re-measuremerts of
the lease Lability,

The lease liakility 15 initially measered a1 the presenl veluz of the lease pavmernts that aee not
paid at the commencement Jate, discounted using the interest mte implicit in the lease

oz, if that rate connot be readily determined. end the Corpotion's incremental berrowing rate,
Lienerally, the Corparutinn uses its incremental Borrawing rate es the discognt rale,

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lesse Labilily comprise:

— Fixed paymenis, incliding in-suhstance fxed PSS

= Wariahle leuse payinents sl depend on an index or a rote. nitially measured wsing the
index or rate a5 at the commeneceent date:

— Amaunis expected 10 be payable under 1 residus] vale Ebarumtee; and

= The exersise price under i pirchase option that the corporation is regsensbly certain 1o
oxersise

— Leuse pavments ia an aplional renswal perind it (e corporation is reasenskly cedtain to
EXEILISE £ RRICNSion aption, and;

— Peralies tor early rermination of a lease mless (e eodparabtion s reasonahly certain nat o
lermingate early,

The lesse Tukility 15 measured at the present value of the Tease payments that are nor panied a
the commencement date, 1 is re-measured when there is o change in future leases AT
irising fiom a ehange s en index or rate. IF there s 4 change in the Comoration”s estimate of
the amaunt expected 1o be povable under 8 res'dpal RS guirantee or iF the Corpeion
changes its assessient of whether it wil) BNETCISE i purchase extension or ferminarion aptin,



Ethiopian Insuranee Corporation
Nales to Financlal Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2023
tIn Ethiopian Bire)

(4) Significant aceounting policics {Continued)

(g} Leases (Continued)

(h}

When the leasc lability i3 reemeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made ro the
carrying amaunt of the right-ofiise assat, or is recarted in profit ar loss if the CATYing drmount
af the right-uf-use asset has been redyeed 20 zerm,

The Corporation presents right-ol-use assets und lzase liabililies as separate line lems in the
statement of financial position.

Shari-farm leazse oad leases of low-velue oot

The Corporation has elected net to recopnizs vighl-of-use assets anid lease libilities for shart.
term leases that heve 3 [ease torm of 12 moenths or less and laases of Jow-valye assets, helpw
FTE | 50000 threshelds. The Corparation recognizes the leass pavments associnted with these
leases as an expense on a struight-line hasis over the lease term,

Axa Lessor

Where the Corporation 15 the lessor, it determines al lease commencement whether each lease
5 ufinance iease or an aperating lease,

To classify exch lewse, the Corporation makes an oversll assessment of whether the |ease
translers to the lessee substantially all af the risks and rewinls of ownership incidental 1o
vwnership of the underlying asset. IT this is e cuse, fen the lepse is a finance lenses if fur
then it is en operating lease. As parl of this essessment, the Corporation considers cermain
indicators such as; whether the lease is tar the majos part of the economic e of the azsel, the
lease transfers ownership of the un derlving asset Lo the lessee by the end of the lease term, an
the lesser has the option 1o purchase the untderlving asset,

when the Corporation is an internediate lessor it REcounts for its interesrs in the head lease
and the sub-lease sepasately. I assesses the lease classilfearion uf & sub-lease with referenes 10
the right-ofiuse asset arising from the head lease, na wilh reterence to he undzrlving azse IF
1 h2ad is a short-term lease to which the Corperation appliss the extmptivn described above,
then it classifies the sublease a5 an uperating lease. I un areangement contains leass dnd non

lease components, the Carporation applies IFRS' £5 v alloeale the consideration in e
contract. The Corpuraticn recogiizes lease pevments received nder operating lenses as
income on a sirkight-line hasis over the Jegse rernt as part of *other income ',

Indwngible gsscts
Seflware acyuired by the Corooration is eeasired at cost less acoumulated amortization ood
Ark accumlated impairment losses

subseguent experditure on software assers = capitalized anby when i incregses the ot
econamic benclils embodied in the specific asset wo which it relates. All ather expendilune is
expensed ag incurred.
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(3} Significant aceounting policics (Continued)

(i

(k)

Intunpible nescts [(Continued)

Sultwang js amamized nn a struight-line basis in peatit or 055 over its estimated pseful 1,
tram Lhe dare un which it iz availuble for nse. The estimated useful life af sotware cu rrendly in
use iz agquivalent o the license period.

Amertization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed al each reporting date znd
adjusted If zppropriase.

Impairment of non-finnneial agses

AL cach reporting date, the Corperation reviews the carrying amounts of ils non-finencial
assels (ather than deferred rtax assets) to determine whether there is anv indication of
tmpatrment. IF any such indication exists, then the usser's recoverable amaun| o estimiieyd.

For impairment festing, assets are prouped tugether into the smallest aroup of assets that
generates cush inflows from continuing use thay is lergely independent ot the cash inflows of
orfer assoets o Cash Generating Units (C01)s),

The *recoverable amoun’ of an asset or CGU jx the greater of its value in use and its fieir vajye
-cas enals te sell, *Value in use” is based on the estimated fitgre cash {Jows,

discounted o their sresent valys using @ pre-tax dizcount rate that reflects cliirent marke|
asswssments of e fime value of monay and the risks specific (o the asset or CGLU,

Am fmperment loss is recognized if the carmving amount of an esset or OO exvendn s
Tecoverahle amound,

Lhe Corparation’s corporate 2ssats du not generate sepirate cash inflows and are psad by mare
than one COLL Comporate ussers ace allncated 1o CGUs on 8 reasonable and conzistent basis
artdl tested for impaicment as parL of the testing of the CGL w which the coOrporile B5sats e
allocated,

Pnpuirment losses are recognized in profit or loss. They are aliocated first (¢ reduce the
carrying amawnt of other assets in the CGU an g pro rata basis.

Por other assets, an impairment Inss is reversed only 1o the exten: that the asset’s Litrrving,
Aamaunt dees not excesd the carrying amoust that would have been determined, et of
drpraciation or amartizati on. if no nmpairment loss had heen regounized,

Provisinms

A prevision s ecognized i as @ result of 3 pust event, the Corporation has o present bepal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably. and it iz probable that &) wutflow oF
cemniemic hetelits will be required to seftle the chligation.
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(3} Significant aceon nting policies (Continued)

ity Employee benalits

0

i}

Defined benefis plans

A detined benefil plen is a post-employment bonefit plan cther than a defined
contribution plan, The Comporstion weoolnts not oy for its legal abligation but alsa for
Aity comsiructive obligation that arise from {he Lorporation’s customary prechices. A
BUslomnary praclice in place gives rise (o 4 construstive chligation whane the Corporation
has na realistic altematives but 1o pay emplovee benefirs,

The Corparation’s net chligation in respect of defined benefie plans is celeulared by
estimating the amounr of future benefit that smployess have eorned in return for their
service in the current and prior periods: that benefit = dizcounted to determine fs
present value, and any Unrecognized past service costs and the fair value af any plan
nssets 15 deducled. The discount rute is (he yield at the repurting date on BOvernmatal
bonds that have maturiry dutes approximating the rerms of the Comparation’s abligations
Al thet are denominated in the same turrency in which the benafits are expected 1o be
[aid.

The calculation is performed aniually by a gualified RCTUATY using the projected unit
crecit methed. When the benelits of 3 b.en are improved. the portion of the increased
beneti relating to past service by crmplayces is recogniced in profit or 1oss, To the sxtent
thar the benefits vest immediately, the expense is recnghized immediately in profic or
loss.

The Corporation recognizes all actuarial gains &nd lusses arising from defined bercfit
plans in other comprehensive incoma in the pericd in which they arise.

Defined contritusiion plany

Obligativns far contributions o defined ventribrutivn plans are expensed, Prepaid
comtributions are regarded as an assot fo the extent shat a cesh refund of 4 reduction in
futurs payments is available.

Slari-ferm henefire

shovt-lerm emplovee benefir obligaticns are measured on an undmeounted basis and are
expensed as the related services are pravided, considering current WagES,

Liability 's recognized for the amoun expevted o be paid under shoer-ters cush and
include muinly wagas and salaries, honuses, leave benelits &nd other allowances 1o pas
this amount 45 & result of past services provided by the employess, and the alligalion
can be estimated reliably.
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14) Significant accounting policies (Continoed)

{h Employee henelits {Continued)

(o)

[y

(1]

(5} Cher long-term henefity

Lher long-term employee benefits are all emploves benelils other than shost-term
gmplovee benelis, post-empioyment benetit: and rermination begeiits.

The Cerporation's net abligation in terms of 'ong term benefits emplovee henefits is the
amount of luture benefits that employvees heve oarmed in retim for their services in the
euzrent and prior periods. That benelil is discounted to determine jis present valug, Ra-
RERSHrenEns are recopnized in the profil or 108z in the seriad in which fiey arise

fiv)  Termination benefics

Termination benefirs ane wepensed ot the caclier of when the Corpuration can no longer
withideaw the affer of those benefits and when the Corporilion recognizes ensts [or a
restructuring. [f henefits are not expected 1o be whelly settled within 12 montas of the
reporting date, then they are discounted.

Legnl reserve

According te the Tnsurance Business Proclamation Ne, 746902 izsued in August 2012 an
insurer =hall, ut the end of the Hpancial ¥2ar. transter 1o its legal reserve an emount not less
than 10% of its tel profit until such reserves equills it's paid up capilal. The Comporation’s
policy is to transfer 1094 ol its ner profit to the leprud reserve,

Statutory Jdeposit

A statutory deposit, prescribed by insurance business proclamation Mo, 7462012, must be
mainteined with the Nartional Bank of Ethiopia in respect of esch main class of insurance
business. This denosit or part thereaf may not he withdrawn r may nol be assigned or csed
for the discharie of any liability of the insurer other tan outseanding liahilities arising oul of
imsiranse policies fssued by the insurer, This deposit may also nar be bahle te attechment in
the execution of any court deeree exvept & decree abtained by a pulicyhalder on the insurer in
respect ol g debt dee upon a policy,

the National Bank of Ethiopia allows &n insurer 1o maintain slututory deposits either in cash
vroin the foom of povernment securities (Article 3] of Insurunce Business Proclamation
72621 2), EIC currently mects this requirement in the form of bonds.

Likiopian Insurznze Corporation hus classilied the stetutary deposit as ¢ financial assct at
anmtortized cosl

Income fax
Inecime fix expense comprises current and delerred fas, It s FECOuIzed i profi or foss excent

r the extent thal it relares s items recountzed directly in equily orin OO
EL
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13 Signifieant accou nting policies { Continued)

(0] Inesme Tux {Continued)

(i

Crrrene fix

The curent income tax is the sapected tax pavable or receivable on the saxable ineame
er loss far the year and uny adjustment 1o the rax payable or receivable in respect of
previous yeers. The emount of current tax payuble or receivaile is the best estimate of
1A% amount expeeted 1o be paid or received that reflscts the uncertaitly related to incame
taxes, il any, I is measured USing tax rales enacted or substantially enacted at the
reporting date,

Deferred o

Dreferred lux is measured under the asset and liabilicy method. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for the future [ux eonseguences attributable o temporary
differences betwesn such values. Mefurred Tan asscis and Habilities aro measured s ing
enacted tax rates expected to apply to temporury differences when recovered o seltled.

Mo deferred taxes are recognized for the initial cecugnition of an #eged or a liability in »
transaclion that is not @ business combinarion and thal atteets neither @ECOUNFingE nor
fixable income. In addition, deferred tax is not reeagnized for taxable emparary

diffzrences arising on the initial regognition of moodwill,

Defarred tax assets and liabilities are nfset if there i3 legally enforceable right to ofTset
wurrent tax assets and lishilities. end fhey relate to income Laxes levied by the sume tax
auwrtharily end 1o the same fiseal enlily or on different s enrities, bur they intent b settle
Lurrent s assets and labilities on & net basis or their tax asscts and liahilities will be
redlized stmulianeoushy

M defeered tax assel &5 recosnized For unused b logses, tax credits and deductilile
temporiry differences, to the extent thae it is probable that fubure taxable peofis will
provision be availuble apainst which such can he feversed. Deferred tax assels are
revigwed at each reporting date and are reduzed 1 the extent that iz no longer prahable
that the related sax henefit will be realized,

ipl Contingencies

Liahilities for loss contingencies are recopded when it is probabie tht a Hability his been
incurred and the emount thereof can be reascnskly estimated. When a reqsonable el o
cennml be made, diszlosure 5 provided in the nates to the financial statements. Contingen:
FEVENLES, @amings Or assets are nof recognized unt:l reali sation I dssu e,



Ethivpian Insurance Corporation
Mates t Financiul Statements
cor the year eoded 30 June 2023
tin Ethiopian Rirr)

{3) Kignilicant weeouhting policies (Continoed)

tq) Finance income and finance costs

ir)

(s}

([t

The Corporation’s financial income and finsnce cust melude interest income, interest cxpense,
dividend income, [oreign exchange gain or loss on tinancisl assets and lzhilities and
impairment losses on investments, Tnierest eeme or expenses are recognized uzing the
elfective interest e method. Dividend income is recognized in the profit or lnss on the date
o which the Corporation®s right to receive puyment is catablished,

The etfaciive interest rate is the mre ther exuctly discounts estimated Guture cosh pavinents ar
ceccipis through the expected life of the fnancial mstruinent o the gross CATYING amaun of
the financial asset or the amertized cost of the fnancial liability,

Borrowing cosls

Barrowing ensts that are directly atributable to the BOQUISItoN, constriclion or production of a
quelifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset, Capitalization of borrow g
c0sls coases when substantinlly all activitjes Aeeessary 0 prepere the qualifving assel for jig
inrencled use or sale are complete. Other cosrs are expensed when ineurred. I'he Carporation
did nar have any borrawings as al 10 Juae 1003,

Tnventory [Office su pplies)

Inventary is initially measured at the lower of cost aid net realizable value, however where
such inventory is net for sgie, fhe Laroration recognizes the inventory ar cusl. The cost af
venlories comprizes of all costs of perchase, costs of conversion and othar costs incurred
where applicable in aringing the inventories to their present location and condition, Wel
rectisable value is the price at which the inventary can be realised in the normal course of
business aftep allowing for costs of realisation. Cost i deterntined on 8 First in Firse ont

[FIF hasis
Now Stwndards, amendments and :iJl'I:E.l‘l:rt-l:‘atimns

(b New amid amended stamdards and futerpretations mof effective bt adfopred during the
prertod enided 30 Foape 2023

A number of pew stendards and amendiments tn slandards are not effcetive for nancin

petiod anding 30 June 2003 The Corparativn has decided 1o early udopt some af hese
standasds azd has applisd them in preparing these Enancial statermnents:
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{3} Significant acenunting polivies (Conlinued)

{tid New steedards, amendmtents, and Interpretation [eetin i)

() New and wmended standards pid Iterprefations {n issue Dt ot yer effective divring the
pertod ended 30 Fune 2023

A number of new atancerds, amendments 1o standard and iterpretations wre not vel effective
tor the period ended 30 June 2023, and have not Been applied in preparing these faancial
slatemeniz. Phese are sumimarized as follows:

Mew standards or H:.I_H_‘I'Ilil'l'lﬂllrﬁ ' [ Diate wssued Effcetive for

| by 1ASHE | anntial perinds
beginnine cn
e e e ] | oraller
[ IFRS 17 [nsurance Contracts | [nzurance Contracts T December 1 Januery
' 2021 2023
I
Amendrents | Definition of Accounting Iﬁhruar_-,- 1 Jattuary
wiass _ lEstimwes " lamay,  oaopm
Amendments 1o JAS | and [FRS Iisclosure of Accounting Fobruary | | January
Pructice Statement 2 Pelicies - Amendmanis 1o 2021 { 2023

LAS 1 and IFES Practice
i Ntatagrient 2

Amandments to 1A% 12 Internarivnal lax Refomm = Ma::' 2023 |1 Jemuarny
[ Pillar Twe Model Rules - | 2023
| | 2023 Amendments o 1AS 12
|
Amendmenis tn IFRS 16 Lease Liability in & Sale and september | | January
= e Leaseback B 1 2. e
| Areendiments to [AS 7 and IFRS 7 | Dlisclosures; Supplier Mew 2021 [ Januiry
Finance Amangsinents - 2024
Amendments w [AS 7 and
o umsT ) )
Amendments o IFRS [0 and TAS 28 | Sale or Centpibation of Mlarch | Tanyary
| Assets belwesn an lnvestor 24 24
and its Associate or Ioind I
. Venture : -
Amendments 10 145 |12 Deferred Tax related to Mlay 2021 | lanuany
Assels and Liabilities arising 2024
[rom a Single Tran stction _
Ameni:nients 10 1A% | Classilication of Lihilities Cctober ETHTEE
its Current ur Non-current 2022 2024

and Non-cunenl Liahilities
with Covenants -
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(3] Significant accounting policies { Continued)

(u) New Stundards, nmendments and inte rprelations {continued }

IFRS17 Insurwnee Controots

[n May 2017, the IASE fssued [FRS |7 Insurance Canfracts, a comprehenzive new Rewounting
standant for insurance CONtracly EFI"-"'E'I'i]LI{_ rezognibion and MERSUrEMENT, presenfalion ang
diselosure. Since January |, 2023 IFRS 17 replaced [FRS 4 Insurance Contracts,

In Jume 2020, the [ASD issued amendments to [FRS 17, These amendments ingluded chunging
the etfective date to 2023,

In Seplember 2017, rhe Board 2stublished o Transitivn Hesaurce Gioup {TRG) for IFRS |7 0
analyse implementation- related questions. The TRG met four Smes and while no further
meetings have been scheduled, the TRG submission Process remains open for stekehalders o
send in guestions they believe meet the TRG submnission criceria,

CERS Y appliss to sl tvpes of insurance contracts (i.c., lite, non-life, direet insurance ane re-
insurance), regardless of the bype of enlities that issue them, a5 well as o CertAin guaraniees
and fingnecial instruments with diseretionary participation leaturcs, A Few S¢Oope exceplions
will apply

The averull ohiectiive of IFRY 17 is & provide an accounting model for insurance conlracts
that is maore usefiil and consistent for insurers.

In contrast (e the requirements in IFRS 4. which are largely based on grandfuthering previags
lozal accounting policies, [FRS [7 provides o comprehensive madel for insuranee CrNrLELE,
covering all relevant accounting aspects. The core of IFRS |7 g the gereral madel
supplemanrc by

A specific adupation fur contracts with direet participation reatures (the variabla fes appraaci )
* A simplified epprosch (the premivm wllneation approach) mainly for short-duration
Conmrri Ly
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Significant accounting policies i Continmed)

{u} New Standards, amendments and inte rpretations (continued)

The main Feulures of the new wcounting model for insurnce confrsts are g tollnws:

The mezsurement of the present value of fursre cash flaws, incororating an exalic
risk adjustment, remensured every reparling pericd {the fullilment cash flows’

A Contractual Service Margin (CSM thar js equal and oppasite tn any day cne gain
i g fulfilment cash Nows of w growp vl confracts, reprasenting the uncaried profit af
the insurance contacts 1o be recopnised in profit or loss based on insyranee conlract
services provided over the coverege period

Cerlain changes in the expected preseat value of future cash flows are  adjusted
against the S and thereby recognised in prafit or lnss over the remaining COveripe
pericd

The eiTect of changes in discount sates will be reported in either profit or loss or orfer
comprehensive income, determined by an accaunting policy chaice

The presentation of inserance revenue and insurance service eupenses in the statansent
of comprekensive income hased on the vaneepr ul services provided during the perind

Amounts that are peid 20 a policyholder i all circumstances. regandless of whether an
insured event cecurs {non-distinet investment companents) are not presented in the
imeume statement. bul ure recegnised directly on the balanze sheet

nsurance services results {earned revenue less incurred claims)  are  presented
separately from the inzurance finance income of EXpPCNEE

A losserecovery component of the asset for the remaining covernpe of a eroap of
reinsurance contracts held is determined and reconled in profic or loss when an entit
FEEOgnises a recovery of a loss on inital recognitien of an coerous geoup of
underlying tssued contracts us well as for subsequent meesurement of the recevery of
those losscs

labilities, with the seme requirement applvicg to portfalios of TEINSUNANGE COntracs
hld

Extensive disclosures w0 provide information on the eecognised amiunts friom
InFErnGE ontracts end the neture and extent o Fisxs arising fom these contracts
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(=} Significant accounting policies (Continued)
{u) New Standards, amendments and interpretations {continued)

[FRS [T is effective for reporling perivds stacting on of alter | January 2023, with comparative
faures required. Early epplication s permitted: provided the entity also epplies [FRS 9
Fmnancial Insteuizents onor before the date it Grst applies [FRS |7,

The Breard decided on g retrnzpective approach for estimaring the CSM on the transiting date.
However, il full relrospective applicalion, a5 defined by 1A5 8 for & group of ihsurance
wantracts, is inipracticable, en entity s tequired 1y choose one ol the following twe
alternatives:

= Modified retrospective approwch- bazed on reasosuble and supportable infarmation
avuilahle without undue eost and efforl to the enlity, certain modificadons are applied
b the extent full retrospective application is not pozsible, but still with the ohjective 5
tchieve the closest possible outenme 1o retrospective application

* Fair value approach- the C5M is determined as (e nositive difference between the
fur velie determined in accerdance with IFRS 13 Fair Yalue Measurement and the
tulfiliment cash Flows lany negative difference would be recognised in retained
carnings at the ransition dute)

Hath the madified retrospective approach and the fair value spprodch provide tranzitional
reliefs for determining the eruoping of contracts, If an entitv cannar oblain ressenahle tnd
supposteble infurmation necessary 1o apply the madilied retrospective approach, it s required
b apply the Teir value epproach.

mode] iz likely ka have 4 significant impact on the profit and total equity of some insurance
entities, resulling in increased volatility compared to today's models. Key performance
idicarors will alsa ltkely be affocted.

Finalisation of the amendment o lFRS 17

In December 2021, the 1ASD amended IFRS | 7 ta adil & transition cption for a “classifiealion
overtay” o address possible Asounting mismatches berween fingncial 3ssets and I ETRETTINY
contract liabilities i the comparative infarmalion presented on initial application of IFRS 1 7.

ITan catity elects ra apphy the clessifcation everiay, It can only an 5o for comparative periods
b whivh il applies IFRS § 7 (i.e. from transition dyte fr the date of imitial wpplication of IFRS
|93 hiz standard hus heer Effective since | Yangry 2027,
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i3} Significant fsccounting policies {Continmed)

fa) New Stundards, amendments an interpretations (continged)

Diefiniting of Aecounting Estimates - Amendments top [AS H

The Board izsued amendiments 1o [AS 8, in which it inlroduces o new definitinn of ‘BCCOUNting
eslimates’.

The amendments clarify the distinciion between ehanges in accounting estimates amd charges
in accounting pelicias and the coroction of errors. Alse, they clarify how entities yse
mesurenent weiiniques and inpots to develap acen unting cstimates.

Changes in accnunting estimates

The amended standard clarifies that the effecrs on an Accounting estimate of o change m an
inpur or a change in a messurement technique are charges in avoounting estimates if they do
nat result from the correction of pricr [eriod errnrs,

The previcus definition of a change in accounting estimate specified thut changes in
ALLouNting estimates may result from new mtormation cr new developments. Therefore. siich
chenges are not comrections of erenss. This aspect of the definition was retained =y the Board.

Mustrative examples

The zinendments inclide two illusirative examplas to help stakeholders undersiend Aow o
apply the new definition of aceoy nting eslimates

The amendments apply 1o changes in secounting policies and changes i Booconting estimates
that cesur on or after the start of the effoctjve cete, Earlier application is permitled,

The amendiments are intcnded o provide preparers of financial statements with greater clariny
a5 to the definition of RILOUnUING eslimates, particularly in terms of the difference between
Acecunting estimates and accounting pelicies. Althongh the amendments e not expected Lo
mave a materis)l IMpact an entities® financial statgments, they should provide nzlpful guidange
for entities ir determning whether changes are {o be treated as charnges in esimares. changes
in policies, or errors,

Phis amendmentisLHeative for annual periods beginning on vr after | lanugey 2021
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(3} Signifieant aecounting policics (Continued)
fu) New Standards, amendments and interprelntions [continued)

Deferred Tax related (o Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction-
Amendments to JAS12

The Beard issued amendments to 1AS 12, whick namaw the scope of the initial recagnition
exceplion under 1A% 12, so that it oo lenger applies to transectinns that Rive risc 1o eqgual
texablc and deductible temparary differences,

Delermining the tax base of asscts and liabilities

Phe amendments clarify that whers payrients that seitle a liability are  deductible for tax
Puspuses. It s @ maner of judgement (having considerad 1he applicable tax law) whether such
deductions are  auribwtable for rax purpozes to the lahility recognised in the financial
statemnents (and inferest expense) or %o the related wsset GRnpOnent (and interest expense). This
ludgement is impomant in actermiming whether any temporary differences exist an initial
recognition of the asset and liakility,

Changes to the initiul recognitinn exce ption

Under the amendments, the initial recuEnition exception does nel apply (o fransaclions that, on
initial recognition, give risc 1o equal taxable and deduetible temporary differsnces, 1 oniy
applies i the recognition of a fease asset and logue itahility (or decemmissioning Hability and
decom:missioning asset CUTTRONEL) give rise to taxakle and dedoerible wmperary differsnoes
that are nat equal,

Nevertheless, il is possible that the resulting defrved tax assels end liabilitics are ot eqgual
(.., it the entity is unable 1o benetit from the lax deductions or if diffarent tax rates apply 1o
the taxable and daductibie emporary differences), In such eases, which the Ruard expects to
eecur infredquentiy, 2n entity would reed (o socount for the difference between the defierred tax
asset and lability in profit or loss.

An entity shonld appiv the wmendaments e Lransactions that occur on oF afer (e beginning of
the cerliesl comparative pericd presented. [n sddition, a1 the Beginning of the earlicst
camperative perind presenced, 0 shoulz wlso revognise o deferred tax asset (provided
sufficient taxable profit is wvailable) and a deferved tax liahility for all dedueijhle and taxable
remnpurary differances asseeizted with leuses and decommissioning ahligalivng

laternational Tax Reform — Fillar I'wo Model Rigles- Amendments tn TAS 12

e amendmarts are effective immediately upon ssuanee, but certain disclosine rEqUITCInents
are effective lateg

I May 2023, the Board issued amendments ta JAS (2, which intraduces & mandarory
eRCTprion in IAS 12 from recognising and disclesing deferred tax assets and liabilities related
o Billar Twu negame taxes,
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{3) Significant accounting polivies (Continued)
(u) Mew Standards, amendments and i nierpretations (continwed)

The gmendments clarify that 1A% 12 applics to income taxes arising frorm tax law enacted or
substantively enacted o implament the Fillar Twe Model Bules published by 1he Grganization
for Economic Cooperation and Develupment (OECLY, including tax law that implements
cualified domestic minimum top-up taxes. Such tex legisluiien, and the income Luxes arising

From it, are referred to as ' Pillar Twa tegislution™ and “Pillar Two income taxes’, respectively.

The amendments require an entity to disclose that it has applied the exception o recognising
and disclosing informetion abuut deferred tax assers wnd liabilities related o Pillar Two
ittcome taxes,

Anenlily is Tequired to separately disclose its current tax expense {income) related 1o 2illar
Two incoie Laxes, in the periods when the legislution iz effective.

The amendments require, for periods in which Pillar Twe legislation is (substantively) enacted
bul nat vet elfective, disclosure of known or reascnzhly estimahle information that halps users
af finuncial statements understand she entity”s exposure arising from Pillar Two income tax £e.
Te comply with these requirements, an entity is required to disclose qualitative amd
quantitalive infarmation aboul its exposure to Pillar Two income taxes at the end of the
reporting pericd.

The temparary exception fram recopnition and disclosure of information shout deferred taxes
and the. requirement to disclose the spplicarion of the axception, apply immediately and
petrosp2ctively upei issue of the amendments.

The disclosure ol the zurrent ex expense refated to Pillar Two income taxes and the
disclosures in relation to periods before the legislation s effective are required for anmsl
reporting pericds beginning on or after 1 Januury 2023, but are not required for any infarim
periad ending on or before 31 Decemberp 2021

DiselosureafAcenuntingPolictes-
AmendmentstolASlandIFRSPracticeStatement?

The Doard issved amendinents to IAS | and IFRS Practice Staternent 2 Making Materiality
fudgements (the PS), in which it provides guidance and examples Lo help entitizs apph
lritterinlity judgements 1o accolaLing polivy diselosures.
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i3) Significant accounting policies (Continued)
(up Mew Stundards, amendments and interpretations {conting el

The amendments aim to help entities pravide wecounting pulicy diselosures thar are more
useful hy:

*  Replacing the requirsment for entities to disclose their significant” accounting policies
with & requirement to disclose their ‘material” azcounting policizs

Andd

o Adding puidance un how entities apply the concept of materiality in making decisions
abuul wecounting policy diselosures

Replacement of the term'significant’with' material’

In the absence of a definitivn of the term “significant’ in IFRS, the Board decided fo replece i
with “material” it the conrext of disclosing acgounting policy information. “Material® is a
defined tern in IFRS and is widely understood by The users of financial statements, aceording
o the Board.

Inl assessing the materiality of accounting policy information, entitics need to consider both the
sime Of the tensactions, other events ar conditions and the 2afure al them.

Fxamples of circumstances in which an entily 15 likely v considar pooounting policy
information to be material lave boen added

Disclosure of standardised information

Abthough standardised information i less uselul to users than entity-specilic acconnting policy
mfermatio, (ke Hoard agreed taat, in sume circuimslances, standurdised accounting palicy
infoemation may be necded for users to understand osher material intaermation in the financiol
staterents, In those sitwalions, standardised accounting policy information is materizl. and
should be disclosed.

IR amendments fo the PS 2lsa provide examples of situations whea generic or srandardised
itformarion summerising or duplicating the requirements of [FRS may be considered marcrial
greauntine policy informution.

Farlier spplicatinn of ke amendments to TAS | is permitled w5 Iong as this faet s diselosed.
Sinee the amendments o the PS5 provide non-matilatory cuidance on the application of the
definition of marerial w wezounting pelicy information, the Board concluded that transitinn
requirements und an efective date for these amerdments were not (I
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(3} Significani accounting policies (Continwed)
(u} Mew Standards, amendments and Interpretations (continued)

The amendments may impact the accounting policy disclosures of entities, determinirg
whether accounting policies ane material cr not requires use of judgment. Therefore, enlities
ire encoursged Lo revisil their aecounting policy informarion diselosures o chsure consistency
with the amended slandard,

Entities should carelully consider whether 'standardized information, or information that enly
dupliciles or suminarises the requiremients of the IFRSs" |5 material information and, il not.
whether it should be removed from the accounting pelicy disclosures to enbance the
usetuiness of the financial staterments.

Clussificarion of Linbilittas as Curremt or Non- current and Nom-current Linhilities witlh
Covenants- Amendments (o IAS |

In Jameary 2020 and Outoher 2022, the Board issued amendments o [AS | to specify the
raquirements for ¢lassifying liabilities as current o5 non-current, The amendments clarily;

What 1 meant by a right to defer scttlement

That s right to defer semlement must exist at the end af the ro prting poriced

That clussification s unalffected by fie likelihood that an entily will exercise it3 deferml
right

Taat only if an embedded derivative in a convertible liahility iz ilself an equity inseument
wonld the lerms of a liabdlise nol impact itz ¢lasseficatian

o Dhsclosuzes

L I

el

Highsroddefersertlomens

The Board decided that if an entity’s right lu defer settlement of o linhiliey s subrect 10 the
entity complying with the required covenants anly al i dere subsequent 10 the reporticg pering
{"Tuture envenants™), the entity has a right to defer settiement of the liability even of it dnes not
comply with those covenamzat the end of e reporting, pericd. Furthermaorz, the Board
szecified that the requirements in parsgraph V20 spply anly to liabilities rising fron luas
ArFnEEments,

Exiatence ut the eo of the Fepuriing period

The amendments alsa clari®y that the requirement For the right to exist al the end of the
reporting pering applies t covenants wlich the ertlily is required o comply with on or et
the reporting date regarcess of whether the lender tests Tur comtpliance 21 that dare crul a late:
dare
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i3) Significant acenunting palicies {(Conting ed)
{uk New Standards, smendments and i nierpretations (continmed)

Muanagement cxpecintions

LAS 1.73A has been added w clarify that the ‘classifieation ol a Hability s unaftected by the
likelihoed that the eatity will exercise irs right to defer settlement of the lability for at least
twelve moaths afler the repurting pericd’. That s, managaitent’s intenlion 1o settle in the ahon
ruil does a0l impact the classificaion, This applizs even if settlernent has coourred wher (he
financial stilements are authorised for izsuance. However, in these circumslunces an entity
may nesd o disclose information aboul the timing ol settlement te enable users to understand
the impact on ils financial positing

Meuning of the term *settlement”

1he Board added puragraphs 764 and 760 w 1AS | 1o clarify what is meant by ‘settlement” of
u linhiliy, The Board concluded that it was immportant to link the settlement of the linbility with
the cutflow ol resources of the catity.

seftlement by way of an eatite™s own equity instruments is considered sertlement for the
purpose of classification of liabilities a3 current or nan=current, with one exception.

I cases where a conversion option is clussificd as 3 hability or part of & ligbility, the tansier
of equity instumenis would constitute setliement of the linbility for the purpose of classilving
it us cument or non-current. Only il the cnaversion aprion itself is classificd as an equiny
nstrument would settlement by way of own equily mstruments he disregarded when
determining whothar the liability is current oF nun- cureent,

L'nchanged from the current sratulacd, & rallover o a barrowing is considercd the extension af
an exizring lubility and is therefore not congidersd ta represent “serlement”,

IAX 1767 A hus been added to FeUIEE BN 20Lily to peovide disclosure when a liability arising
fiom & loan agreement is classificd as non-current and the entily's right 1o defer settlement is
vontimngent an complizgnee with fulire cavenants within lwelve manths. This disclosure st
nchude information about the covenants and the related liabilities Az well 2= anv facts and
sireumstances that indicate the entity iy huve diffieully complying with the govenants

The amendments must be applied prospectively. Early application is permitied and st he
dizclosed, However, an entisy that applics the 2020 amendments 2 rly is also required 10 apply
the 2022 amendments, g vice verza,

The combined mpact of the 2020 amendments and the 2021 amendments will have
implications for practice, Entities will, therefore, need to carefully vonsider the impazi of the
amerditents on existing and planoed loan agreenents. I this context, it i important o
lighlight that the amendments imust be apphied retras pectively,

Phis amardment iz Effective for annual perionds beginaing on or after | lenuary 2024
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{3} Hignificant seeounting policies (Continued)
(uh New Stindards, amendments and interpretations (eontinued)

Lease Linbility in a Sale and Leaseback — Amendments to ITFRS 16 Effective for annoual
perieds beginning on or after | January2424

In Beptember 2022 the Board iszued Lease Liakility in a Sale and Leaseback { Amendments o
IFRE 14],

The umendment to IFRS 16 Leases specifics the requirements that 3 seller-lessee uses in
neasiring the lease lighility arising in a sale and leaschack fransaction, to ensuce the scllor-
lessze does nut recognise any amount of *he 2ain or loss that relales to the right of use i
relains,

Afler the commencement date in a sale und leaseback transaction, the seller-lessac applies
paragraphs 28 10 35 of IFRS 16 to the right-ofuse asset arizsing [rom the leaseback and
paragraphs 16 0 46 of [TRS 16 @ the lease lmbility arising from the leascback, In upplying
pitragraphs 36 t0 46, the seller- lessee determines ‘fease payments' or ‘revised lease paymenis”
in such o oway that the seller-lessee would not recognise any amount of the sain nr Inas the
velates ta the right of wse retained by the selfer-lessee. Applving these requirements dues not
prevent the seller-lessee from recognizsing, in profit or loss, any gain or [oss relating o the
partizl or full Lermanation of a lease, a5 required by paragraph 46020 ol IFRS 16,

The amencment does aol prescribe specific measurement requiremants for lease hiabilities
arising fieoin w leasehack. The initial measurement of the lease liehility arising from a
lezseback may resull in u seller-lessee determining *lease payvrments’ that are different from the
zeneral definition ol lesse puymanrs in Appendix A of IFRS 16, The sellor-lesses will noed to
develop and apply an accounting palicy in accordance with 1AS § that results in informeation
thal is celevent and relinble.

A seller-lessee applies the amendment to znnual repurting periods beginning on or aller |
lanuary 2024, Earlier applization is permitted and that fact must be disclosed

A seller-lesser applies he amendment retrospectively in 2ceordance with TAS 8 o sale and

teaschack transactions entered into atter the dute of initial application {i.e. the amandient
does not apply 1o sale and leasebuck transactions sntered into pricr to the date of inrial
application). The dule of initiai application is the beginning of the @nnual reporting period in
whizh an entity first applied IFRS 14,
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i3} Significent accounting policics (Continued)
(u) New Standards, amendments and nterpretations {continued)

Disclosures: Supplicr Finanee Arrangements - Amendments to TAS 7 and IFRS 7
Effective for annual perivds beginning on or afier 1 Jamwary 2024,

(n May 2023, the Board issued amendments o [AS 7 Statement of Cash Flows and IFRS 7
Financial lnslrumenrs: Disclosyras,

Phe amendments specify diselosure requirements w enhance the cusren requireiients, which
are intemded o assisl users of (nancial staterents in understanding the effects of supplice
Haance arrangements on an entity’s liabilities, cash Mows ard exposure to lHguidity risk,

The amendments clarify the characteristics of supplies finance arrangements, In these
rangements. onc or moere fingnce providers pay smouniz un entify owes to its supplicrs, The
eatity aprees fo sellle those amounts with the finance providers according fo the terms and
corulitions of the arrangements, either at the same dale or 8t 4 laler date than that on which the
finance providers pay the entin’s zupplicrs.

The amendments require an entity to provide information abaul the impact of supplier linance
wrrangements on labilities and  cash  flows, inciuding lerms and gonditicns of those
Alrangements, quantitative informaticn on labilities relered o hose arfangements ag ol the
beginning und end of the repodting period and the tepe and effect of don-cesh changes in the
carrying ameunts of those arrangements,

The mformaticn on thase arrangements is reguired 1o be agerepated unless the individue!
arrangements have dissimilar or uniques terms and conditions, In the contexe of quantitative
liguidity risk disclosures requived by IFRS 7, suzplier finance amrangements are included as 2n
example of other factors that might be relevant 1o disclose,

Ihe amendments will he effective for annual reparting pecieds beginning on or aller 1 Janary
2022, Early adeption is pernitted, but will need o be diselased.

The amendments provide some transition reliefs regerding comparative end quantitative
information as at the beginning of the apneal repartng period and interim diselosyres.
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{4) Management of Insurance and linancial risk

The Corporation’s activities expose it tn a variety of risks, underwriting risk, firancial risic
licuidity visk, credit sisk, aad the effects of changes in debt and equicy market prices, fureign
vurrency exchenge rales and inlerest rates. The Corporation's overall risk manegeimen:
program focusesan the identificetion and management of risks and scoks 10 mininze
polential adverse offzets on its financial pertormence, by use of onderwriting guidelines ang
capacity limits, veinsurance planning, credit policy governing the acceptance uf clicnts, end
defined eriteria for the approval of intermediaries and reinsurers. [vestment policies are in
place which help munage liquidity, and seek o maximize retum within an acceplable level of
interest rate rish.

This note presents infarmation about the Lorparalion’s risk exposure, and the Corparation’s
chieclives. palicies end processes for measuring and MENAEINE risks,

Risk management feamework

The Corporation's Boand of Management has overall reapansibility for the establishment and
aversight of the Comorarion’s rigk management feamework. The internal audil deparment i
responsiile for essuring adhercnee 1o these guidelines throvgh periodic review of activities of
the Corporation®s risk management policies and reparls regelarly o the board of Management
on its Bctivilies,

The Cerparation’s risk iranagement |ralicies are established fo identify and analyze the risks
faced by the Corporation, set appropriate risk linits and cantrols, and moaitor adherence o risk
liuts. Risk management policics are reviewed regularly to reflect clhanpes in market
conditions and the Comoration's activities, The Corparation, fheough tts training  and
management standards and procedures, ims o tevelop & disciplined and constructive conrol
envicunment in which all emplovees understand their roles end ahligalions.

(a) Key risks arising from contracls

The Corporatiog issues insuranee contiaels, The nature and cxgert of the watderwriting
financial visks arsing fiom these centracts are determined by the contract design. The risks aze
evaliated for rish munzgement pumases in conjunetian with e risks mitisated by relajed
reinsurance contraces and the risks arising teom financial assets held 2o fund the sertlerent of tha
bablities. The extent to which orofit o luss and equily in any perind are sensitive o fnancial
risis depends on the extent to which tey ate eeonomically hecged or burne by contreet haldess
and the extent of any inismatches inkerent in the recounting pelicies adepted by the
Carparation.
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(4) Management of insurance and financial FHsk {Continued)

(#} Kex risks arising from contracts {eontinued)

fif Life visk omid fife savings contracts

i.l"r_uduut | Key risks
" Life risks

Risk mitigation

Term — '-.-1n:|:l£-_1}- risk: death of policvhelder earfier than — {ﬂ,l.-:jnsl.]ra.nce with
eaptitod linanzially strong
NSsUrance i . : :
— Kemauranee cradir rizk _ TG LSUrErs
— Intgrest rale risk: insulficient resurn on assets o cover | — Surrender penaltizs
guaranteed minimum crediling ratcs — Invgstinment in
Endowment | — Policyholdar behaviour risk competitive merkets
— Death ol the maused person
| — Surviving pulicy duration
— Morality rick — Matching of asset and
— Interest rate risk: differences in durstion and vield of lubility cash fowsy
YWhole life wssets and labilities — Investing in
inveslment-grade
| asscts

All lite contracts expose the Corparation to interest rate risk. Interast rute risk arises fram
the extent to which the actual return on financial assets held w fund the settlement al
liazilities ditfers from the expected return when the contracts were issued. This risk 15 et
significint for endowinent contracts becauss these contracts typically have long durations, i
i nat always possible w0 obtain matching sssets with similar dy raticns, and the Comoration
does not have discretion o change the amoents of premauims ur future payments o
puelicvhnldars,

Term andd ordmary life contracts pravide policvialders with & fixed ump sum pavable on
tdeuth. Term assurence contracts provide caverags over A fixed lerm. The premiums for
individual terme and crdinary life cantracts are level threughout the durstion of the coniracts.
Term cortracts provide policyholders with a lump sum benefit puyahle on death within rhe
term al ke contract, Ordinary life conlracts prowide policyholdars with ar agreed [ump sum
benelit pavable en death over the life of contract,
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(4} Management of insurance sind financial risk [Continued)
{a}  Key risks arising frum conteacts (enntinued)

fid Now-tife contraces

| Product | Key risks Itish mitigation =
— Physical damege risk 10 property = Reinsurance with financially strong
caused by accidents and ather covered reinsurers, including ceteserophe
oerils COver
— Liability risk exposures such us — Co-insurance
pre<uct and public liabiling — Loss prevention advige to
— Man-made destructive risks such as clstomers
Traperty il political risks — Dhversification of rypes of risk,
casualiy % : 2 ; )
¥ — Lxtreme weather evenls industries and geopraphic locations
— Matural catastrophes in which risks are weitlen
| = Concentration risk — Having necessary cullarcral
— Legislative changes giving rise o — Bereening the legal environment
increesed claims for possible changes

— Failure ro huld necessary collsteral

For property and fiability, the frequency and sevenily of maolor insurange cleims for example
i affected by incxperienced drivers, the availabilie: of huge number of aged and
teteriorared vehicles prose o accidents, the existenee of congested roads and other factors.
Techrological Geclors are alse risks causing and aggravating e suaterinlizarion of losses in
the cage of gviation insurence and ol ljer policics,

() Underwriting risk

Underwriting risk comprises insurance risk, polievhalder behavior risk and ex pense risk

1. Insurance risk- This is the risk transferred from the policyholder to the Corporation. other
than Financial risk. aurence risk arises from tlie inhereat uneertainty about she aecerrence,
amaount er fiming of claims.

2. Palicylurlder heliuviour risk- This is the risk that & palicyhelder will eancel a contract £ e,
lupse or persistency riskl, Increase or redyce premiums. withdraw depesits. or anrnitise o
comtract garlier or laler than aspected.

3. Expense rivk- This is the risk of unexpesled incrcases in the adimimstrative costs associated
wilh the servicing of 4 contract frather than in the costs assugiated with insurcd svents).

Far a portfolio of insumnee contracts whers e theary of prebability is applied to pricing
und provisionmg, the principal risk that the Corporation faces under its insuranes contructs
& that tae actual elaims and benefit pavinents sxceed the camving amaunt ol the g e
liabilities
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(4] Management of insurance wnd linancinl risk {Comtinued)
(b Underwriting rizk [eon e}

This could eecur because the frequency or severity uf claims and benelits are greuter Chan
estimated. Insurance events are randem and the actyal number und amount of ¢laims and
benzfits will vary from veur t yaar [ram the level carablished using statistical technigues.

i) Munsgament of e rwriting rivk
Lhe nanegement sets  the Corperation’s  strategy  Jor accepling and manamng
velerwriting risk. Specific underwriting abjectives - e, aggregution limits, reinsurance
nratection threshelds and line of business diversification parammeters — are prepared and
reviewsd by the Corporation’s management. The marsgement continuausly reviews s
nadepwriting sialegy in lighe of evelving market pricing and luss conditions and as
opportunities preaenl themselves.

Life contracty

A key sspact of the underwriting process for lifa products is pricing contraces with regard
i the nsurance risks assemed. Prices charged for the cost of insurance risk are set
through a precess of financial analysis, including ceinparisons of the Corporation's
expericnce with indusiry experience and Eencimarking of prices against other produc
proviiders in the sume market.

Murtality and longevity risks are mirigiled by the use of reinsurance.

Policvlalder behuvier risk is considersd wien designing prodects [or examiple by means of
additionz| charges on the early sumrender of eantraets n ardler to recover szquisiion cash
fows, Persisteney is monitored  and expetience iz benchmarked against local ket
infermaticn, From fine o time, managzirient may implement specific initiatives o improve
relention

Expense risk is mznaged at hranch and eompany level thnough the annual Budgeting process
dnd regular exponse enalvaes,

M-t controes

A kev compenent of the management of underwriting risk for the Corporation’s non-lifie
prociucls is 2 discinlined undcrariling strateey thar s feeusesd on writing quality busincss
Produel pricing s intended 1o incarporate appropriare premiums lor zach Iype of assamed
sk, The anderwriting steatery ingludes underwriting limits on the Corporation’s odal
BXPOsIE 10 speciic risks. 1he fdim is to ensure that a diversified baok IS maintained, with o
WVET-ENPosUre I any onc industry.

The Corporation uses reinsurance to mitigate the sk of ing erring significant losses linked v
singie avents, including excess of logs and stog loss, Where en individgal grpusure iz deemed
surplus o local or fhe Corperation’s 1ish appetite, additional facultative reinsurance s alse
jrmekised

Experience shows thar (e larger the poctiolio of milar insucarce coniructs, the smaller the
relative veriabilite about the expected cucume will bz, Iy addition. a more diversifed
portfalio is less likely o be affected zeross the boded by a change in any suhser clihe
untiolio
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(41 Management of insurnnce and linancial risk (Continue)

(b

(il Manuagement of widerwriting risk feontineed)

Underwriting risk (continued)

The Corparation has developed ils insurance undarwriling straregy Lo diversify the rvpe of
insurance risks accepted and within each of these categaries to achisve o aulTiciently
lasge population of risks 1o reduce fhe variabiiity of the expected outcome.

Coneentrations of visk mayv arise in cortain clas=cs of business such as aviation and fire —
whete the Uneporation provides seeident and Hability protection to companics thil are alsg
wwned by the same sharchelder as the Corporation { The Ethippiun Cinvemment)

Facturs thar aggravate insurance risk include lack of risk diversificotion in terms of 1vpe
and gincunt of risk. geogrephical location and rvpe of industry covered, The priarily is ro
ensure adfierence o criteria for risk selection ay maintaining high levels of expericnce and
experlise emong the underwriting stall,

AT independent internal audit depamment ensures adherence Lo these guidelings through
periodic review of the activities of operations, The repurts of the review are submitted Lo
management and gudit sub-committes of the Board.

(i} Concentrition of eerrder e risk
The folinwing tables disclose the concentration of instragee risks by the class of business
n whick the contract holder operates and by the masimum irsured Ioss imie included in
the terms of the palivy. The amounts are die maximum insered loss limit of the insneance
liabilities {gross und et of reinsurance) arising flrom insurance contractsisunalyzed below.
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Leng term Insurajce ETHE - 15m  FTRISm -250m  Grealer than 250m Tvtul
Cross TR HER 113,148,152
EROWIRAN. . ot i innres FAQEIEG S T
1"'\-"" ||.|':|.de3:|'| II'I'.I.'."-I'."..ﬂﬁ |
s HLAGLETY 20505028 B R el AT AL T
Term T [ e 143155 it B Bl B R A [ LU b R LR L
"l ETERTERE EIEXECRAT! 2HINNS] r8d ST R T |
Dy

Whil: fife

o

Ceded sam fnsuied

U574

2LILATY.50]

el
Firtd L A B IR L
Muficnl el S fisned 4707 s LN T
B 714,471 194,751,050
i F21.220.5K0 3.55,551,02
Tarni Cald sy cosaned 13829778 E30L104.500

LR 41 2 EaT
1362t

KA1 n5d

271.346,423 |
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Fi
14 Management of insurance aod financial rish {Continuwed)
il Underwriting risk {contined)
(i Concentrafion af nnderwriting rivk fenatim e
kR Amniil: Prosended an ETH
Lung ternt [nsisrnsce ETE M - 15w ETBISm 2% freafer thun 250m Talul
= 140,237,715 186,247,713
{imcss
L A0 450 Wil 57
Emlnumem okl sum s e i
1| 150 Tk 1 Ly THZ9K136
o 206, TET 2 [T o A | e B 4483 536,185
Orass
Fiani et DAY 144,136,403 121,442,091 BT 0 A0
pex FALHEL At L.n2,574.67T 2,402,300 720 L IYETTE Y
Gress
Whale life  reed sury msured
el
X 1007 A5 2000 123 442 31 406,000
Cirss
Medicul i S el L R (R L5702
Kl L2 =02 A 117,265,411 TR T0
[3gs SUARRAL0Y LEEI 53,073 2520 ma0 820 TR rlr|
Tolal L — J2R2UTTH 150,508,505 135442 08] AL 550372
Tl LTZ1RSEEN 1720 Mg 570 o T e e A, 004d,4100,.820

{1 Sewwirivitpiiralvsiv

For purposes of sensitivity analyses. we selected the following key assumptions naed [or
mideling purposes
— Rish adjustreent (1% inereasc)
— Risk adjustment (1% decrese)
— Inscount rate {1 % increaze)
— Disveunt rate {1 % decrease)
- Maortality (0%} increase
— Mlarlality [ 1096} dag neese

These assumplions were selected because the CSM and [nss coimponents were deemed 10 be
mare senzitive 1o changes in these assum ptions.

Volatity in the discount rates and risk adjustment was used as Lhe selection criteria Thes
are peeged on market performance thus any changes in the Ethiopian murker envirenmen:
would have & material impact on the fulfillment cash Mows.
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{4) Manapement of insurance wnd fianeial risly (Continued)

imUndervritlog risk (eontinued)

(HE) Semsitivity Analysiy contis Hef)

i Cresmivm Alloeation Approccl-£AA
| 30 Mune 2023w Biee rTh}-I Pmﬁ,T 0 Hess I-,!:|||i!_;.-
Larnss Larnss {aross
| Lite . 1
Ltimate claims {59 Neredse) - {388,583 LE._ELHJJ'iﬁ_
Ultismate claims (5% decreasz) s 3,388,585 111,374,885
Mon-lile =1
Lltimate cluimg (5% ingreise) - (106,407 436 | (946,091 BIR)
Ullimate clajms 2% d:::;r:._'i:%e} 3 106,407 436 (1,267, 19R,282)
|_3“ June 2022-0 i E‘SM Pmﬁlt or Inss Eyuity
Gross Graas Cross
Life _ ' _ |
Lltimate claims (5% incrense) - (24607620 8,315,122
Ultimaze claims {5% decreass) - 2467623 H.751.072
| Mon-life
Ultismate claints (5% increase) = (41,624,807 200452 34
L Ultimate claims { 5% decrease) - 41,624 408 (209,452.32a) |
i General measurement madel _
30 June 2023-/n Biry CEM Profit or luss Equity
Lirres Cross Lirnas
Life-GMM (base) 13,149 873 137,234 35] 140,682 455 |
Risk adjustment (194 increase) 13,344 932 137.234,53] 140,882,456

Risk adjustment {1% decrease) 13,354.814 137,234,551 140,882 456 |
Discount rate (1% increase) 13352319 134,826,234 103,764,350
| Discount rate (1% decrease) [3.347.070 140,121,871 |40 882,456
Mortality{ 10%) increase 12,303,618 [41.96],282 140,582 436

| Mortality{ 1 0%4) decrease 14,394,787 | 38,270,582 110,882 4506 |
30 Tunie 2022-Fr Biry C8M | Profit or lass B gty
{rross (2ross 15 s

 Life-GMM

Risk adjustment { 1% increasc)

1,535,294

126,236,507

136,217.22

Risk edjustiment (1% decrease) 6,016,199 126,236,507 136,226 852

Liscount rate {| % increpse) 4,833,203 115,421,184 | 135992212

Discount rafe | 1% decrease) 6,016,398 L3863 B36 136,496,639 |
_Mortaliteg | 044) incrense 5,224,649 | | 27,869 609 | 36,203 985
| Mortulity( 107%) decrense 5362 &7 174 €0 Ta7 R XLl
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(4} Management of insurance and financial risk {continued)
] Fintuncial risk

The Carporetion is exposed to fnancial Ask thraugh its finincial assets, financial libsititics,
reinsurence assets and reinsurance Lsbilities. [n pamicular the key financiai risk s that the
proceeds from its financial assets are not sufficient 1o fund the ohligations artsing from its
isurence and nvestment contracts. The most important {ypes of risk gre credil risk.
liguidicy risk, market risk and ather eperativnal risks. Market risk includes cummeney risk,
itercst rate risk and squity prize risk.

Thesz risks arise [rom apEn positions in interest rates, currency exchunge rates and eguity
securttics prices, all of which are exposed (o pencral and specific market mavements. The
risks that the Corporation primurily faces due to the nature of its investments and liabilirjes
ere liguedicy risk. interest rate risk and Bquity price risk,

The Corporation Manages exposure (o these rsks through policies developed by the
manigement, These policies huve boen developed to achiove lang-term investment retms
N excess of the Corporation's ubligations under insurance and investment confracts, The
Corporation s currently managing its tinencial risks by moniteringand coming up
with acticn points on quarterly and annual financial risk assessment reparts which
rely on ditferent risk indicator rarios given by the Regulator,

(d) Market rizk

Market risk is the visk that changes in market prices — e.g. foreign exchange rates, interest
ratzs and equity prices - will affect the fulfillment cash fows of insurance and reinsurance
cantracts as well us the fair value or fiture cash flows of finanzial instrumens. The
ehjective ol merker risk management is to eontrol market risk exposures within aceepranle
paramelers whiile optimizing the return on dsk,

i) Farefen exy honge risk

The Curporation hes seme transactions parcicularly with loreign re-insurers denaminaccd
in foreign currency and matnlains foreign ewrrency denominated cufeent accaunts with
local bBanks, This risk is nor signiticant and s mitigated theough the use of dallar
denominated accounts,

The summary quantitative information about the Curporativn’s expesure to corrency risk
arising from reinsuranca gl the reperting dates 15 as fnllows: iy

| 2023 | nnm |

- —

Assets Due from Reinsurers and ceding companies 25,136,510 | 308053

| Linbilities | Duz to Reinsurers end ceding companies | 358,709,415 | 357,708,637 |
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Farlel risk (Continued)
A reasonably pussible sirengthening or weakening of the 1)8
Hir al the reparting date would have
and financial instruments and affected the

() Foreign Exchange Risk

Management of insurance and financial risk {continued)

Drollar against the Ethiopian

affected the measwrament of reinsurance conlraess
profit or loss and equily by the grnounts shewn

- e
e anatlysis azssumes tat all other variables remain constant. f
The following exchanpe rates have been apolied.
Curreacy 2023 2022 |
USD 54,5043 S1E98
KSH 01882 11,4408
CFAF 0012 012
(:BP 69,1109 63.2207 |
2023 [ Effect on Profit]oss Lifect anEquity |
10%% 0%, 1k, 104
Strengthening Weakening Strengthening Weakening |
Assets 2,513,651 ‘ -2,513.651 2,513,651 2,513,63]
| Liabilities | 15870,047 1 35,870,047 35.870,947 33,470,247

022 _ | Effeet on Profit/Loss | Effect on Equity |
1% s 0% |
Strengthening Weakening Strenpthening
Asrgels ML E0T J00.807 | ] 300,807 =300, 807
Liabilities -125,770 564 | |25,779.564. | | -125779.564 | 125,7 Ffi'.."tlH_,
g} Coaslr flevve andd firlr value Inverest rafe rivk

Fiaed mterest rate financial instruments enpose the Corppration to
risk. Varlable inferest rate Gnancial instrument

interesl riale sisk,

lhe Corporation’s fixed intersst rale Bnancial mstruments aze
tireasuny hills ard government bondsy and fixe
will have an immedine imnpac
eimsequentiy e equity. The Tellowing ere the Corpor

fair valug interest sare

$ expose the Corporation 1o cask o

ECVENTUNZND S2curiics

d time deposits. Changes in interest rate
an the Corperation’s reportad  net income
Ation"s Fixed deposiis

it
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{4) Munagement of insurince and fing nwiul

risk (eonlinued)

(d) Murkei risk (Continmed)
(R Corchr flowe imd fair value intereye ity Fisk — feoutiioned)

ok 2023 20z
| Amauntin ETH ' Amaunt in ETHB
Camimareiil Bank af Ethropia 4,150.311,869 14 3,368 171 485 63

Addis Cradit and Saving Insticution 5 .0

35,456,708

13,102,050, 55

L Addis Internazinn | bank

S03, 117,953 24

419.764.675.13

Oromiaine fank 213,575.05881 | 11509896037 |
Nib Benk 128,800,351 25 F31.412,500 |
Azl Ht‘ln_k S24 300 000 178,997 450 |

| Bunna Bank 5,490 05 10 SK.603 T2
Lnited Bank 84,947, 123 75,000,000

| DTontE Cooperntive Hank 21780 50 85 I i;l.'il".'mi 1.4 I;i_

[ Diashen Rank I 70,365,730 [51,000,000 °

Lemen Bark

SO0, 50

Toirul

4.5040,280.374,20

4,564,396,566. 45

Chther fixed interest finansial instruments are the povernment securitics be o

1023

Amount in ETH | Amm

2022
int in ETH

| Treasury b s

SOLO00, 0040

206,500, 00

LErand Reneissance Dam Bond !

| 50,000,000 |

50,000,000 |

[ Ciovernment Bong D]’_«!E |

155, 310000 |

Below is an analvsis of the Corpararion's sensitivity 1o 2 0
decrease in markel interest rates ai the

LONRTALL:

5% parallel increase or
reporting date, assuming all ather variables remain

| Effect an Equity

i | Eftect an I"l'l’lﬁ.'l'."l_.l:lx.'\i
| Financinl 1nstrament

5% i, 5%, 0.5% e
| 2023 | Ineresse | Decrense | Incrcase Decrense
ﬂkqﬁlzclﬂan!.i_ (23801 i1y SAAG L ADE ' L5638 005, I=},|f._'~5.-“;~::-*=_ _'
| _Ireasiry bilis [ CEER 000y [ 1500 | 1R07 =1 |- 8O3 50
B =t . L.

- . |
Lirond  Renaizzanee (e

|
| Bl [ LS26350) | 1526350 | 750,000

REEIOT)

s , CFfew [ T ity
| Financial Instrameng | LTTect on Profit/Loss | Effcet on Equity

50 | 5% | S

e | 0.5 0.5% 5%

R . Increase | Deerease | Inerease
Lined ume depesity  119.638905 | 19,638,905 PAIRI0E) | 19538 s

Teensury bills Tusorsny
Crrapl Bemiissance |
| Drimy Bon -

#7500 | 807,500

| 07,500

| TS0 T30 N

I iAava mem

Decrease |
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{4} Management of insuranee and fin wncial risk (eontinued)

(e Credit eisk

Credit risk is the risk that one party e a financial instroment will faidl o discharge an
ubligation and cause the ather pirty o incur a financial loss, Key aress where the Corporation
i5 expased 1 oredil risk are:

— Reecivables arising nus of direct in SUTANCE BrYajg gemants:

— Revervablies arizing out of reinsuranee ArFAngenen s

— Other receivables:

— Relnsurers' share af insurance liebilifiss:

— Mortgage loans ; und

— Deposits amd government securitios,

Musigement of credit rivi

The Cerporation has ne siznificant cancentrations of credit risk, The Corporation striciuses
the levels of credit risk it accepts by placing limis cousilerparty, or groups of counterpurty,
amd te geceraphical and industry segments. Such risks jre subject o an annual or moes
Frequent oy jew.

Remsurange is tsed to manage insurance risk. This does pol howewer discharpe the
Carporation's liahility as primary insurer, [T a reinsurer fails to pay & ciaim for any reason, the
Lorporation remains liable for the payment to the policvholder, The creditwerthiness of
neinsuters is considered on 4 frequent basis hy reviewing Lheir financial strength prioe 1o
Fnalization of any contret.

Manngement inFarmation reperted o the Corporation includes derails of provisivas for
impairment on louns and receivebles  and subsequent  write-nffs Management of the
Cerpomtion makes regular reviews o Assess the degree of complianze with (e Coorperation
arocedures o cralil, bxpesures 1o ndivicdoal pelicyhalders and groups of pelicyholilers are
eollected within the Hipoing menitaring by the managzement,

Crealit qeaality analysis

e eredit quality of financial nssets that gpe neitier past duc nor impaised ean |

e Azsessed I
reference fo external erodis rtings iF available or historical mfaration abont COURTCTLITY
deliudt rntes.
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(4} Management of insurance and financial risk (eontinued)

tu) Credit visk (Continued}

Credil qanedity grealvsic

Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held

2l nz

ETR ETH
Reccivables RO8,986,224  1.530,302,248
Crrvernment securities al amortized cost 0 0, 000 206200000
Grand Rengissance Dum and DOE Bond 303,310,000 FA0AE02 000
Mortgage logns receivable 140,235 457 [05,777.022
Depasits with [tnancial institutions 4.960,280,374 4564, 396,567
Cash at bank 774,154 947 0343916
Total TOT9 167002 T.097,250,793

Mo colluteral is held for any of the above assets except for mortgage loans and palicy [nans.
ke morlgage loans given o staif members through Commereial bank of Ethiopia has heen
arrangad o transfer the risk w the bank which tuke the property s coliateral. Palicy loans are
secured Apainst the cash surcsnder value of the insurance policy. All receivables thas are
neither past due or fmpaired are within their Approved credit limits, and no receivables have
bud their teems reneeatiated. Callateral usuaily is not held nprinst investment in SECUriLies,

Maote of the above assels are past due or impaired and thuy are graded as Stage |12 menth
ELL Y excent for the folivwing amounts in:

— Receivahles arising vut of dirsee ineuranee arungements which are due on inception of
INALFRNCE oy T,

— Resevables arsing out of remsurance Lrrangements.

For these receivahles, bulunces that are wyer 00 ditys past due (arcears) are defined s has N i

sigaificant merease in credit fisk and graded Stage 2 (Lifitime ECLYL Balances. that are oy ur

VEG digys past due {areears] are defined o being in default and graded Brage 3 (Lifetime KCL ),

Heceivables arising oul of direct insummnee amdl reinsurance arranpements are summanzed as
Il
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4 Management of insurinee ani finaneinl risk (Continued)
() Credit risk (continged)

Lredit quality nnalysis — contined

23 012

ETE ETR
Pist duc bal ret iimpaired (Stage | and 2) Z9R,005 90,81 20396 |57
Impaived (Stage 1) 09 Bkd 00100 [.345,415.835
Gross QOISR TRI 1,T34.B11.993
Less; allowance for impairment (356,813.796)  (421,250.408)
Mot 520,045,985 1,337.561.585
Allowance for Impairment
Atstiant of vear J66TRY L3 384.801.254
Impairment allowance for the periad 20,024 694 30,347 154
At end of venr 386,413,796 42(. 250,408

Amount urising from ECL

Far inputs, assumptions and lechniques used for estimaling impeirment, sec ACCOUTINE note
AU Cviii) The followirg amounts wepe subject o ECL ws they were clussified ut amot e

Cisl;

[ 2023 2022
Statf loans 205,317.773.75 6467891 |

| Cnsh o hank Tia 354,947 00 540242016
Time depnsits 4.960,180,174.2 4,564, 396,567

| Marlpage and policy loaes reccivable 120.2315.456.0 105, 777012
Lernnd Henaissance D Bond | I.SlfJ.IJii'I]_-Z]U-ZJ . [ 5400 ) |

| Giovermment Boadt [3E[) _ 155,310,000

Figaificane increase b credie rivk

Whea determining whether the eredis visk (e risk of defaultt on a Francial nstrumest s
Maremsed significantly sinee inirial reengnition, e Corparating considers reasanahic
suppartihle infarmation that is relevant and waifable without yndue cost or effort This
ircludes hatl the qualitgtive g quantilative informaton enalysis based on (he
Cerporation’s cxperience, exne ceedic Assessment and ferward leaking infermanion,

The Corparition primarily identiffes whetler s slgnifieam increase in credit risk has necumed
Foe ant exposure by R T Ha
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14 Maagement of insurince and Itnaneinl risk (Continuwed )

(e} Credit risk {continued)

— The remaining lifetime probabiliny of defavic (PO a5 at the reporting dale:

1he remaining lifetime FD for this point in time that was estimatad on initial recogiition
ol the exposure. Whenever available the Carporation menitors changes in credil risk 419
tracking pablished exiernal credit ratings. Where =xternal eredit ratictzs are ol
aviilublethe Corporation allocates cach wapasure to a eredil risk graded based on dang Lhat
is detcrmined tn be predicrive of the wisk of defuult including but nor limited 1o audited
Financial statements, management account and cesh flow peojections and availablc
reguiziery and press information about hermwers

The Corporation has assumed that e credit risk of @ financial asset has nor micreased
significantly since initel recopnitinn il the financial assee has low credit risk al the
Feporling dage,

Definition of defauli

The Corporation considers & financial asset to he in defaull when:

=— The coungrparty is unlikely 1o pay its credit abligations ty the Corporation in full, withou

recourse by the Corporation to actions such as realizing security (it any is keld): o

— The counterparty is past due more than 00 divs [except for insurance contracts) an sy

material eredit vhligation to the Comporarion.

[t assessing whetler a counterparty is in default, the Corporation considers indicatars taa1
Are:

Qualitutive — ¢.p. Breaghes of covenant:

Chuantitative — ¢y, Overdie status and non-pakenent on anather ubligation of the same
issuer o the Comporation: and

Based on da developed mtestally and abtained from external sources

[nputs into the assessment of whether o Snancial ISITIIneNt is in defiudt and thejs signilicunce
DAY ey over lume o neflect changes in circumstinces

Mevsurement of ECL

The key inputs infa the mensurement ol BCL are the tetim steticture of the following variables

Prohabilite e defagly (P10

— Loss given delanle (1400
— Lxposure at defiul (EAD

These parameters gre generally derived using rileng toisls wnd ather histerical data
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(4) Management of insurance and financial risk (Contineed)
fey Credit risk (continoed)

P estimates are estimates o a certuin date, which are cafculaed, hased on stutistical mad els,
amnd assessed usmg rating ools wilered w the various categeries ol counterparties znd
expusures. [hese stanstical models are based un internally campiled data comprising bath
quantitalive and qualilulive ractors, Where it is available. market data may glso be used to
derive the D for loans and advances to banks and invessment securities,

LGD is the magnilude of the Hkely loss if thers is a defaull, The Corparation estimates LiGD
paremetass based mainly an the counterparties’ collateral and also on the history of recovery
rates of claims against defaulted counterparties. The LOD models consider the siructure.
callateral, seniority of the claim, connterpurty indusny and reaovery cusls of any collateral that
I= integzral to the finenzial asset. They are calculated on A discounted cash Aow basis using the
effective inlerest rate as the discounting [ector,

EALY represents tae expected expesure in the event of @ defaolt. The Corporation derives the
FAD From the curent exposure 1o the counterparly and [rorential changes to the current
amount allowed urder the contract including amurisation, The EAL of a financial asser is its
ETOES CArYINg ameunt,

As described ahove, and subject to using a maximum of 3 |2-manth PD for financial assets for
which eredit risk has not signiticantly increased, the Group measures LCL considering the risk
of delault over the maximem contractual period (neludizg any counferparty’s extension
opticns) over which it is exposed o credit risk even i, Tor risk management puiposes, the
Comoralion considers 4 knger period. The maximam contractual pericd extends o the date at
which the Corporation fas the ehaht te require repayment of an advance or terminate 1 loan
gLmmitment ar guarantce.

b Corpocalivn estimased a 12 month ECL on its fine deposit and cash at hank Balences
This was hased on the following factors and circumstaness:

— The Corperation considers i financial asset to be 0 defeult when fimancial assel is more
thatn %0 days pasl dues, all its tme ceposizs were paid on the date of malur.

— In ussessing wiether o borrower is in defult, the Curporntinn constders jmlicators such ag
hrenehes uf covenant and other indicators af Fnancinl disiress. overdie stutos of o lher
abtlivation of the same issuer und none ol these conditians wera applivahle

— Based on enquiries imwde with other extersal sources (here was na Iizteery o defalt on
time deposits with the fingncial instinitiong invested with,

The Stavtiery deposit and investments in government seeusities were sonsidered t b ow rish

[ E T B R I B IRFPRTENATT I ot I it i A T i
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i4) Management aof insurance and linancial risk {Comtinned )

) Credit risk (continued)

ST loans were considersd fully recovernhle as the amounts ure deducred from salaries and if
emplovees ame 1o leave before sattling their dues, their amounts are deducted from their
severance pay The amounts can #lso be recovered from the Buarantor if the severance puy 15 nar
ennigh o cover the logn.

Incorperation of forward-looking information

The Lurporation considers forward-looking infarmation into hoth iis assessment of whether
the eredic risk of an instrument has increased signtlicantly since its initial cecognition and its
measurement of ECL.

Due to the nature of the Corporation’s linancial assels, the Corperation has estimated 1hat the
impact of any forward leoking information may net be signilfivant as ar 30 Junc 2021,

Loss sllowance

The follewing rabiles show reconciliztions from the opening balance to the elosing Ralance of

theloss allownnce by class of financial instremend.

[ Juae 23 dune-12
[ ™etre- Ending et ro- Encling
Mame of Security (hiening P measurenie | halance as {ipening measii girend | halanee s
SAssEL Balnneo ni nf Loss at Jung | Balamece uf Loy ar June
[ | nllowaiice Mrzy nllowance Jd.2022 j
Troasury bitlsSlage 1) 7.AAZ 4R CLAREEIT 25449, 244 59,73 A, 47 Ts0 T3dag] |
Cidrernment
Randi Skags 1} 235,720 4, T GhY BB 24 4l 2L IR 23070
L8 sh al aanid St 1 18,260,640 q.!:::_.HE'H |.:-l_:_:'-'.'_'.'_'=3 15 1548,433 15|3E:__5L:‘_- !
I_I-'ix-.'d cleposing St 1} 11831200 | T S O I P R B T [F2EI293T | I his73.aRn
f Slitory degosii Slape
L} 13,320 - 14.421 1333 1.1
| anid psher delators | AR DT | SLEZLASS  JRGEITTOR  ZERATRAT0 | TRSE, |7 B e

W rite-all

The gross camving amount of financial wssers weitten off &3 itl 30 June 2023 wag 54,727,501 77
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(4) Management of insurance and financial risk (Continued)

(N Liguidity risk
Liquidity risk s the risk that the Compadation will encounter diffieelne in meeting Hhe
abligations ussociated with its insurance and reinsumnce contracts and Francial ltzhilities that
ire settled in cash or other Mnancial assers,
Tae Carporaltion is exposed o daily ¢alls on its available cash resources for claims setclemen:
and other alministration expenses, The Corparation does net maintain cash resources et
ull of these deeds es experience shows that & minimum level of reinvestmenl of manwing
funds can be predicted with a high level of cerlainty, Management sets limits on the minimum
level of cash balances.
The tahle below analyses the Corporation’s key financial and insurnce assers and lsbilities
nta relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at 30" fune 2022 1o the earlier
uf the re-pricing or contractual maturity date
| As at 30 June | [__'n:nr {3 AP i 4.5: -
a2y | orless| years -3 years 3-dyears  vears| (her 5 years) Total
ETH _ETR|  EIR BTB] ETO]  ETE[ __ ¥¥o
[ Asseis _ | T rerme i = = =
Financia! As5cts =
Fised Time 456028007424 T T =T O Ty ¢ B i
| 32positg , | i i . A
I'ranzury bills WELOLOLN | E T = _ - S
CiveTnment [E5.500,000 | 1 50anan SARLEOEING N
(bond | 3
Sawary depesit . . HERO0.0O0 2 - SHR0OA00,00
Policy Joans - . - - - 16721538 14720 %R0
Staff loans - - -] NS S ER ) RTT kAP ELTERT AT H']
Cash B8 350,601 - - - C - EEEIEEADLAN
Trade debtars | R93LITA4 TS = 2 ) R ricaa
Slatt dedaars 205317, - 3 - AT TAAL
Edvciend = - - 2 LR Tl
receivohle
lewvastments o - - - - i 5 il
shirres .
Tocal linpncinl o
HEECES b UL EN L I 0 SH8ML0M 0 40255457 TARLITRGAL
1. Liabalitgps ¥ ; - ' 5 ; :
Firancial ' - g 2 : =
Lakies
Sawte divigdend - 7 = . £ .
patvirzle | 04038027 Lo 0N
-":l'u1.ul finaneial = 1l i ] i ) i =
linbrilitics L0008 02] ISR RS
et liquidity : i =
ip sl M)
June 1033 B429T, |8k il 1 AN RO, il [0, 238 447 6,203 3330
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4} Management of insurance and financial risk (eontinued)
(1) Liquiclity risk {continuced}

{ver &
:|-EHI'.5

Asat M .une
o .0

| wewr . 1 -2 ) 34

iar less 1y - : : ;
years -3 yenrs  yeors. 4-5 vears Tutal

[. Assels
Financial Assels

Fixad Time
Drzposin
| Treasury kilis '
rovarnmen) bopd
Statutary degosit
| Pedicy [oans -
' SLtf lozns
s
Trade delnors
| Sl debrors
Dividend
recevable
[ Invesimenis in
shares
Total firnaneinl
assels

4

El'n

1564, 356, 547

Mg SO0

IELUIELAED

G347 116

1,74 75563

Fad ks B |

E'mf ETh

ETE

.

il SO | -

ETH ETE

G T R

S

TR

6 ST
| AL
BE B0

#2192 96K

A1 116
1742744 381

164,544 800 |
i

T4 37057

A SO0, 11,555 595 ;

TS 0I5

1. Liabllities
Financial
Listkilitics

Sfate o jvidend
pirvable

Toatal finaneial
linhalitics

et liguwidity gap
s ol 30 June 2012

 RNLLES AT

0 84800000

AL S R

-HTARA AT

i

0 1]

AT LS R

#,A58.515.370

b RHLER, I

11 S0, 00

HIO,REE 5us

.777,8510, 085

Muiggemant of Nauidivy eivk
{-Flllu Board of Managemen! sets the Comporatinn s strategs fer managing lHouidiey risk, e
I.Ir I::ll':lll:"ll. : L |'\.'\E ol 3 i ." r; 3 I :. ' - T - e - _' .

[ ! !-g__-_f.r Ve mannging guidiny visk is to ensere, as P s possihle, tat i will
ahvivs Dave sulficient Digedite o mee: s lahilites whes they care doue, onder both noerras!
;l_ml streaset vonditiong. The kev elements of the Corpontivn™s liguidite steslepy are as
fisllows: - . T
— Muindaiee el pol Becd P H T ¥ 2 !

. TERE 0 ':"T”'I' e Funding base and ppropriate contingaes Gerlitoes
a— A LY e belia ol Biekilo 1 oo o :

e e s .r-"-'--h'!h" el highly liguid nssets that can b readily converted inta cash o
prawctigainst unfboreseen shor-teeimn intermupricns to cash flows
— Mutehirg, e the maxinum extent possible. 1he o ; he € s I
S i imum extent |-ﬂ:-..~||1|-.? the wash Fows af the Corporation’s Tuancial
issets With the cesh Mosws of insimnes end invesiment co-iraes a0l cller Faang il
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(4} Management of insurance wnd financial risk {continued)

L)

i)

Liquiddily risk [eontinyed)

— liahiliries,
— Muonitering liquidity matias and curTving oul siress-testing of the Corporalion’s liquidin
Posision

be Carparation treasury maintaine a pool of shorl-term fiquid assets that @5 inlended
pravide suffizies) liguicity in the Corporation a3 3 whole o cover shorttcsm fluciuativns n
the liguidity requirements of any business units, Longer-term Tunding 15 used o mEnnge
structaral Hauidity requirements,

Mundageemrent of lgeidine rivk

Capilal requireimenls wre set and regulated by the National Bank of Ethiopia (NBL) a=
provided in the Insurance Business Proclamation Ma. 746/2012, These FEQLemEnLs une put i
place to ensure solvency marging are maintainzd it the insurance industry. Furthar, cbjectives
are sel by the Corporation b maintain a strong crodit taling und healthy capital ratios in arder
1o support ils business objeclives. National Bank may prescribe different capual und reserve
reguirements to he meintnined by difTerent insurars depending nn their risk profile.

Kepnlatory Cupital

The Corperation zurvestly has Birr 392 million paid up capital whicl is gbove the miniman
statutary requirernznt of Bire 75 millien set by the NOE.

Operational risk

Operational rizk is the risk of dirct or indireer loss arising from o wide variety of causes
asseciiled with the Corporation™s processes. persnnnel, wehnology amd infrastruciere, and
from external Tuctors other than credit, market and liquidity Fisks. such as the risks of miss.
selling of products. modeling crrors and  noncompliance with leaal and fepu lutory
requirements and geterally aceepred standands of corporale behavior, Cperatienal visks jrise
from all of the Cerporation’s PTG

ernagresiicnt of operaiionel Fivk

[he Corparation’s abjective in managing operationa! risk is to balance the avoidance of
finaneia! losses and damage e the Corporation s reputation with overcl] cost-elTecliveness an:d
inndvation. 1o all cuses, Coproeation pulicy requires vemplianee with all applizable legal and
regulatary requnements,

Pliis is supported by the development ef OverallCemoritive’s standards For the Ena s el

aloperaticeal risk mothe elowine weeas:

— Traiaing and prafesgion] deyelopment;

= 'n-".ll.'\-l':-l|1|.'ll:'.'.' F'\.'li et Frocedues manuals anil distrilatzernal the SIS 10 CNELee
sl

7
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(4} Management of insurance and financial risk (continwed)
(2] Operational Fisk (vontinued)
Mamagement af operiativnad risk (Centinned)

— hegregatinn of duties und responzibilitics

— Assurance works by [nternal Audil

= Proper recruilment processes.

— SWOT Analysiz before business plan preparation to ensuce control over factors in the
internal and external environment

— Feasibility Analysis in the case of cutlet opening

= Product Seazibility anslysis

— Risk menagement and legal service comments on new products

— Impraved and aligned compensation systems

— Cutsourcing

— Measures Lo improve data integricy, availability and confidentiality

— Il policies and procedures manual to cnsure security of M15

— {iher messures provided under the Risk Management Cuideline



(3} lnsurmmee revenwe

; Comeaety ol measired under the "4 A4
| Aoy relaging o vhangzes im lialslities Tar
PTG Gy e
CSM revegnicoed for services presided
Chaanbo on cisk s jistment for nom- Gancisl
rivh e risk ey pired
Eapected meareed b amd afber Dinsara e
MR AR [Ty
Recovery ol msurince aequisilion cash lews

Adgustment fe rivonue Tere loss conpumne|

Iridwinns

Sl mauarance

| Chanjie in Gnexpired Bisks
|
| Cueniracrs messaree wnder the P as

U lunal insn riice serense

Ethiopian losurance Corporation
Motes  Financial Stalements
Far the year ended 30 June 2023

{In Ethiopian Rirr)

Fife

LSS 1

1404750
FT443:721
136,005
19055, Lad)
20,943 457

179214104

2023
Mon-Life Combined
222 145
| 804, Tad

47,533.72|

418018
(5023, 160]
HL 4387

G,678.451, T8 6.857 668,215

(GTI0098%) (37 100 G6G)

Life

L T

LR TR
i

Bl 755050

fudi i, 05

| 17.502,291)

26459 110
144,004,520

2032

Mon-Life € o bl

LR

IobE2 Ly
(1T, BSOS

G
17302490
] P LR

L i ]
B3R 355275

(34.696.331)  S4.646.441

_ij_’.f.:-.'-:u_ 144

PIR.2I9073 100 645,529

EIETTHUT

CI08,591 9057 -K3.703.714

31,630,146

6.760.580,512 5029 216 858

65,302, 7 X0

197 570813

6,760 550,512 5062 160 345

221 791 432

6, TLAET 339 & 1B 9006

B I9LEBT 330 A419.450. 171

15




(6 Mot investment resul

Piee Telhowang tble v the § HrpCTEle 'y nel invess

Mt fance expenses from msuranee Cinlricis
lterest seeneivd

Tl met finange Cxpitses From insurance contrag s
Mol linance incoge fevm reinsurance cnlricts

Pl rest accretod

Mol liiee incone Lo Moy cunlne Ts

Total met linance income from reinsursnce contects
uE likss

Represcated by

Amounts reeouniscd in Prain v oy

A Insurance Rnance income wd L [HY L

et finance ill:_:|.|:|I-..'.-':|_'_'|:|:||_'r|3.|:_l;:| FHOL SSUELNC & Gonlraets
Hucogiized in prolit or loe

Mt finm e ineogme fran FREISALIN e COninig 14
Boecosmized in Pt e Jusss,

Ethiopian Insurance Ca Fpuration
MNotes to Financial Statements
ror the vear ended 30 June 2073
iIn Ethiapian Hirr)

el result i peofit or lnss and QOC

2023

Lite Lale '.F ﬁ.:’l} Mum-life Fotzil

(LMM) S =
LA LT (247.363) (151,528,164 {1671 364 HE3)
{10, IHS, 151 (247363) | F3L.328, 364 (161,584 881)
L340 SH.9730, 539 5,544,299

i the statement of prafip a

R | 5,440 .':-_?'l,_!:‘.il.l,ﬂf 55,944,295
(1LBO% 151) 113,923 SI3%T.510 Bi,622 282
0009, 15 313423 S2INTAI0 102 640,534
L0019, 151 233,923 92,397 511 102,640,584
CDAIEL)  (247.363)  (S1338369) 161 54 00
(10,003, 151) (247363} (151,328,349 (161,564 583)
S LA 56930859 58,944 299
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Paites W Financial Swatemicnts
Far the vear ended 30 June 2073
UIn Ethiopian Bire)

() Met investment result (Cuatinued)

]

Sl DG e s IR nsmn e collieacts

!
E i P o BT R A A0
Lol pel Desanice e paenses o insurance coliracts
B DHSICE e T s B RTICE Lol e
 FTH R TR Tt oo |
Mt TR Benre [Tom soniiminee contrseks

P vt Branes income rang reinaureee cuntieets o the Ll oF ol or [oss

Fepiescntied by
AL FersnL A in pralic o loss

A lsuranee hnance meome and eapenses
Paett AL Dot (e Pectises b T Bsenmes cun e
Povugnised in pealit ae loss

el Eane s o [ B N TR T T e ]
Hewvwmitiaed w pratin ar loess

=

2122

Life {GMM) Life (PA4) Man-lil
(L1146.379} (220.176) 196,789 658
(11,146,379) (220,176)  [46,789,688)
1571 26,297,715

7,571 26,292,215

{11,145,379) 212,605 10,497,473
11,146,379 212,605 0497473
11,146,379 212,605 0,497,473
(15,146,379 (320.176)  (96.749.68%)
(11,146,379) (2M0,176) (96,749, 648)
7.571 26,292,215

A al
| 0

[ Lo, 156,243

M _2*-}}1_ I't_;n::-
T 2y TR
M1 B350 057

§1 636,157
81,856,457

UG 150,200
(1UH, 1560,243)

26,294,786
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iIn Ethioptan Birry

(7} Finance Income and expenses

i Flnewce income

Comhbined business 30 June 2033 : 30 June 2022
Interest on fixed deposits 425 &7 232 352,700,007
[nterest on lnans BRI 125 | 7,455 3%
Interesr nn Treasues kills 0527 [0.03227]
Oinher nterest income A0 635 1EE 208
Total 463,963,721 SH1.4110.875
¥on=life business 3 June 2023 Al June 2022
Interest on fixed deposits 333,806,559 2T1.092,153
Intcrest on lnans 28152 869 (6, BLn, 004
[nterest on treasury hills 0352720 10,932 271
Cher intercst income 401 615 322,228
Tutal 373,073,502 109,192,656
Life business 3 June 2023 30 June 2022
[nlerest on fixed deposits 89,320,674 21,608,892.21
Interest on Ingns GHE 455 609,324 60

Ingerest ea Lrewsury hells

Tutal HUUNY,129 %1,218,219




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Motes to Financial Statements
Forthe yvear ended 30 June 20323
tIn BEthiopian Bier?

{7} Finance Income and expenses (Contin i)
= i Finanee expenye

Combiaed business 30 June 2023 30 Juiie 2022

Interast expense o lease

Liabilite-Buildingd&: Land 3,125,753 2,002 831
Intzrest o Reinsurznce

FLimds

Feveawe siamp

Total 3,115,753 3,502 R
Mon-life busincss 30 Jume 2023 30 June 2422
[nteres: expense an lepse

Labilify-Buildivg & Land 3,125,733 4,351 881
Interost an Remsurance

R Funds
Total o 3,125,753 2,592, BR]
(8} [nvestment Income

Imvestment income is made up of dividend income from equity investmenrs, The breakdown for
dividend incame s shown helow:

Mon-life business J-Jun-23 AN dun-23

il Lacal dividends 25.592.500 23,021,250
Fereign dividencds SE 14900 24 0EG, 2494

ot 31,141 503 ERTTTR

Details of investments from which dividend income is carned.

Acruisition Drividenl Investments | Amount | No.of

_ Date . , shares
- 19-Jan-1959 | Local dividend MOENCO | 25992300 625
| 01-8ep-1995 | Foreign dividends | Afrexim Bank 20.446,986 | 180

31-Jan-1977 | Foreign divide nds | Africa re 27,702,018 46000
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Moles o Financisl Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2023
i 1o Ettnopian Birr)

Other ineome

Combined business

Cain on sale of fixed assets

Crund’ Loss on forsign curency transactions
GainLoss on Termination of Lease Contract
Rentel incoms

Dirher

Total

Mon-life business

Ciain ansale of fixed gssets

Giaill' Less on foredgn currency transoctinns
Caain/Loss on Termingtivn of Lease Contracs
Eental incorme

ither

Tuial

Lite hosiness

Lrains Lozs o [ureign currency trensactions and balances

Crain'Luss on Termination of [ease Contract
e
Total

J-Jun=33 3-dun-22
2,412 BGE
[22.074,274) 37,047 865
110673 11,120
14,505,695 14 6£23,128
13,347.634 24,200,562
- b 95,982,674
J0-Jun<23 M-Joun-22
5,412,668
(22168204 37079478
310573 D3 894
B2 E05,G95 3,621,128
13 1622098 24007 216
35,341,130 95,893,715
d0-Jun-23 3-Tun-22
{30, 441 r3lalE
[T, 236
153,330 105,544
150260 8,958




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

Motes to Financial Statemeris

Vew the veor ended 30 June 2023

(1l Ethiopian Bim)

(1) Other operating expenses

| Combined business 0-Jun-23 3 June 2022 |
Salarics amd related benefits 06,661,200 266,162,348
| Car runniig gnd maintenunce | d2.161,95% 21,590 948
Adverizing 01,158,390 69.453,665
Princing and stationery 2,587 83 2.0019,999
Light and warer 4,203,621 1Inz 913
Truveling | 8.08% 411 B, 165,604
Office cleaning and supplies 2.773,055 1,310,346 |
Communicationz 4438451 A4 538 207
| Entertairinent 6,017,237 5020305
| Municipal tax 68, 306 056,542
~Legal and protessional foes L%, 002 6,896,405
| Rent expenses 1,080 247 1441577
| Amortization ROUA 7,564, (75 5,673,088 |
Education and training _ B.A71,436 4,728,503 |
Uniforms 2985356 3456,458
Medical 1% 866,576 15,253,285
Sparts 123,470,002 31000500 |
Repair and muintenance 10,417,647 23,858,486 |
Subseriptions end Membership fee G015 865 | 3581950
Muscellaneous 133,466,064 67,277 100 |
Drepreciation a%,286,182 10,2490, 894
Aaortization 157,441 (875
_Expected credit lusses 10,579 928 141,438,158
Hoard Fees LiTA, 500 L. 166,500
Audit fee and expenses B8, 585 BAT.3N0 |
Actuarial fee 5,674,353 8.069.3210
| Total Combincd Other opernting expenses | 1,170,347.266 | 928,941,352 |

Part of expenses allocated to Insurance service expense and Finunce Expense

Combined business 30-Jun-23 M) June 2022

'~.1I<|-'|:5 and Wagas, 216,89 X2 [35, 707 R

| Staticn ery &nd printing .34 1,588 L3007, "ﬂ

Rent kxpense 18479353 i4.730.572

| Telex Expense 2.65%,14] 1.649, e |

_Lrepreciation of Furnitues and £ uipment 4,613,350 33 "I'.I 173 |

| Deprgciz l_i.'.ll'll:-r ffiea H|,|'-|n._1||'u.,_ LI.782. 2356 || IZ" Ha02
_JJu._*lum,iullgq al Computer . 3721099 4396048 |
| Benk Service Charge i 22616695 5.196,137 |

Interest expense un lease Libility A T2R.79% S0 B
_Total allocated to insurance & Finance Exp 395,_151].-[55.% | 210,929,766 |




Ethiopian Insurance Co Fporation
Males to Financial Statemenes
For the vear ended 30 June 2023
tIn Cihiopian Qirr)

{11} Related parties
(#) Parcnt and wltimate controlling party

Ethiopran Insurance Corporation (here in refered fo 25 “the Larporation”™) was estahlished as o state owned
enterprise in 1970 by proclamativn Ma, 6871975, by tuking over all the assets and liabilities of thimesn
nationalized privace insurance companics. 1n 1994, the Corporation was re-cstablished wirly Lhe ahjectives
of engaging in the business of rendering insurance services, and uny ather reluted activities conducive ta
the attainment of its purposes.

(B} Transactions with key management personncl
(8 Compensetion o key managenient persenneal

The Corporatien’s key management personnel comprize of the chiel executive oficer and depury chief
cuecutive officers (DCEOs) for Finance and livestment office, Cieneral Inswrance office, Long fern
insurance office, Resourse Management OHTice and Business Crevelopment and Risk Management ulfice,
and  Directors repoming direetly 1o the Chief Execulive Offiger namely Ddrector of Information
Technology Services Management Directorare, Legol Services Direetorate and Internul Audit Dhrectorale.

Boy management pecsonnel alse comprises of baard of management to the Corparation. EIC has eight
members in the board of manzgement, camprising of one chairperson, six members and one baand
‘.‘-t!'i.:n.'l."‘t-ﬂ.r}-'.

Key management persoane] compensation comprized the following:

Sk Tume 2023 M dune 2022
Short term emplovee bencfits 4,796,562 p2sm
Fost-amplovment benefits 4,988 480 3,700,703
CI1L,78A113 17,725,877

Short-tenn emploves benefits cemprizes of basic salary. allowances and Bonus, The Cormporalion offors
post=gmplovment benefits o the form of eoverument pedsion schese, scveranee Py, TRCUENItIan pay.
Funeral aind post-empluovment medical benefit. Kev menagemenl personnel also recsive an nsurance
penefit where 80% of their insusance premivm for staft insurance policy 5 coversd kv EIC.

(1) Transactions with Ko Munagesicnr

3 Tane 2023 JJune 20T
Premivms Faid by key management 513360 Lin 458
Ulaims paid 4o key management

The lozns advanced 10 kev maragemens personnel are presented below, Balances outstanding a7 the cnd
of each period wre included in the receivililes.



(11}

Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Noles to Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2023
{In Ethiopian Rirm)

Relnted parties {Continued)

(k) Transactions with key munagement personnel {continued)

(i} Trassactions with Key Management

Loans to key management Sl June 2023 30 June 2022

Frincipal DBaulance  Principal Balance
Interest froz loans S22, 01} LR ITI 2227713 FATTS
Cther Loan L0058 T674%6 1006289 |.006, 389
Total 3,234,102 A 416,007 3,234,102 334,102

(¢} Tramsactions with other related parties

(i) Etfriopian Reinsurance

he Corparation has a 20.05% investment in Ethiopun Reinsurance (Fthio-re). made in 2015, Belaw
are the transaztion amounts for both insurance and re-insumanoe business betwean the Comaration and
Fthia=re Jor the vears 2023 and 20722,

Heinsuraoce transactions . 30 Junc 2023 A0 June 2022
Premim 517,717,816 176,691 840

Claims BO,030 440 103 285,897
Insurance transactions Sk Tune 2023 30 June 2022
Premium 90,142 67,380

(i Didversal fnvesiors

The Corporation had a 32.2% investment in Universal Investors, Currently the company s under

liquidation. There was no transaction made hetween the earporation and Universal Investors during the
wiZar.
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For the vear ended 30 June 2023
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(12} Property and equipment- 2023

The movement schedule for'property and equipment 1= as follows,

Combined Husiness Bolance st M Jane 2022 Additions  Desposals/Adjustments Tromsfers Dabamee al 30 June 224
Buislelirigs ' 482 984,704 7,580,450 (B.609) =  485556,585
Muter vehicles 266,505 586 L&, 600872 200 280,905 457
Furniture 74,319,835 5,461 401 {224.687) 2126110 79,769, 1§y
Camputers 83,336,190 AN 446 (315,447 - 06,337, ] B9
Censtructing wark i progress 35434308 3 . : 35,434,308
Fixed assets stock 1456, 3,534 504 - (212,611 8.177.939
1. i I - - 5 T Bl - : x

e 947.836.776 51,897,713 (2.558,833) - 947,175,634
Depreciation . -
Fluibel inps UK 176,450 17,588,074 - - F15.765.424
Mutar vehicles 90,127,629 24 609,307 (1,620,000} g 113,117,137
RNty 44 851,011 5317056 {10059 < S0088. 000
Computers 69,722 845 8,441,101 {271,25%) . TTR9Z 6o
Constructinn waork in prugress 4 ; : -
Fized pisets siock £ 1,148 872 & L |.148. 872
Toal 3002907 936 57,105,510 (2,001 114) - : I58.012,133
Met Bonk Value 644,928 840 039,163,537
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Ethiopian Insuranee Corporation
Notes to Financial Statements
Far the vear ended 30 June 2023
(In Ethiopian Bire)

Property und equipment-2023 {Continued)

Halance af 50 June 1022 Additinas Disposa lsiAdjustments Trunsfers Balunce ar 5l June 24123
42,984,704 2,580,490 {605 485,556,585
I6ATS0T3 | 6,605 572 (2010,00] 277,174,945

TLAT3 474 461,801 (176,257} ) ThISRE1T
274,58; = .

R0L867, 149 31,311 446 (274.383) 101 904,052

15,434,308 ) ) . 35,434,508

1T
1456 064 5934, 504 (212,640) 9,177,974
i
936,790,000 51807713 (2efo0,53%) ] 046,006,436
Balanee at 30 June 2022 Additions  Disposals/Adjustments  Trupsfers  Balance ol 30 June 2023

G981 76,450 17,588,974 . 115,765,424
88,543,530 24,234 836 {120 000) | 11,158,366
43,270,106 5,123,073 (5041 (9,604 48,219 1832
65 0635 044 R,199.325 (390 (19,076 71,015 8352
) |, 148,872 . |, 148872
293 G080 56,295 0180 V1944481 {28,684 350,227,9%
640, 854,822 635,778,440

H




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

Motes oy Financiel Stalements
For the yesr ended 30 fune 2023
{In Ethiopian Bir)

Lol Fusinness

Butldings
felutor vehicles

Iruroiture
Compuicrs

Conpstruction wark in progress
Fixed asseis siock
Tantasl

Depreciation

Buildings
Muotor vehicles

Furpiturs

Compuiers

Construction work in progress

Fixed assels stock
Tl

et Book Yialdoe

i

Balanee at 30 Junc 2022 Additions  Disposals’Adjusiments Translers Balance ar 30 Jupe 2023
3730 512 050512
. 212,641
1 846,761 {48.430; 3,010,571
4469.001 S 4478117
11045474 . (820 212 hadih 11, 1652210
Balance at 30 Junc 2021 Additions  Disposals’Adjustments  Transfers Balanee at 30 June 2022
[,584, 100 3744671 R A
1660 905 197,081 {1328 0 608 | §48.527
1,756,851 241,776 e 19,076 3.976.819
7,001 N5 6 T 810430 (56833 g 6E4
_ X Tk
404,018 33850083




{12}

Fhe movement scheduls

Cnmlkined Business Balanse a0 M Bune MI1Z1 Additiens  DisposalsiAdjustmenis Transfiers Balamce @t ) ame 2022
Bisitilings 477094388 5,285 406 482,984, T
Muber velivles 194 468 6046 fid 284,145 2352837 - 260,305, 586
Furnitsre TR I00E] 3,109 164 (479 BT 4319835
Campiniers 20070 e 3005412 173474 B350, 190
Constriction work in progress 19,190,274 44,038 - 353434504
Fiaed ussets ctock 6.9 3 i (3,161,760 7,500 (313.643) 1.456.064
Tispal

R R 72888 405 2,959 837 947 K36, T TR e
Bepreciation
Buildings dnd2 712 I 7,434,237 - - e, 1764350
Mulder vehicles &, 506 457 220676 0. 127 A249
Furniture

39,586 316 2,94 604 44,851,011
Conmpuiers 67,601 64 719,150 bR T22. 845
Cumstrichion work in progress E = = 5 =
Fivgl mssirs stoch e Z .
Tutal 252330 174 S0.668,756 2907 936
Wt Beok Value G151 341 644,928 840

Propecty and equipmeni- 2022

L

Ethiopian Insurauce Corporation
Motes o Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2073
{In Ethiopian Birr)

lor property and eyuipment is as follows;

87



San-life Business

Buifdings

Rlawr vehaoles

Furnzigpg

Lnnputers

I BT TR T R TR ey

Fived e sl

FisLal
Depreciation
Brariledinzs

Motor vihicles

Furnilure

Lampralers
Tutal

Mt Bonk Vil

615,587,647

Halamce af Mk Jyme XY

ITT ALY A4

s g ey

G HELEID

. T B

5 HRILET0

6520 hk

daLA5T Kl

Balamee wt 3k June 2021

Ethiopian Insnrance Corporation
Motes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2023
(1o Ethiopian Birr)

Additinas Lhispansa s o jusens gugy Tramshers Bulomee al 30 Twwe 2022
5,245,106 - = AR, 984,704
64,284,145 2,552,837 : 262,575,073
3360164 714731474

3065 412 - : RILEGT. 180

Hlae ) 35,434,308

(5.161,760) 7500 S 1,456,064
72,856,405 2 560,337 (313,543) 936,790,407

Additions  Disposals/Adjustments

Tramsfers Dalanee ot 30 June 2022

46,07, 158

RO, 742,012 17434237 08,176,450
68,297 523 20,246 005 £8.543,530
3T AT TS 5,294,530 120,106
59.104, 848 6,861,145 05 965 9o
295,906,050
i B84 522

28



Lile Business

Buildings
Meator vehicles
Furniture

sl ers

Construction work i progress
Fixed assets siowvk
Toral

Lepreciation

Buildings

Motor vehicley

Furnilure

o pulers

Construction work in progress
Fixed nssets stock

Total

Mot Book Valae

Ethiopian losurance Corporation
Motes o Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2023
iTr Eihiopian Birr)

Balance at 30 June 2021 Additions Misposals!Ad justments

Trauslers

Balaneoe al 0. June 2022

P0G AT9 374671 i

3,730,513 5 5,03 5
1 i - 3730412
2706671 (479} 140,164
A3
4305 5246 - 173474 i
4. 465 00k
10,732,710 (479) 313,643 1LiM5874
Balance at 30 June 2021 Additiens Disposals/Adjustments  Transfers Balanee at 30 June 2022

i

|, 284 10
| 460741 200,164 5 | 660,905
3198 846 358,004 3,756 851
- £33 830 . : -
&, Lo AN 6 -
6169 7,001 K56
4,563,694 L0018



Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Motes 1 Finsneial Statements
Fir the vear ended 30 June 2023

iIn Ethiopian Bim
{12) Property and equipment-2023 {(Continucd)

= In the current peried 4 condominum building that s used Jor husiness purpose is purchased an a
cast of Birr 2,580,490 41

- Deeause of the civil war in the Nomhem part of the country the dumagetheft (fice Furniture &
Computer items' accounts halance are cleared from the book. Conseguently, in the Non-lifk
business towl amaount of Rirr 10901975 Impaimment loss and in Life business wtal amount of Birr
4246113 Impairment loss is recounized.



(13) Intangible asscts

Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

Motes o Financial Statements

Lor the vear ended 30 June 20023

{In Ethiopian Birr)

The imovement schedule far Intangible assets is as follows:

2023

Cost

Balance as at 30 June 2022
additionz

Balance as at 30 June 2023

Anioriization

Balance as at 30 June 2022
Amortizarion for the vear
Balance as ar 30 June 2023

Nel carrying value

iz

{-oat

Oulance a5 &t 3 Nine 202
Mditiens

Balonoe ws at 30 Junc 2022

Amoriiention

Balunce as at T July 202 ]
Amortization (or the vear
Halance as wt J0 June 2022

Mel carrving valoe

Mon-lile Business

Life Business

Combined husiness

22,847 B38 7.944 508 MUT92.346
12,647 a6 - 12,047 664
35,495,502 7944508 43,440,010

(22 HI2A07Y

(7044 508)

i 3LT56.81 )

(157,443) ) {157,442)
(22,969,749) {7944, 508) (30,914,257)
12,525,753 o 12,525,753

Mam-lil: Busincss

Life Business

Combined business

22 847.838 7,944 508 30,792,341

22,547,838 7,944,308 30,792,346

(22,805 433) (7944 508 (20749941

| (6874 : (6,374)
(22,812,307} (7.944,508) (30,756,815)

35,531 )] 35,531

Intangible assets tomprise of software such as Agpresso reporting soffware, Insis system, Software far
Video Surveillange system, Oracle Databuse Lnterprise Edition and related saftware for EIC operations

In the periad a License Program called “Cracle Database Enterpeise Edition  processar™ js purchused at
a cost of 12,647 600,02 with estimated useful life of 7 VEars.



(14} Leases

Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

Notes to Financial Statements

For the vear ended 30 June 2023

i[ Ethiopian Birr

LIC leases lund and buildings, Infornatinn 1bout t2 leases tor which EIC is a lesses is prasentod

below,
{u) Right-ul-use asscts

i) Combined

221-Combined Business
Cont

Balance at 1 July, 2022
Additjon

Termination & Adjustment
Bulance at 30 Jene, 2023

Depreciation

Balange ut | Tuly, 2022
Auditions

Termination & Adjustiment
Halange ot 30 June, 2023

Nef currying vilue

A2 3-Combined Business
Cioat

Balaree ag | July, 202
Additians

Terminasion & Adjastment
Balznge az 30 Tune, 2022

Depraciation

Balince ot | iy 202]
Adtdilionsg

Permivation & Adjustment
Halance at 30 June, 1022
Met carrving value

Buillinz Land Taotal
117,272,880 23,090,494 |48, 363 376
42,140 208 - 42,149,298
{3,502.968) (3,502,068)
155919210 23,00101,496 TR009, 706
74,599 247 [.237,89] 13437133
23.084.715 413,041 23,497 756
(3,502 968) - {1.302,968)

94 150,989 |.651,5932 05,831,921
61,738,211 21439 564 M1 177, THE
Building Lamd Total

HE.05] AR 22827, 240 725 NG9y
24,625,324 - 28623324

. (304,254) 167,237 (37.047)
117,272,878 13,090,497 140,363,375

38,741,200 B28.2R7  50.568.577
I5:943.474 ANBB05  16.353.070
(84.523) . 84,323y
74.500.24] 1,237.883  T5837.033
42,673,637 21852605  (4.526.242




(14} Lemses {Continued)

Ethiapian Insurance Corporation

Mates to Financial Statements

(1 Ethiopian Bier)

(a)  Right-of-use assets (Continwed)

Vil Nem-Life

2023

Cost

Halanze ut | July, 2022
Additians

Termnation & Adjustment
Balance at 30 June, 2023

Depreciation

Balance at | July, 2022
Additions

Termination & Adjustiment
Balanze at 30 June, 2021
Met carrving value

E2z

Lokt

Balance a1 Flulv, 2021
Additiony

Tenmization & Adjustinen
Blatance at 30 lupe, 2022

[deprecintinm

Bafance ac | Tily, 202
Additions

Termination & Adjusoren
Dialance at 30 Teng, 2022
Mt enrrying value

Far the vear ended 30 June 2023

Building L Fatal
116970010 23,000,496 40,060,307
42,149 298 ¥ 42,149 208
(3,5029a8) (3,502, 068)
155,616,339 23,000,496 178,706,536
74, 286.372 1,237,89] 78534264
23,084,715 413,041 23,457,750
(3,002,088 - (3,202,068
S1.878.119 1.650,%32 95,529 052
61,738,220 21,439,564 B3, 177,784
Building L.z Totnl
B8 324644 22,823,260 [ARNT.FRIEE
28,625324 - 28,023,312
o - 267,237 267,217
116,970,008 23,009,497 140,060,503
38,352,807 528087 59.181,184
15941474 ST

16,333,079

Vo296 37|

[, 237,892

75,314.763

416736037

21,852,605

64,526,242




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Motes 1o Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2023
{In Ethiopian Bim)

(14} Leases (Continued)

(a)  Right-ol-use asscts (Contin ned)

Viil) Life
2023 Building
Cost
Balance at | July, 2022 JGz.870
letminetion
Balance at 30 Jyne, 2023 S ST0
Depreciation
Balance at | July, 2022 10280
Termination
Balance at 30 June, 2023 302,570
Met earrying value e .
2022 Buildings
Cosi
Halance et | Tuly, 202; a7, 154
Additions -304d, 284
Dalance at 30 Tune, 2022 02570
epreciation
Belance ut | July, 2021 RT3
Additions 84,533
Halanee at 30 June, 3022 N2ET

Met carrying value =



(140 Leases (Cantinued)

(b)) Lease liabilities

(i Cowrbimed Brviness

2023-Lease liability

Belance at hay 1, 2022
Fayment made in the vear
Additions for the yvear
Termination & Adjustment
Ralance at June 30, 2023
Interest Expense

Bulanee at July 1, 2022
Charge for the year
Fermination & Adjustment
Balanze at June 30, 2023

Net carrving value

212 2-Lanse liability

Balence al July 1, 2021
Payment made in the vear
Additions for the vear
Termination & Adjustment
Balance at June 30, 2022
Interest Expensc

Halance at July [, 2021
Charge lor the vear
Balatce at fune 30, 2032
Met carrving value

Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Motes ta Financial Statements
Far the year ended 30 June 2027

iTn Ethiopian Birr)

Buildings Land Tatnl
11,320,588 14,824,167 26,144,755
5 A98 364 212,585 5,710,845
11,654,830 11,634,830
17,477,063 14,611,587 32,084,645
8000712 4,855, 3% 12,856,092
2,626,040 2,258,805 4,584,853
[,728 586 1,728,686
5.898,073 7,114,196 16,012,259
26,375,138 21,715,768 48,100,014
Builcings Land Tustal
H.6406,527 14,987 837 23,034 Jid
4,463,526 430,907 4,894,437
7,232,673 . 7,232,673
[93,088) 267,237 172,151
11,320,588 14,824,167 26,144,755
6,432,072 217,194 9,269,265
|58 G40 2038187 ARG R2T
8,000,712 4,455 381 12,856,042
18321301 19,679,548 39,000,849




Ethiopian Insuranee Corporation
= Motss o Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2023
i 1re Lthiopian Bitr)
(14) Leases {Continuesd)

B ih)  Loase liabilities (continued)

fil MonsLife

2023-Lease liubility Buildings Luand Total
= Balence at fuly |, 2022 11,345,932 i4.824,166 26,174,008
Payment made in the year 5498, 364 112,585 5,710,645
Additions for the yeear 11,654,819 L1,654,859
Termination & Adjustment
Balance al June 30, 2023 17,504,407 14,611,381 3L117.948
Interest Expense
Balanee at Juby 1, 2022 T.971,266 4 855,351 12,826,748
i Charge for the vear 2,626,049 2158805 4,884 853
Terminaticn & Adjustren |, 728,686 1,718,686
— . Belance at e 10, 26723 5.868,729 T.114,186 [5932.916
Met cirrvinig valic 26,375,136 21,725,767 48,100,904
I021-Lease liability Buildings Laml Tatal
Balance at July |, 2021 8,580,787 14,987,837 23,568,624
Fayrment pade in the year 4,403,526 430,907 4,894 435
a Additions for the vear 1,232,673 1.312.673
Tenmination & Adjustment 07237 SRT 257
Balance at Jone 30, 2022 11,549 934 L4.524,167 2 74098
Interest Expense
Ralance at July 1, 2021 0,422,726 2AH17,194 9,230,920
Charge ter the vear LAd448,640 2.038,187 1386828
Batance at June 30, 2022 971,166 4,855,351 1,566,828
Net earrving valie 19,321,301 19679548 39,000,849




(4} Leases (Eunﬁuuh[]

Ethiepian [nsurance Corporation
Mates o Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2023
Lin Ethiopian Rirr

B i) Lease liabilities (continued)

(T Life

2023-Lense liahility

Balanca at July |, 2022

Payment mide in the year

= Termination

Balanse ut June 30, 2023

Inte rest Expense

Blalance at July 1, 2022
Charpe for the year
Baulance al June 30, 2023

Mot carrying value

2022-Lease liability
Balance gt July ©, 2021

Fayment made in the vear

Additions for the vear
= Balanee ar June 30, 2022

Interest Expense
Balance at July [, 2021
Charge lor the year
Balance at June 30, 2022

Mer earry ing value

Buildings Land Combined
Buildings Land Combincd
63,740 63,740
Lan, 088 (95, 086)
(19 346) (29,346)
29,346 29346
29345 19316




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Motes 1o Finarcial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2023
iIn Ethiopizn Bigr

(14) Leases (Contnued)

Asom lessee

Elrecopnised a legse liability at the present value of e Jegss paymeants that are not paid at that date.
The discounling rete applied tor previous periods wias an incremental horrowing rate of 17,5%. Bl
starting from 2022 the rate has changed to 12% becavse; Commercials Bank of Ethiopia revisedits
lending rates by classilving the reces by scctor und pavbackperiod. Since EIC does ot have
borrowings we take this rate hy considering povernment vwned enterprise borrowing rute which has
repaying periad of | to 3 vears because BIC s must lease cuntracts ave a term ol | to 5 vears.

Cut-of the total balance of loase liability, which is 48, 100,904, Birr 3,736,090 current partion which
15 going to he settled in the next fiseal periad,

EIC leases buildings for its office spice and heanches. The building leases trpicilly run for a period of

Between 2 veirs and 10 years with majerity of the contracts ranaing for a pericd of 1-5 years. Some

tease vontracrs include an option 10 renew the lease far an additional perind al the end of the contract

term. However, management docs not teke these into consideration iz detcrmizing the fease torm
swaust there is no reasenable certainty that they will be exercised,

EIL alse leases land from the government. The land lcases Lypizally run for & period of between 40
vears and 99 vears. Currently, there are chly three land leases, whose lease ferms are S0, wears and &l
vears.EIC received services in kind for undetermined period 10 use Land cwned by theFedern]
Demacratic Republic of Ethiopia. These inckind contribution represests non-monetary granl [rom
Federal Demuocratic Republic of Ethicpia amd constitutes right far EIC to use (he sscts, The right-to-
usc these wssets is measure At nominal value of nil,

As a lessee — short-term and low-value Jesses

EIC elecled to apply the practical expedien witlh regards 1o short term leases and low value keases.
The Corporation thus chose nor (o recognize right of use assers and lease liabilitics for short farm
leases of buildings that have a lease term of 12 manths or less ansd those of a low value buildings with
& cantract amount of fess than LTR 150,000,

Thee lease payments associaled with short tem and low-valie leases arc recopnized as an expense on a
straight-fine basis over their lease term. and prepavments and aeesuals recogiiced in the stetement of
finanzial positiens us pregiid or secrued rent, The rent erpenze for short-rerin leases recosnized i
A023s 3,209 388(2022; 4.363.053) and for Low value leases are nil (2022; 3,548,

As n lessor

EIC leases out a number of Buildings to external parties in exchange for rental ircome, The
Corporation hus determmed that all {liir leases are nperating leases, |50 Pecopniees the lease
Pavments received 88 income on a staight line basis over the louse ferms as past al other incomes,
Prepavments or acerunls as at each verr el are recognized as n cwerent asser op linhility i the
statement of Hnaneial position,

Che fallewing table sets out a maturily analysis of lefse pmss, shobving the uidiscownzed feqee
faymments 1 e reegived alter the reparting date., 0 |



Ethiopian Insurance Curporation
Motes 1o Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2023
{In Ethiopian Birm

Leags Liﬂhjiit}' ki L'J"t:'u' ﬂr|||]}':'i:i5 A0 June 22} A June .IUQ-I

Less than ore vear B 130,697 7364260
Chne to tive vears 19058242 12,957,250
Mure than tive years _ 77800 .
Total 27966579 20321410

Terminated Lease contracts in the vear

_Lease contract Reazson of Termination Amount
Butajra Branch Increase in rent price 240,367
Chiro Branch Increase in rent price 177,414
Honga Branch For a belter office space 3,479
Halabakulito Satellite Ofice  For g better affjee space {112,945)
Werahe Satellite Office For a better allice location 17,840

_ShoaRobit Branch Fora better oflice space 11,518
Tutal 339,673




Kthiopian [nsurance Corporation

Motes to Financlal $Staztements
For the vear ended 30 June 2023

(13} Invesiment in securitics

[ a) Combined business

[nvestment seeurities

Al umorrized cost

AL [air value theough pratit ar loss
At tair value through OC[

Inrerest recervahle
Total

{ b) Mon-lile business

Investment securities

At amorized cost

AT [air value through protit or loss
At fair velue through OC1

Interest receivahla
Tutal

At amortized cost

Traazury hills

ECL allowance - Treasury bills
Ciovernment bongd

ECL allowanse - Goverinent bond

AL fair value through (9T
Eaquity securitics
Tutal

tIn Ethiopian Birr)

20 June 20023

30 Tune 2023 "

206,775,147

1,001,280,232

R L L L

P e

[, 308, 155,565

224,742,853

L6002

[2A79, 866

1.227,7464,571

1,227 222,749

¥ June 20235

S0 June 2022

285,775,347

211.380,222

258,040,749

06, 702,083

(==

L2014, 1 55, 569

1.224,7432,883

|4, @019, 02 | 12,479,866
1,227, 764,591 1,237,222,749

Jumne 2023 S0 June 2022
QO 200,500,000
(2,829 244 (7,392 481
2 e 510000 Bl 2000
(6,585,409 (2,316,728
204,775,347 25K 041,709
Gl 1,580.222 BRG, T 083
411,380,222 s, 020153




(15}

Lihiopian Insurance Corporation
Mates to Financial Statements
For the year ended 34 June 2023
iIn Ethiopian Bire)

Investment in securitivs (Continued)

{ ) Life business
A0 June EII;,}

J0 June 2122

[nvestment zecorities
Al amortized cost
At fair value through profit or loss

At fair value through OC] L0, 1
[ 00,00, 000

Interesl receivable

Tovul 104,000, A4Hp
June 20235

At fiir value through OCT
Equity sccurities T, Do, £ MR

b Jupe 2622

Tueal LLILTREIE T

The uvernment bonds for GLRL bear inferest af the rate of 8% per annum and the Developmen:
Bank of Ethiopia bund bear interest of 9%, They first hond mature in December 2027 and Julv202E.

30 Jume 2023
Oither investments

African Reinsurinee Cormaratinn 356600 BaY
Alrican Export Impnrt Bank 326,801,480
Not-nticnulized companies MOENCO) 2ZTR6E.TTS

2LLI80,E20

Interest receivahle

Covernment Bond [, 50 S0
Cejuity securitics

Treasery hills I s

12,609,021

J0June 2022

441,927,771
290 873,256
224,901,057
266,7

RN

475 B

15470,500



Ethiopian Insurance Corpuration
Moles to Financial Statements
For the yvear ended 30 June 20723
{In Ethiopian Birry

(15) Investment in securities [ Contimred)

Fuir value [lerarchy

A number of the Corparation”s accolnling policies and disclosunes require the measurement af fair

fd

values for barh financial snd nen-financial assets and liabilities.

Fefwestion models

Lhe Caorpuration meusures fair valyes uking the following fair value higearchy, which refieets the
sipnificance of the inputs used jn maxing the megsurements,

- Leved [ Inputs that are quoted market prices (unudjusted’ in active markels for identical
inztrements,

- Lewal 20 Inputs uther than quoted prices included within Level T thal arc nhservable either
directly (i.c. as prices) or indirectly (1.2, derived from prices). Thiz category ineludes inslrumenis
vaiued uiing queted market prices in acrive muarkets lur similar insoruments quated prices for
icentical or similar instruments in markers that are considered less than active, or other valuatinn
teehniques in which all signifean: inputs ere directly or indirecely observable from market data,

- Level 3 Inputs that wre unobservable. This calegory includes all instruments for which the
vitluation techniique incledes unobservable inputs that kave a significant effect on the instruments'
valualion. This category includes instruments that zre vilued based on queted prices for similar
instruments. far which significant unohservable adjustments or assumplions are required fo reflcet
cifferenves between the instruments,

The Corporation recognises transfers hetween [evels af the fair value hierarchy s of the end of the
reporting period during which the change oceurs, During the reporting periods covered by these
annual finencial satements, there were no movements betwoeon levels a5 a resylt of zignificant
Ftputs to the fair valuation process bee aming observable or uncbservahble

Valudlien techmgues include net preser value and Comparizon with similar instruments for
which chservable market prices exisr

The ohjective of the valuation techniques is te arrive w a fair value measurement thar meHesets fhe
price ihal would be reccived to sell the asser ur patd 1o transtas the liability in an crderly
tranzaclion between market paricipants at the measyrement date. The Fair value of & Frahility
reflects the effeet of non-performance risk,

The Fallowing sets ol the Doy purietion’s basis of establishing Fair values of financial INETFLRE T

Investment securities willy observable market prices including 2quily securities are Tur valued
uzing that information Investimenl secusities that do not have vbhservable market data are fair
valued using discounted cash Now method ar dquoted market prices [or seeurities with similar wield
charecterializs,

Leqns and advinees 1o polics rolders and sealF are net of allawanee For inpairment, | be estimaned
Fair value of the loans represails tie discounted amount of [Ure cash Nowe expedted Lo be
received. Lapected cash flows are discounted a8 current markes rates to determine fair value henee
Lhetr Fair vilues approximates their CUPTYINGE fants,

Estimated faiv value of lfxed interest Bearing depasits treasury bills and bonds withour guaotesil
misrket prices s hased on discounting easl Mows using the prevailing market rates for delits with
stmilar maturities and imerest eates, hence their fir value approvimates thair corrvise smon s



Ethinpian Insurance Corporation
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(13} Investment in securities (Continued)

(i) Fuir vafie fedararchy

The table below shows the carrying amcunts and feir values of [inancial wssers and financial
iahilities, ineluding their tevels o the fair value hierarchy. 1L does not include fair vilie
informetion for cash and cash equivitlents, receivables and pavables, whose carrving amounts are
2 reasenzble spproximation of fir valie, or for lease labilities

S0 Jumne 2023 Level | Level 2 Leavel 3 Tatal
Finuncial Assets: Equity
securities
= Alrican Reinsurance
Carporution . 356,600 YA - 350,609.968
African Cxport lmpart
= Baik = 126,801,480 . 135,805,280
Mon-nationalized
companies{ MOENCH - 22T HGRTT . 237 068,775
Totul financial assels - 811,350,222 s 211,380,233
M Jupe 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Livel 3 Total
Financial Assets: Equity
securities
Alrican Reinsurance
: Corporetion - 441,927 T - 441,927 771
Alrtcan Export Impuor
Rank - 2490 B3 256 - 209 877,256
I Mun-natiomlized
_companies{MOENC) - _224.5'!.’?1,0-5?_ - 224,901,057

Totul financial assery % 966702 08 - 96E.T0LOE
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Motes o Flinancial Starements
Faor the vear ended 30 fune 2023
¢l Lthiopian Birr)

{16} lovesitnent i associales

EIC accounts for its investments in assnciates using the equity methnd. The corporation assessed the
existence of significent inlluence by EIC cn the mentioned investments in associates which s usually
evidenced in one nr more of the following ways;

= Hepresentatinon on the board of directors or equivalent govemning hody of the investee,

—  Participation in policv-making processes

— Material transactions between the entity and its investee,

— Interchange of menagerial personnel and

— Provizion of sssenbial wechnical informalion

I'ne conclusion was that the corporation has significant influence in its investment in asseciates. Trom
the two associates the corporation has significant influgncg; Lniversal Inwgstors i currently under
liguidation based on itz sherchelders decision. The report only shows share of mvesiment of Ethia re
foor June 30, 2022 and 2027 and 1iniversal investors remain unchanged. Invesiments inessociales as of
30 Jume, 2027 azd 2022 are as follows:

20 Jume 2023

30 June 2022

Ethiopian Reinsurance 392,401,330 12561 5502
Universal Investors ) 1,057,342 R
Tetal 393,454,692 313,674,644
a) Kthinpian re-insurance JO June 2023 0 June 2022
Percentuge of ownersiip 20.05% 20.03%

Investment at cost

Cipening carrying amaum

[Zvidend declared

Crividend reinvested

Addirinnal cash paid

Adjustment to prior vear share ol praltl
Taotal Comprehensive Income {10H%)

EIC's share of total comprehensive incomae
(20.05%)

Courrying mmeunt of Tnvestinent in
Ethinpian-reinsurance

L

315,776,958

275,452,500

322617302
(40, 524,433.75)

40,324,453.7

247,721,931
(32,737.733)
3273775

42714767

8,143,851
S A A0 LaLA ], Tas
61,640,197 32,180,603
392 401,350 321,617,302

I'he fallowing teble summarises the financind information ef Ethio-ne:

Teotal nssels
Total linbalities
Mot assets {100

Rewenue (1G5

M June 2023

30 June 20022

F 02 AN LR
843,191,950
2.038,210,098

1.335.453,513

ZH4H L 12RD

1197757 0Ks

1,650.312,298
R0.470.743
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{16 Imvestment in nssocinbes (Continued)

{B) Universal Investors

30 June 2023 i June 222
Fercentage of ownership 322308 32.27%
Investiment nf cosl=paid up share capital L 300,000 [, SCH, 0
Dpening camyinge ameunt 1,057,342 1,057,342
Retained camings apportioned 1o share capital
Total comprehenzive moome | 190%:)
EIC s share of tofal comprehensive income
{32.22%)
Carrving amaunt of investment in Universal
Investors 1,057,342 1.057,342

The following table summarises the financial information of Universal [nvestors:

30 June 2023 30 June 2032
Total esscrs
Fotal liwhilitics
Mot nssels (100%)
Revenue { 1005 B
(17 Loums {Contimmed)
Mon-life business 20 June 2023 3 June 24022
Lesns o Tigrey Disabled Velerans Association 4,521 436
Loansto policy holders
Sraff Morgapge, car amd pesonnel Iear receivahble L2358 3.9]10 EZ |E2 968
Interzst recgivable on loan B 23,354
123,513,919 87,137,788
&
Lifie business 30 June 2023 i June 2022
Loans 1o Tigeay Disabled Veterans Assoctation
Lo 1o policy hohlers 16,721,538 3,672,027
fnterest recervable on lonn 3707 RIS T
20 AR, 555 12,691,191

Cambined husiness 143,994 473 (IR LR
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(15} Other receivables
ul Heceivubles

Mon-life business

Trale debtors

Sundry Deblors

Stalf Debrors

Depesits

Reoceivables arising out of reinzurance
Arrangements

Interest and rent receivehle

Expected credit loss allowance
Closing Balance

Lite husiness

rade debtors

Sundry debtars

Statt debiors

Reecefvables arising cut of reinsurance
AFFLnEEmenis

Intesest pnd reat receivakle

Lxpected credit loss allowarce
Closing Balunce

Combined busipéss

hy P repuyments

Non-life business
Prepiayments
Prepaid Rent
Advince profit fax
Closing Balunee

Lile husincss

Advance profis tax
Closing Balance
Combined business

blocked bank account, These eash Tunds

At coming | 2 months,

{[n Gthiopian Birr)

20 June 2023 30 June 2022
B93,147.415 [.742,754,562
[.153,540 A ARG
194 B12 880 126,414,188
ANAER 903 AN B30 528
23,307 8493 1,871,360
13,162,258 E.EET-'..IE'J_
[ 186,405 598 1,944 412,974
CARSZE U6 {423, 300,170
797,172,533 1,521,111.804
A0 Jupe 2023 30 June 20722
5477 T AT
10504 893 8232 N
T43 26032 DG1.005
36711 114,795
11,821,144 9,346,390
o (7,153) {123,906)
11,513,491 4,222,483
408996224 —L.530.334 244

30 Jome 20623 30 June 2022
[B.a03 217 21427960
ELR T 1076135
40,7004 0,708

5. 7032.925 20,544 8013

b June Hp23
1220

ey

S Jwme 2022

Lot 21

1,720

1.7210

' 14,765,645

The deposit balanee includes an amoup of39, 411007 97 2022:39, (41 [AOF077 1kl s keld in
May nat he exchanged or wsed w serle o lakility for 2 stk

340
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13} Other receivables (Continued)

St debror is 1 statt loan given 1o employees where maturity and the start date is difTerent far gvery
staft with & maturity date of 38 months, The stal? is (Fee ta Update msther loan any time before (he
maturity date by seftling the outstending balance. Dye 10 the hetarcgeneity of the important dates 1o
madel gnd the nunber of staft who sizn up for leans, it is nol feasible W measure the Fnancial wsset al
fair value. However, we ape aceoniting for Expected Credit Loss (FOL) as per the requirement of
IFRE 9,

Statutory deposit

This represents the deposit that must he kapr with the Natienal Bank of Ethiopiz in line with insutence
business proclametion Mo, T46/2013, According fo this proclamation such depusit can be kept zither
in cash or government securities However, as per the same prociamation, the deposit or &ny parn
thereul shall not be withdrawn except with the written permissian of the Mational Bank of Glhiopia;
nor shall such deposit be used as a pledge ar segurily against any loan ar overdraft.

A breskdown of stalutory deposits 15 shown below:

Non-life o 3. June 2023 S0 June 2022
Creasury hills

Bond B2 800,000 B3R, 000
ECL allmwance (13.32m (13.32m
Closing Balance = 45,750,680 4. 7TRA. 680D

['he staterory deposits have been recognized as finencial assers al amontized cost. The hond relates o
the Crrarul Ethiopian Renaizsance Dam bond (GERD) which cams intercst currently at § % 6% before
Cetober 2017) per gnnum. Starting From December, 2020 the statutary depusit is fitlly wovercd hy the
GLEED hond,

Mib Bank

20} Fixed time deposits
Mon-life business 30 June 2023 3 June 2022
Commercial Bank of Ethiopia o 3142122115 ' 2 428,045 604
Addis credit and saving instiction s, 23,637,410 21,401,367
Addis intemalional Hank 5.C 425 910 648 386,077,663
CromiaBank 221,575,054 118,055,960

144,590,351 131,412,500
Awiash Bank 350,941,095 1£5,141,400)
L'nite Bank 84,982,125 75,000,000
Dies henBank 170,365,750 151,000,000
ZEMIEN BANE E0,000, 00
COOP BANK OF OROMIA 133,000,000
Interest receivahle 170,127,921 % L I o
EC1 alluwance (87,050,215 (A0 26

4,013,572, 660

3,300,912 7.532




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

Motes 1 Financial Statements

For the vear cnded 30 June 2023

20) Fixed time deposits {Continucd

Life business

Commercial Bank of Fthiepia

Addis credit and saving instinglion 5.0
Addis internationei Bank 5.0
BunnaBank

AowasiPank

Clovperative Oromia Rank
Interest regeivehle
ECL allawance

Total fixed time deposits

Time deposits huve been recngnized as
time deposits eanges from 7.2% w155

the dute of vesimene

(21}  Cash and hank halances

Mon-lile business
Cash on hand
azh in bank

ECL allowance-Cash ar bank

life business
Cash an hand
Cash m bank
ECL allowance-Casly ol bank

Tuotal Cush and Rank balances

AL the end of each mentk there §s o standing in
cang aceount of districts and branche

IESEELLT Amcunt in the accmnis,

¢In Ethiopian D)

30 Tune 2023

30 -:Tum: IHEI_

808,189,754

030,127 B85

11,813,905 10,700,654
37,200,405 31eE7.012
56,450 562 58,593,700

18158905 33,856,050

al, 780 58 31,195,741
35,153 9p4 39, 78R,102
126,978,470) {35,154,083)

1,038,070,904 1,112,893,001
5,051,643,573 4.613,820,623

Fitzncial assets at amoriized coat, The effectjve interest rute on
per Atnum. The time deposits have & maturity of one vear from

M June 2023

30 June 222

49,207, 477.10
133,188,858 05
L1 7,062,357

L12,062,384
0205 BUT
LIT 5 1Rl

T, 413,979 20T 836,435
30 June 2023 30 June 3027
27493007 28657

A1, 166,088,014
LA ENE

37337019

238,704

411, 165,622

i, 236 WK

H05, 589 6 |

34,073,316

stfuction given o the bank to transfer the balanze af wieh
& o Head (Office or Life Addis District afisr retaining fised
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(22) Delerred tax lability

(n) locome (ax cxpense

Combined business 30 June 24923 3 ane 2032
Current 241,571,979 325,728 446
_ Deferred 15,658, 885 (61,963,650
Tax o dividends (10%) 9,589,937 b
Tax on interest on fxed term deposits [504] 21,257 475 L7.635,052
s 239,109 576 285,164,337

th)  Amounts recognized in OCT

Fur the year ended 2023 For the year ended2022
Before Incaorme Met ol Before Tncome
E: lxes tax tax tuxes tax  Met oftay
Revaluation adjustment on
T ety ! fitias : :
el atentineg (64123,611) (19.257.087) (44.886,578) LSBIUBO21  SAADIET6 117816243

Emploves Denefits-Actuarial
painsloss (20,5 !':'.'!53] l;ﬂ.ﬁﬂ_.a‘.ﬁ“.- CL99a T, 5608] 24,670,001 TA01005 17,265,008
Total (92,642,994 (27,79L.508) (R4 30,0051 FJ2,078.942 380508  149,085.2 a3
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Lin Ethiopian Birr)

Deferred tax lahility (Continued)

(e} [Meconciliation of effective (ux rate

Recongiliation of tax charge

Aceounting protit
Tax at rate af 10%

Additional taxationsavings) reselting from non-allowehle cxpenses
Tax etfeet of non-texasle income I
Effect of tax difference on dividends (30%- [ 0%
Ettecr of tx difference na interest { 30%-3%)

FPE Adjustments

LlTective tax rare

(dy  Recopnized deferred tax assets and Habilities

Property and equiprment
Invesmment in securities
Statutery deposils

Recevables
[Lecaviables arsing ot of
IFeinsurEnee Arningements

Fined time deposits
Llash and bank bilances
Prowvisions

Employee henefils

Froperty and equipment
lnvestment mn zeaurifies
Statutory depusitt
Hecevables

Recevibles arising oul ol
rUiNSUILNCE Qrrn paienl s

Fixed time deposits
Cash and bank bilances
Provisions

Emploves benefits

S June 2023
Ldd4 TaR. 1 T2
433, 430451
10,726,156

(20 548,043
(19,179,674)
(106287 37400

o

J0.dane 2022
1,320,571 ,547
396,171 464
5.3019.949
{16,612, 838)
(11,528,977
(88,175.262)

289,109,884 285,164,335
201353 11.50%45
5 Recopnized Recognized
30 Diene2022 B ir P&L i OCT 30 June2 (123
ETH Q7. 245,06 (1,122,032 - Lh, 1221061
251TRLLEID (22,636) (19237083 234,322,101
{30 0 - {3,904
(127027 5237 [3.235 368 = (1187721535
(PR A 45,073 (124778
(32471987 5,263,381 (32208, 000)
(5308192 24 866 (5.487.328)
37,902 Tad 4,859,395 (A3 132674
(47.793.378) (2,614,730} {8.355.815) (58963923}
93,059,719 16,685,385 (27,792,898) B1,955,706
o Recognized Becnpnianl
A0 Tt 203 g i :
Rl JuJILl‘_ﬂ 1 in P&L i O] 0 dunc2n2z
TR G5 E10.975 LS TLATSY = 97045095

Pk 952, 392
130
LG AT

(R et

AT
(932262
AR AMEII
_ P3UA1Z 335}
91,129,690

PP e e L

(10,945 844
51121

(35861 870
(4,555,030
(1653947
[4.782.026)

RN LT}

56,492 574

TADLO

63,893,679

Pt il B B 8 g K
{35

(AT TS0
[169.851)

(337 NETY
(5300192
{32,952 40
{47795, 378)

B3 059,719
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{23} Insurunce and re-insurance contracts

A0 Jime 20023 A0 June 2022

Assets Linbilities Asscts Liabilities
[osurance contracts
Life —Ghddd 233409 147 - 217805176
Life=Pas L3X 221011 2 101,195,117
P on-|ife o 1 375.285,965 F wAElBle 221
Total {nsurance coniracts 7.734.126,423 . B.B000 16,516
Relnsurance contraces
Life - Civind : - . L
Lifc- PAA B.032.7448 2 THI6213 -
Fon-life 3,654,485 953 - 5,292 220,535
Total reinsurance contracts 36631 15,699 - 5199336, 748

{2)

Movements in carrviog amounis

The fallowing reconciliations show how the et carying amounts of insurance and remsurance
contracls in each segment changed during the vear as a result af cash Hows and amouints
reedgmized in the stuterment of profit or loss,

te table below sepasately unalyze movements in the liabilities for remaining covernge and
mavemments in the liabilities for incured clzims and reconciles these movements to e line
items in the statement of profitor loss,

A second reconciliation js presented for eontracls not measured under the PAA which
separalely analvses chenges in the estimates of the present value of future cash Aows, the risk
edjustment fur non-financial risk and the CSM,

The estimates of the present value of the furure cash flows from insurance and reinsurance
centrucl assers represent the Corporation's maximum sxposuee to credit risk from thess Assels



Ethiopian Ilnsurance Corporation

Moles o Finaneial Statements

lor the year snded 30 June 2023

{23} Insurance and re-insucance contracts (continued)

() Mlowemmends in carrying amowds {contineed)
Inserunce coolriacls

Analysis by remuining coveragae amd incurred claims

Chpering Iudliies

Mt opeainge halonae

L'hanees in the stalemant ol predicor loss

Lrisan iy Py e

Contracts wder Uee mudibie] retrospective apprazch
Ciber contricls

Total Msurdiee service revonue

Insurande sery i.L'L' (YRR

Freurreed clistims and edber insorinee sereise expoersey
Amuortisain ol svouesizon cish o

Lussnes ovcinivial pecozoiteen of Dt dnes contracts
Chaomees i cotnmates of Tulare casl Mows and cther carent pegiod
variznees L oot olfset against the C5M)

Total lpsurance Service Expenses

Lusuranee seryiee result

Plat fliaace capenses ron s Conleacts
Tulal clianges in the statement ol profit ar i
Cush flows

Pramsaims neeeivisl

Ulairns and sther insurance serviee cupanses pald
nswrmne svduisition cish Bows

Tatnl cush Haws

Ml elising balamce

iIn Ethiopian Rirr)

50 June 2025
Linbilities Tor remaining coverage
Fixchading loss

Liakilities Dur

component Loss companeni imcurred claims Towal
159754421 S, 492,072 L,557. 78 217,805,176
158,754,421 S6,49%,072 I,557.754 217,805,176
| 1,575,277 1,373,277
L T L LR AL
0,943,487 ) B 40,343 486
JB. 284 (6.A81.2417 46,163,215 40,446,358
418,014 438016
TRRT A0 T ARV R
06,474 580 (1,795 408) (2 RS 004 )
(3,272,280} (20,586,951 46, 163,313 T3 D55
46,215,767 20,586,980 {46,163 315) R LY |
B 198 g 1L B10,525 I0GREL LS
SELG,040 18,776,455 4063, 35) 10,630,158
OB 022,067 GH 022,667
(462362090 (46.236.209)
(3,342 08 {3342 DDR)
fid b ASY (i, 236,209y LH, 444450
1Ha 410,139 37716317 0454, 5% 135,619.347
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For the vear ended 30 June 2023

losurance and re-insurance contruets (Continued)
Gnpovements in cirpying smounts {contioued)

Analyvses by remaining coverage amd incurred claims

Clpening Galabinies

Mt opeming balance

Lbiznpses i the siateinent ol prali) or foes

Insirmee peveaue

Lontraets under the modified retrospective upprooch
CHber contracts

Talal spsuranee service Feven e
lusuranee service L f T

Lacurred claims and sther insuninee service sxpenscs
Armnrtisiation of sequisiten cash flows

Loosscn e innibisl recognision of insurance comracts
Claamges i estimates of futwre cash Nows and other curreat penmi
virrnees 10 bt oflset agninst the TSR0

Total lnswrance Service Expensis

Incurainee sery e resali

Mt finance expenzas Irem insueance contiels
Total changes in the siatencat oF pralit or loss
Cush fows

Frecnmems recepved

Llaims and other IR EE service SRR PLL R TEH
[nsunne seguasinm cisk flows

Totil casle Hows

Med closioe balanes

{In Ethiopian Hirr)

b Tevme 222

Lazbilities for I'E“mailling_ vuverage

Exeluding lnss

Linbilities far

companent  Loss companemni incurred claims Tuogal
L8074, 486 BE17LTES 1570216 TI0K15,418
L3874, 486 81,170,715 15716216 2I0.415,318
10,5940, 301 &, 3905, 561
30,802 400 39 Ea ROy
56,499,111 56,480,110
16206438 (17,504 291 47.9084,151 32476298
GG A G4 0E
A0 Sda, 081 20530181
LALIE  [39.860,421) (523 14.344)
10,854,499 (27.418,530) 47,314,151 30,350,119
45.054,612 VRN S550 (47204051 6, 125,991
&,005,503 3140787 11,144,380
37,629,019 14,677,743 (47.314,151) 14,82 611
1,975,084 61,935,081
- (47,326,583} (47,326,563
(2526138 (2.6l 172
39,308, 953 (47,326,543 11,952 36%
155,754,421 56,491,477 1,557,784 217,805,176

[ 13




Ethiopian Insurnnee Corporation
otes to Financial Statcments -
For the vear ended 30 Jupe 2023
{In Ethiopian Bier)

(23 s rance aml resinsoranee contracts (Continwed)

L
CMavements in carrying amouots {continued)

Apalysis by messurement compenent — Life PAA

Estimates of Bisk
Liabilities for  present value of sl ustnent
remaining fitore cush lor nom-
COVCTELe __Mows  financial risk ~ Total
(rpening Liabilitics 65,480,711 1551, (M 27754 3110 BN, 195,117
Clhanges in the statement of profil or loss .
Ensurance revenie (151,636,346) {151,636,346)
Ensurance service ¢apnse - )
Ieerred cloms and other insuranee seevice expenses . 103,714,722 B3, 714,722
Amortisation of msurance acquisition eash Tows LU7T 420 1,977,624
Acljustments to labilitics for incusrad clams (8001} 414,895 Jog 2049
1,977,629 103,706,721 TA04855 106,089,245
Insurince service result (149,658,717) 103,706,721 WNYE  [45,547,100)
Net finance expenscs brom insuennes conlsaels 247 303
Todal changes in the siatement of prolil ve luss (19 a58,717) 103,954,064 304,895 (45,2495 T4
Camh Alorves Y
[frermiuens receivel 1792 16490 T4 216,490
CUlatms and other inserance service cxpenses paid (913,120 (99,913,119
P scguisition cash Mews {1.977.629) (LYTT,62%)
Tustal cish Mows 177,238.861 (90,013,129) 77.325,732
Clasing liabilities 93 469 855 11,592,051 IX159,205 133,221,111

Sl Jume 2023

Lishilitees for incurred claims -
Contracts wnder PAL
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For the year ended 30 June 2021
(In Ethiopian Birr)

(25} Insurance and re-insurnnce contracts {Continued)

{ujMovements in carrving armounts (continmed)

Amalysis by messurement component

Cypenimg Liabilidies

Changes in the statement of profit or loss
Insurance revenue

Insurianee service expense

Incwrred claimg and other fnsursnce service X pests
Amortisaton of meuranee acguisition cash dows
Adjustiments o lahilices for incured claims

Insuranee service resull
Nt linance expenses [rom insurnce controcts
Total changes in 1l statement of profil or loss

Cash Hows

Premioms received

Ulains and vther insurmes service expenses paid
[nsraens avouisition cash Towes

Total cash Mows

Closing labilitics

S0 e 2022

Liakilities for incorred clains -
Contracls onder PAA

Estimates of Hizk
Liabilities [or  presenl value of adjustment
remaining future cash fur mow-
COVErage Mows  financial risk Fotal
87,177.902 19,795 638 28979564 135,953, 104
(165302721 (165,302,721)
|06, 632,174 W6.632,1 74
933,366 933,366
(1,235.254)  {1,225254)
953,366 106,632,174 (1,225.254) 106,360,256
T (164,349 355) 106,632,174 (1,225.254)  (38,942,435)
220,176 220,17
T (164,34,355) 11h,852,350 (1,225254)  (58.722,259)

144,414,530

{953, 704)

143,061,164

63 849.711

{119,096 891}

1401450
{115,006 891 )

(951 366)
(119,096, 591) o 23,864,273
7,551,096 17,754,310 101,195,117
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(In Ethiopian Bim)

3y Insurance aod redosuraoce contracts (Continued)

() Maovements in ranj_n-i.nu amounts {continued)

Heinsurance conlracts

Analysis by remaiming coveriuze aod incurred cliims

Analysis by measurement compooeal — Life PAS

(hprning asscis

Clhanees in (e stwlement of profit or loss

Mt exprenses from nensurence coanlraces

Pl binince ineome ot einsaninee cenirnels
Tastal changes in the statéaent of profil or loss
Cash Disws

Premiums paid

Arnoumrs reeeivid

['otal cashe Mowes

Closing a5sets

Heniaining

30 June 2023

[nearred claims com [CHTTH TS

Estimutes of present

Kisk adjustorent

coverape value of future cash  [ur non-financial
componenl flovws risk Tatal
19410 7,116.213
5911687 1,185,116 B
(10,192,570 T120,203 15,452 (1.756.823)
13440 13,440
(10,392,570 7,106,853 15452 (3.270.265)
12,730,144 = ERETALE
(7.943.346) (7.943.146)
12,730,144 (7.943,316) 3786708
B.249.261 348,623 34,562 B.632,T46
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Ethiopian losurance Corporation

(3 nsursnee and re-insurance conlricls (Contimmed)
'I

3] Movements in carrying amounts feon tinued)

Adalysis by measurement component — Life PAA

Crpening assers

Changes in the statement of profif or loss

Mot expanses [rom reinsurance contracls

Mt Linance ingome from reinsurance contracts
Totul changes in the statement of profit or loss
Cash flows

Freimivurms paid

Amaiinks recetved

Total cish Hows

Closiag assels

Motes o Financi:! Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2023

¢In Ethiopian Rirr)

Sl Fune 2022

Incwrred claims com poncnt

Estimates of Hisk

Hemaining  presesd valuc of adjustment

COVErape luture cush for mon-
__ eompuencot Mows  inancial risk Tonal
1, 7, Sk 1,429,770 142,977 4.319.251
(8,667 07K} 4,881,136 123,567 (391040
7,571 5T
(8,667,978) 4. 888,707 {123,567) (3,902,8358)

7833161 7R3 161

(3,133.361) (5,133,361
75313 161 (5,133.361) 2 699,300
5,911,687 1,185,116 19,410 T.lla,213

117




Ethiopian lusurance Corporation
Motes to Financial Stalements
For the vear ended 30 June 2023
{In Ethiopian Birr)

(23)  [nsorunce '.ind"ri."—l-l'uu ranee confracts {Confinued)

{@)Mavements in carrying amounts (rumlinued)

i} Mon-fife

A0 Jume izl

Crpening: Tisbilities

Changes i the statement ol protit or logs
Insurance reven

Insurance service oxpenses

Docurred claims and other insuranee service
e

Armonisanon ol s acguisition cash Aows
Adjustments to liabilities for incurred clajms

Insurmmee service nesull

Mut linance @xpenses from insarinoe conlses
Total changes in the stalement of profit or loss
Cu=h Dwws

Fremeuimes regeiveg

Ulhisirns and orther insuranee service Cx e ses paid
[n=urmne :'||.:||ui'tii5|i-;_'||1 cish Mo

Total cash Nuows

Closing liahalitics

Linhilities for incarred cinims — contracts under PAA

Liunbilitics for
remaining coverage

Estimates of prosent value
of future cash Mows

Rusk adjustenent for
nan- linancial risk

(ST

4,192.571,293 4,005, 1 36,046 83,9005, 554 EA451,916.223
(0,500,68]1,5 ooy (6 800 681,500
1267,153.564 3,767,153,564

65,050,298 65,150,268
[.799.132 1,794 |52

65,150,208 3267153564 1,799,132 2.334,102.904
{6,741,531,202) 2,267,153,564 1,799,032 (4,472.578,506)
151,328 369 31,328,309

(6,741 ,531,202) 24184519335 799132 (4.32 250,157

6678451 728

B ATR.E51,72H

(3,798.681,351) (3,298,681,551)

(63.150,208) (65.150,298)
6,613,301 430 (3,398,681,551) 3,214,619579
1,164,641,521 3,024,936,428 185,708,016 7,375,285,965
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Ethiepian [nsurance Corporation
Motes W Financial Stetements
For the year ended 30 Juna 20123

iTre Tthiopian Birr)

fosuranee aml re-insurance contracts {(Continued)
(a)Miovements in carrving umounds (continued)

S e 2023

Chpening labilities

Changess in the stalament of profic o loss
[msumnes evesic

Insurance service expenses

Frecier vl chaimes anl odher nsurance service
OXpPOnLES

Amuortistion ol insuranee acquisition cash
Hlovws

.-"l.-..'l_|IJ atimeets to beahalines for meurmed @ s

[nsurince service resule
Net finance expenses (ron insurants conlracs

Total chunyes in the statement of profit or
lerss

Lash Mows

Mremiums rece ived

Claims and other issirsnee service expensss
patid

Tnswranice acouisition cash flows

Fadul cush Mows

Closing lihiligies

remaining coverase

Linbilities for incurred cladors — contracty gader PA4A

Liabilitics for Estimates of present

vilue of future cash Mows

o 55 79 5RE 406, 150,138

{#:232 303 670)
1,085 402 244

Ce R RN

46,710,694 1,188, 402,244
(6,185,652 976) 1,088,402 244
U6, TR GRY
(6, 183.652,970) 1,185,191 932
6.339,755.575
(5,586.212,024)
(46 710,654 )
6,292,644,881 (5,546,212 ,024)
4,292.871,293 4,105,136, (k4

1na

Risk adjustment for
noo- financial risk
199 113,258

{115.204.404)

(115,202 404)

(115,204,404}

£115,204,404)

153,908,884

Fatal
12590, 145,814

(0,232 303 670)
| 085,402,244
A6, 710,044

(115204404)
10L9908 534

(5,212.455,136)
L TEYA8E
{5,115 fas 548)

339,355,575
(Z.a86,212,024)

(36.710694)
TU'&.—'F.}I.H:_A_T
H.481,916,123




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

(23 nsurance and re-insurance contracts {Continoed)
(@ iMuvements in frerying amounts {continnel}

Heinsu e Contracts

Motes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2023
{In Fthiopian Birr)

clueerlyniy by pesnaining covergpe wnd incarred olaims

1 dupe 20123

Clpeming assels

Changes in the stilement of profit or s

Nel eapenses from seinsurance contracts

Met lnanes incoms [com seinsurince coniricts
Toal changes in the statement of profic or loss
Cash Hows

Proemues paid

Amonnts recerved

Total cush flows

Kemaining

Contraces transferred un disposal of subsidiary
Clesinng arssels

120

facurred claims component
Lstimatea of present

coverage  value of future cash  Risk adjostmen for non-
cOmpenent flowes financinl risk
2,044 494,057 2 308,011,953 3714524
(3,378,342 704 BO9 015,423 (5,078 88
03307510
(3.378,342,764) Y14 10,933 (5,028, 0%N)
2.073.0961,174
) ] (2.219.734.936) B
2.973.9%1,174 {2.219,734.936)
2.540.112,467 LO79.687 950

34,685,536

Tl
3,202 1200535

[2.454,358.320)
B2 397,510
{2,391,960.819)

2O7E960,174
(2.219, 734,936

754,226,238

3.654,485,953



Ethiopian Insurance Corporation

Motes W Financial Staements
Foor the vear ended 3 June 2023
{In Ethiopian Birr)

235 Dsurinsce and Fe-insurance contracts (Continued )

5

fad Mlovwemmemis 10 s l'l'_'r'.lllt_l'. AMOEETS I:_I:I'.Il!ltiTI ucd

Sib Fwae 20823

LT o T o

Ll 16 e snibeppens |.:-F|‘a-||.‘:-f-|1 ur loss

el expenses I neinsurancy cunircks

Mot finanoe meome SO rnsuange G
Tutal changes in the statement of profit or :
loss !

Cwsh Hiows

Fremaums pid

Amounts received

Tostald cash lows

Contracts transferred on disposal of
subeiidinry

Closing assets

Hemaining coversie

Trrceerved clairmy cormpoRet

Estimates of presend
vilue of Tuinre cash

Risk adjustment for

cam e Hiowes non-financial risk Tustal

3,046, 160,947 6.859,528,352 59.311,378 B 065 3,717
(3.551.327.037) T$7.R62473 (19,500 854 i 1,483,061 463]

26,292,215 16293215

(3.551,327,0132) 114,154,638 (19,596,854) (3,456,769, 24%)

3,349 el 102

3.349,660,102

{1,665971.0357)

2.044,494,057

{4,665,971,037)

1,349 660, 102
(4.665.971.057)
(1,316,310,935)

3 305,001,953

171

714,524

529222534



Lthiopian Insurance Corporation
Mates 1o Financial Statemeants
Far the vear ended 30 June 2023
i1t Erthiopian Birr)

(23 Insurance and re-insurance coilracts ( Continued)

ta}  Effect of contracts initinlly recognized in the veur

The follewing tables summarise the affect on the
reinsurance contracts arising from the initial reco

PaA thul were initially recognized i the YEUT.

(8 Life - MM

Isuranee contracts

20238

Insurance agguisition cash Tows

Claims and other insuranee service sxpenses
pavakle

Estimares of present value of cash oul Jows
Estirnutes of present value of cash in Hows
Risk adjustiment for non-financial risk

CSM

Losses recognised on initiul recosnilivn

Iikx:

Insurance sequisition cash fows

Llaims and other insurance scevice expenses
paviabole

Estimates of present value of cash outflows
Estirmates of presenl value of cash inflows
Risk adjustment far non-fnancial risk

CSM

Losses recopnised nn inlftal recagnitisg

Profitable contracts

Onerous conirmets
(122
{30.880,738)

(31,881,058)
37,341,442
(3,188,074

Medsurentent componenss of insurance and
gnition of contracts nor measured nnder the

Tuotal
(323
(3,580, 718)

(31,881,058)
27,381,432
(3.188.074)

Profitable coniracts

(T.687,650)

(e rgus contraels
(1,237
(122,527 574)

(122,528.811)
105,215,387
[LE 252 5T

(7 687600

Total
(1,237

{123 53T.57%)

(122,528,811
105,335,387
(12,252,757)

(20 540,081 )

29,546,151



Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Notes 1o Finaneial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2021
iIn Ethiopiun Bier)

{23} Insurance and re-insurance contraets (Continwed)
(B}Coniractual service marpin

The bellowing bl illesraes when the Coiporulion expects i recognise the remainin
PAA, This vear there has been 2 decrease in the CSM chnpired to prior year due to the change in the madellimg.

£ CSM as revenue for cuntracts ol messyred e the

Dyearorless  1-2vears  2.3years 34 yeurs  4-Syeans 5-Mbyears  More than 10 year Tural
M June 2023
Lile insurance eontraces 2.0¥26.5632 UE A3 504638 2284160 1,770 21 2488828 Lo 00 [ 3,549 573

M June 2022
Life snsurance comntracts 8O3 777 115 598 907 404 SUA035 05,748 GET.2 1A AT A

{e}Mon-life claims developmend

The tabde below illusmares how carimates of cumulative claims for the Corporation’s non-life sepment have de veloped sver fime om a gross
and net ol reinsurance basis. Cech table shows how the Corporation’s cstinmles of tolal claims for cach
time and reconciles the cumulative clsims W the amaune cluded in the statement of fnancial positian.
exihange rates prevailing at the reporling date

aceident year have develnped oves
Balances have been transhored ar 1he

22419 340)



Ethispian Insurance Corporation
Motes t Financial Statements
Far the year ended 50 June 2023
{In Ethiopian Rirm)

(23] nsurance and re-issurance contracts {Continued)
W - 'l -
() Mon-lile claims development {continued)
Ina Eerr 2017 1013 Ziv1 e 2020 Uzt 2022 2z Fatal

Coriess ol reinsurance e
Estimates of uoidisesoanted

Arenduliscoidentyeir P243200 500 LAZEE5,673 | 340080004 1 566,730,505 1 AR2.961616 ORS90T /A5 | 500007 905
Clneyvar baler LASaB IR 4D 1LB92305.025 5102644 102 1666926736 1 H60.034 864 2 604,267 444

Fwinyears fuier PASDOSOLTES  LE230T6559 7285006200 2456979404 1799306, 160

Threcyearslupa 246 BOS 2R 2730012 17 2852657408 263, 862,401

Foursears Leer LI1E 86755 45068900070 2 382 468,853

Freavesirs Lder LRI CNE 551 2003, 204 062

Bix vears et LI e T

Cumulative gross claimspaid (1380972 361) 1.t '.'"."Fl--i_ S13¥(14 :'l_:i,-l 22941 3 Ii-,mﬁ", 164} ¢ llﬁ-l:'l'_n': TA4 THE) 05,348 TR 3,106,573 gjﬂ;,

tiross libilitics - sccidentyears from - REHI68 23 1529659 549 926.286,355 | 542813237 2500561574 {2 T44455, 1461 (1 636,52 TR0 ) 2871 408 D54
2003 B0y ' ' B bl R A o
Ciruss Liahililies aweolenmeears

beclinrs 2001 %

LZb el af disecauncing L =
) [A51. 328 560

Hescrae ’ %

Crross Halsilitiesfor incu reed
chaims included
inthesboeme wia M ||1.'|:|||1n:.'iri|m -4 ! | P AT R

2



Ethiopian [nsurance Corporation
MNotes W Financial Staternents
Far the year ended 30 June 2023
iIn Ethicpian D)

(25) Insurance and re-insurance contracts (Coentinucd)

) Noon-life claims development {eontinued)

In Bimr

Mgt of reinsuranee
Estimates of undscounted
et cunulative ¢limes

Acadu e wdentyesr

Olaeyenr liler

Twoyears later
Threeyearslater
Fourvems latur

Fiveyears late

SIx vers laler

oy lptive met elieims e
Pau Il?ellrn|lL::.'i--eln:-:i.Emr}.;;:rs
frome 2013 Lo 202
Meihabilities—accidenmycars
Lo 2053
[IFect ol discounting

TV
Mot labalitu=s for incorred
claits included inthe
stalemenieffinancialposiion

R ]

S30.5%0 0687

Sy A
GEE] DTS

S35 0%5 THS
AS5MSTI0
TE1. 725582

B1:, 170452
LT B
SIARIR RS

G98.E01.009

T23.5378.242
O Rl 80

L LT0670 B0

CAI0 M AT (310055 88
544,552,347

EILNE 2009 2020

G704 707 BESLART, 115

|36 597 504
A0 03 90 T

712,727,446
|41 574 356

|47 280,684 947,597 747

PAERT 010937 830,372,553

D B52,20

VLA 18 661 479,289, 1 7h

e |

634,070,757

THE AT B9
GE6,0835.070)

222 i3 Farind

114,275,814

L&
I
L=

D MR

GG 5IRN57

(468,308,577} (431,079.233)
425.4413,837

(L0, 104,246 | 546,688 961

ST STAEY S 1 RO.ES LA VST L

R

| 079 687950
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Insurance Service Expense

Ethiopian lusurance Corporation
tootes L Financial Sucments
Far the year ended 30 June 2023

(ln Ethiopian Birr)

lisurance and re-insusanee contracts (Comtinuad )

Llabms ine e

L penses ing urmed

Adjustmen Tor loss conmiponent

Lapmiises

Conlracts measus e under the P

2023  WE =
Life Man-Life Combined Life Non-Life Coen bined
LIS S ) {14, 159.235) (23,119,792} (23,119,792
(L7250 03] CLEEN 963 (28 30 559 (28, 300,554
Amontization of seguisition cash Tows (435.014) 438.01a) G R LA BEd)
Chamaes in estimates of Riure cash fows 2B 208 28,268,000 T [T RN
{9,053, 160) {0,055, L) 17,504.29 17,504,149
Larsses oncinatial recogmition ol insurance contrcts CELBET 600] (7687 6905 (29,544,181 ) (28,316,081}
CHL304.055) 2030 055 THL3SLEM) {20350, 1 20
Incurred claims ancd other insuranee service CIOG.3W8, 7210 {2,267,157 5647 (2370, 860,285} {106.652,174) (LUES 4022941 (1,195,034 415
(LT A9 iB3,150.298) (67,127,927 {933, 366) A, T 10, B0
Amartiztion of msuraaee acquisition ciash fows ) _ 147064 1h64)
(A RES) [ 1525 (220,07 1,225,234 11522014104
Adljastments tm liabilives or incurred clitims ) il _ - 116,429,458 |
] (L6, 080,245)  (2,334.002,994)  (2,440,192,239) (106,360,286 (1419, %05,554) (1,126,268 K20}
1
_____ - (263,300 (2334,100904) . 2uditv6,204) | DIOTIIOST oo i s assens e

126



Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Motes 1o Financial Statements
Far the vear ended 30 une 2023
( [n Ethiopian Bim)

230 Insurance and re-insurance contracts (Contimuaed)

(Y Sizoificont judgements wnd estimates

(1 Fulfilmend coasih flows

Fulfilment cash flows comprise:

— Estimates of feture cash Aows:

— An adjusbment 0 reflect the time valug of money and the foengial risks related o
future cash flowes, to the extent that the financial risks are not included in the estimates
Gl Tuture cash Mows: and

— A rizk adjustment for non-finanzial msk.

The Corporation’s abjactive in estimating futnre cash fows is fa derermineg the expected
valuc of 2 range of sccnarins that reflecis the full rengze of possible cutcomes. The cash
flows feom each scenario are discownted and weighted by the estimated probability of that
culeome 10 derive an expected present valwe, 1T there are significant inrerdependencics
hatween cash flaws that vary based on chenges in merket varebles and other cesh Mows,
then the Corporslion uses stochastic madelling technigues e estimate the expected
present value Stochastic modelling involves projecting future cash flaws under o larpe
nunber of nozsible coonomic scenarios for market variables such as interest Tates.

Estiamades of fulure cssh Nows

[n estimating futere cash Aows, the Corporation incorporatcs, in an wnbiased way, ol
reasomable and suppomable information thet 15 available without undue cost or effort al the
reporting date. This infenmalion incledes Dotk internal and external historical data ahout
claims and other cxpericnce, updoted toorefllect current expectations of Delurs events,

‘The estimates of Future cazsh Hows reflect the Corporation's view of current conditions at
thee reporiing dute, as long as the gstimates of any relevant marker variables are conzistent
wilh abservable markat prices,

When estimaling  future cash fOows. the Comporation lekes  ndo account cwrmend
expectations of future cveats that might atfect those cash flows, However, expeciations of
Future changes in fegislalion that wounld change o dischazge o present ablication or erems
acw nhligntinns under existing contracts are not taken into sccount until the change m
[eaisliation is sch=tantively enacred,

Cagh Hows within the boundiry of a contract relale dirgctly w the fulfilment of the
certrast eluding those fer whizh the Corporation has discretion overs the ameant or
timing, These incinde pavments to (or on behalf ofy policyholders. insurance acqusiten
cush Mewes and other costs har are steurred in llilling contracts

Insurance wequisition cash tlows arse from the activities of selling. ondecsriting and
srarting  greup of contracts that are directly atbributelle @ e porfoho of cenimts
wlich the gronp befomgs, Onher costs that are incitered in fulfilling the contracts helude
claims handling, maintenance and administration costs, and  recwming cornmissions
pavable m instahaent prestinms receivable within The contract houndary
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{e)

Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Ivates o Finaneial Staterments
For the vear cnded 30 Tune 2023
i[n Ethiopion Bim

Insurance and re-insurance contracts tContinmed)
Significant judgements and estimates {conting = )

FELF il filinenid coxly fowes - contfnned

Cash flows are atribused e acquisition avtivices, ofher fulfilment activities and other
activilies et lacal entity level using activity-bused casting lechniques, Cash flows
arribulable to sequisition and other fulfilment activities are allocatsd to groups of
contracts using metheds that are systematic and ratinnal and wre congistently applied te 2]
cosis that have similar characleristios. Other costs are recagnized in protic or loss as they
are incurred.

Life eontracts

Assumptions aboul momality/longevity and pelicyholder hehaviour that are ysed o
estimating future eash ows are developed by product Lype, reflecting recent experience
and the prafiles of policyholders  within a group ol insurence  contracts.
Maortality/longevity and morbidity assumptions are eenemally developed wsing o blend of
regiona! induziry rends and the Corporation's recent CX[ICFIENCE.

Moralitydengevity is a key assumption in the messurement of life products 1ssued in
Fthiopit, The Kenya life mortafiy tables (KE 2003.2007) have heen adopted with arn
adjustment of the difference in the average life expectancy berween Ethiopia and Kenva.

Policyhalder behaviour (2 8 key sssumption in the measuceiment of life insucanee
contracts. Lach fype of policvhelder behaviour is estimated by peoduct tvoe, based on
trends in recent experience, The lepse rates were benchmarked against the East Alrican
miirket: 15-20% based for endowiments products and 19-15% for ferm products.

Mon-life comntracts

The Carparation estimates the ultimate cost of settling claiss incurred but unpaid ut the
eperting date and the value of sifvage and other expected recoveries by reviewing
individial claims reparted and making allowance Forelaims incurred bt pot yet repored,
The ultimate cast of settling claims is estimated usirg 2 ran ge of loss neserving rechniques
— .4, the chain-ladder and Bornhuetter-Ferzuson methods.

These techniques assume that the Corporation’s own claims expericnee is indicative of
future claims development patterns and therefore ultimate claims cost. The ultimete cos:
at settling cluims is estimated sepasately [or each geographic area and line of business,
exeept for large clitime. which ane wssessed separately tram other elaims, The iEsLmpion s
wsed, tcluding loss watios and futuee claims inflation, are unplicitly derived feom the
historical claims development data an which the projections are based. althaueh

sudgemen: is applicd to assess the extent 1o which past rrends might tel apply in the Mt

and futuee Irends are expected by emerae.



Fthiopian Insurance Corporation
Mates to Financial Statements
For the year endad 30 June 2022
iIot Ethtopian Birr)

(23) Insurance and re-insurance contracts (Continued)
{e)  Significant judgements amd estimares (continued)
(iAFudfilmrant cash fows - condimued

Discount rrles

All cash Mows are discounted using risk-free wield curves adjusted to reflagr the
characteristics of the cash flows and the hquidity of the insurance conmacts. The
Carporation generally determines the risk-free rtes as the govermment bond yvields rate.

Risk adjustments for nen-financial risk

Risk awljustmens for nen-tinancial risk has been estimated at hetween 9 and 0% bazed
onthe Value at Risk (VaR) method and it correspands to the following confidence lovels

2023 022
Confidence lovel 750y 758

fiE)  Contractual service marsin

The CSM af a proup of insurance contracts is recognized as insurance revenue in cach
periad bused on the number of covensge units provided in the period which is detennined
by considering for each confract the quantity el Lthe benafits provided and ils expected
coverage uration,

(24} Provisions, contingen) liabilities and commitments

The summary of provision tor bonwses is summarized below:

Muon-life husiness S-Jun-23 S0-fun-22
Opening Balunces as ar 151 July | 18,581,324 107175977
Accrial [or the vear [id,=50,214 | 18,587,324
Puid out during the year P18.581.32:4) (07017597
103,450,214 115,581,324
M-Tum=23 k- Tun-212
Lile business
Opening Balanzes as a1 1se uly 8059572 7.285,0%
Aeeruul for the vear 6042 03 B50.572
Paid out during the vear (3.059.572y (285 098]
6,092,031 §.00585,572

Totul 110,442,245 126,600,594




Ethiopian Insurance Corporation
Motes to Financial Stalements
FFur the veur ended 30 June 2023

(In Ethiopizn Bimr)

(24} Prowisiens, vonlingent liabilites and comutments (Continuely 5

Ronus provigion represent shom-reem benetits arising from past services provided by emplovees and
are expected to be paid wilhin the next 12 menths

A Bonus liability is recognized for the amount expected to be puid under sher-term cash homes whan
the Corporation has a present legal o eonstructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past
service provided by the emplovees, and the oblipation can he estimated veliably. The bonus 15 paid at
the diserction of the board of manegement and epproved by Lhe Public Exterprizes Administeation and
Holding Agency estubliskg the gmount payeble to sach individual employee,

Coringent Linhifities

The Corporation has cortingent liabilities not provided for in these Dnanciel statements of Birr
SE1,096,611{2022:373 939.677) in respect ol legal actions institured by third paries which are being
contested by the Corporation. |t is not possible to assess the ouleorns of these ¢aszes.

T T T

The Corporation has commitments not provided for in these financial statements  of
362,105, 11502022:86,513.860) in respect of purchase of property plant and equipment.

(25}  ther payables

Mon-life business 0 Jone 20235 A0 Jume 2022
Creditors 118,145 581 107,635,178
114,145,551 107,633,178
Life husiness 3ib June 2023 M) June 3022
Creditors 16,151,355 18,574,905
16,151,355 18,574,905
Combined business 134,296,936 126, 208082

(261  Employvee benefis

(al  Movement in net defined benefit (asset) labiliiy

| B corpemtions defined benelit ohligation s made up ol severanee pay, recopnition. pay, Munemal
sipport, post-emplovment medical bBepefit and leave liabiity, The following tables shosws
reconeiliion Tromn e opemme balances W the closie BEalances Tor e gl delned  benelw
{asset) liability and s components.
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[(Za) Employee henelits {Continued)

1] fovemenl in net defined benefit (asset) liability (continued)

Revoneiliation of Defined Benefit Obligation
Combined

Crpening henefit chligation 1 July
Included in profit or loss:

Current service cust {employee)

Interast ¢ost

Fasr sorvice cost

Oenefits paid

Emplover contribtions

Incloded in OCT;

Actuarial {gain) ¢ loss - due o experience
Closing henefit obligntion

Reconciliation of Delined Benefit Obligation-Non
life

Opening benafit obligation | July

Included in profit or loss:

Current service cost {employee)

Interest cost

Fast sarvice cost

Bensfits paid

FEmployer contributions

Included in OCI:

Actuarial (gain) ¢ loss - due to experience

Clusing benefit nhligation

Reconeiliation of Delined Benefit Oblization-life

Cipening benefit obligation | luly
Inecluded in profit or Ioss:

Inierest cost

Past service cosl

Benetits paid

Empioyer contributions

Included in C30T:

Actnanal {gain) / loss - duc 1o EApeTienoe
Closing hanefit obligation

Ot ot the wial Labilite balange of emplavee benefr the amual leave partion of bire 64,327,777

corrent labilisy.

This is becinee mmnbavees o P rirdis oo it sehoalo B

30 Jupe 2023

1S0311,260

4,742,299
231,418,756

30 Jume 2022
LR 01,117

[2.970.053

1
r]
22LA07510

(24,495,286) (19,487,419)
28,519,383 (24,670,011)
196,546,411 159,311,260

dU June 2023

30 June 2022

147,787,183 1$5,334,522
9,186, |42 12,133,777
21,724.716 20,814,826
(22,415,599 (18,020.664)
16,162,798 [22,475,278)
152,645,240 147,787,183

30 deime 2025
11,524,077

ai, |57
|onsd -4

(2079 687)

2,156,538

30 Jooe 2022
12,706, 505

776,286
L TGZ.684

(L.466.753)

(218,730

13,501,172

11,524,077

15 b oo
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(26} Emplayes benefils (Continued )
ib)  Actuarisl assumptions

The fallewing were the principal zctuarial assumptions at he repurting date

3k June 2023 30 June 2022

[Jiscnnnt rare L4, 70%% 15340
Future salary mercases |6, T3% 6.00%
Martalily (pre-retirement) Al9dG. 10532 Al%l9.1052
AlS4%- 1952 AL046.10532

Mortality (post-refirement)

Specinen salacied

Specimen salaricd

Withdrawals | :
ultimate tahle ultimate Lloble
Hl - [Tealth Mo allowanee made s allowance made
A i by [ i - F=14 vl
Disability Ma allowanse made o allowance made
Reticement Age G0 vears ol vears

() Sens=itivity Analysis

Reasonably possible changes af the reperting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions,
holding other assuinplions constant, wonld have effected rhe defined benefil ablipations by the

antoents shown below,

2020 (In millions)

 Tnerease (+1%) Deerease (-1%) -

Discaunt rate (1.00% vartance) i25.1] = &4
ilomalicy rate 0 (0.402)
|Salary increase rate (1,002, 1-<'|:ia-n{:_:.'] B {947 | L1.5

It should be noted that the post-retirenient medical benelit and the leave lakility is not allesied by
the changes in the sulary escalanion rate.

(271 Cuapital

Assigned capital 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Moi-life T B12719.372 12719373
Life 79,280,628 79,250 624

ﬁ*ﬂ,lll'.lll,ﬂl.'HI. EHI.UIHJJ-HIIH

he Corparation s whelly owned by the Goversiment of the federal repuhlic of Fthiopia, Assioned
cupital represents capiinl allocsted 1o the Corporation and 15 not repayvabile i the Govermment inowhaole
ar part thereof, as ling as the Comorution contines tading
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{25} Reserves
L Loegad reserve
Uhe legal reserve is a statuiory reserve to which nol less than 10% of the fet profits shail be

transferred each vear until such reserves equals the capital ol the Corporation. This fiscal year
the reserve becomes aqual to the paid up capital,

(i Fadr value rererve
The [air value reserve comprizes the cumululive next change in fuir value of financial asscts
measured at FVOCL
it} Defined bencfis rosprve

The defined benetit reserve comprises severance pey, reeognition pay. and funeral RUPPOCT, post-
retirement medical benefit, and leave benefit.

(2% Dividend
EIC wsually pays 90% of s profits after deducting legal reserve o the sovernment az dividends.

During the year ended 30 June 2023the Board of management apportioned dividend of FTR
1.040,092.460 (2022: ETDO 93 | 866,187},

(3 Gobng concern

The Board ol Management has assessed the ability of the Company to continus upErating as a going
voncem and heiieve (it the preparation of these fnancial statements on a gaing concern busis is
appropeiile,



